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PROCEEDINGS

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Qkay. We're on the
record in the matter of the contested industrial insurance
claim of Mr. Darrell White, who is present, sir --

THE CLAIMANT: Yes, sir.

APPEALS CFFICER YCORK: -~- you're Mr. White ——
and represented by his counsel, Mr. Travis Barrick. The
Employer is represented by their counsel, Mr. Daniel
Schwartz.

And, Mr. Barrick, on behalf of the Employer, I
have received a packet consisting ¢of 116 pages. Have you
received that?

MR. BARRICK: I believe we did quite some time
ago, if I'm not mistaken.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay. Any objections
to --

MR. BARRICK: No.

APPEALS QFFICER YORK: Okay. That will be
marked as the Employer's Exhibit A.

And, Mr. Schwartz, on behalf of the Claimant,
attached to the hearing memorandum -- I'm not sure when it
was filed, but it was dated by Mr. Barrick February 15th
of this year, and it appears there are 30 pages.

Have you received that? Do you have any

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 4
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objection?

MR. SCHWARTZ: Excuse me, your Honor.

Yes, I received it. No, I have no objections.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: ©Okay. That will be
marked as Claimant's Exhibit No. 1.

Gentlemen, no other documentation?

MR. SCﬂWARTZ: I have no other documentation,
your Honor.

MR. BARRICK: There was this other -- this last
page that I brought in that I think should be added to the
record. I think it was attached to our withdrawal of the
decision on the overpayment.

MR. SCHWARTZ: I don't have any objection to
that either, your Honor.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: ©Ckay. But it has no
relevance to the average monthly wage?

MR. BARRICK: Not at this time.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Well, we can —-—

MR. BARRICK: I'm not sure. I think we received
it after we submitted this opening brief.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Well, we can put it in --

MR. BARRICK: Thank you.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: ~- as Claimant's
Exhibit 2.

MR. BARRICK: Thank you, your Honor.

Kelly Paulson CCR #628
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APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Aand, Mr. Barrick, the
issue is the average monthly wage of your client, and so I
would not anticipate that he's going to testify; is that
correct? Is it just going to be argument or what?

MR. BARRICK: ©No, I'd like to have him testify
because I'm anticipating that this will be appealed under
a petition to district court.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay.

MR. BARRICK: So I'd like to have it in the
record, if I may.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay. Mr. White, if you
would please come up here, sir.

And, Mr. White, do you swear to¢ tell the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth in this matter?

THE CLAIMANT: Yes, I do.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay. Thank you, sir.

Okay. Mr. Barrick.

MR. BARRICK: Thank you, your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BARRICK:

Q Darrell, do you remember breaking your hand on
December -- your finger on December 22nd?
A Yes.

Q And they took you to the doctor?

Kelly Paulson  CCR #628 6
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A Yes.
Q And they did x-rays and found a bone fragment in

your finger?

A Yes.
Q And then on January 8th, you went and saw
Dr. Fadell.

Do you remember that wvisit?
A Yes, I do.
Q And what did he tell you?
A He told me if I had any problems with my hand,
to let him know and he would go ahead and do the surgery.

Q And he told you it needed to be —--

A Yes.

Q ——- surgically repaired?

A Yes. He told me it needed to be -- yeah, it
needed -— I needed to have surgery. And if the bone stuck

out any worse, he would go ahead and do the surgery.
After that, they had -- they medically cleared

me to go back to camp, and they sent me back to a medical

camp.
Q Which camp was that?
A That was Three Lakes Conservation Camp.
Q S0 were you on light duty there at camp?
A Yes.
Q So you didn't work at all?

Kelly Paulson  CCR #628 7

ROA 011
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A Well, it depends. I got up, and they got —-
they have a gang, what they call muster, you have to get
up to get your day. So that's how I got my days. I got
up and I mustered. And they have a program, it's called
yard labor; you walk around, and basically it's like light
duty, ves.

0 Look for cigarette butts?

A Yeah, you pick up cigarette -- yeah, yes.

0 You wish; right?

A Yes.

Q But while you were back to camp, you were not

actually back at full duty for the Division of Forestry;
right?

a I wasn't aware that I was. I was under the
impression that was the reason why they sent me back to
the medical camp.

0 aAnd --

A Because I thought they were going to send me
back to Pioche, which was a full-duty NDF fire camp, but

you know, they send me at the medical camp.

Q S0 you were not working; you were not expected
to work?

A No, I wasn't expected to work.

Q So then you were examined again on

February 24th, and he -- by Fadell; right?

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 8

ROA 012
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A Yes.
Q Do you remember that visit?
A Yes,

o] What'd he tell you there?
A Basically he just -- he told me to go ahead and
if I needed surgery again, you know, if the bone stuck out

any more, that he would go ahead and do surgery.

Q So the fragment was loose ——

A Yes.

Q ——- as far as you know?

A Yeah, it was sticking out. It was sticking out
of -- pretty much, it wasn't going through skin, but you

could feel it.

Q Under the skin?
A Yes.
Q Right. 8o in your mind, you weren't supposed to

use that hand?

A No. And it was a trigger finger. I couldn't
close my hand at all. I couldn't close —— I couldn't make
a fist.

Q Because what would happen to the finger if you
made a fist?

A Well, I mean, I could break it, I could re-break
it again, or I can fracture it even more.

Q And it hurt like hell?

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 9
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A Yes. Yes, it did. It was very painful.
Q The whole time?
A Yes.

Q And NDOC gave you nothing?

A No, they gave me ibuprofens.

Q How often?

: Sometimes every eight -- every eight hours, and
then sometimes the nurse wouldn't come. So I got -- I

just got to the point where I just bought them off the
inmate store, the commissary.

Q So Fadell in February told you that you could
stop using the brace. What did he mean?

A Well, yeah, he told me to wear it. I could wear
it up to eight weeks, which I did. And then after that, I
could basically -- when I went up there, he told me to

take it off.

Q And do what, work on range of motion?

A Yes.,

Q Even though there was a bone fragment loose in
the joint?

A Yes.

Q All right. And it hurt like hell?
A Yes.
Q All right. So he never told you you were

released to full duty, did he?

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 10
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A No, he didn't.

0 He just said keep wearing the brace if you need
it?

A Ch, Fadell?

Q Yeah.

A Dr. —— let me see. Yeah, Fadell. Fadell told
me to —— cokay, yeah. Fadell told me to wear the brace.

Then when I went back to Fadell, he told me I can take it

off. Okay. Then when I went to Bron- --

Q

A

Q

A

Q

No, we're not there yet.
Oh, okay.

Slow down,

Okay, okay.

So the point was, the whole time you were in

custody at NDOC, you had an injured finger and it wasn't

getting better?

A

Q

0

el

o0

Q

like that?

No, it wasn't.

And it hurt like hell?

Yes.

So in July, you were released from NDOC; right?
Yes.

And you had expired your sentence?

Yes.

And so you were not under parole or anything

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 11
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A No.

o You were a free man?
A Yes.
Q So your claim was reopened, and in August you

went and saw Dr. Bronstein?

A Yes.

Q And do you remember what he told you?

A Yes, I do.

C What'd he tell you?

A Well, I came in, and -- I came in with the brace
on, and he told me toc take the brace off due to loss of
motion. And he told me to stop wearing it. He asked me
why was I wearing it, and I told him because at night when
I'm sleeping or, you know, when I bump the wall, due to
the fracture, you know, in my hand, it was hurt.

Q It would scream at you?

A Yes. So he told me just disregard that. And he
would go ahead if the insurance company approved it, do
the surgery. So he took -— he took the x-rays. He seen
that I had a fracture. And they set it all up for me to
have surgery.

Q So between the last time you saw Fadell in
February and the time you saw Bronstein, you didn't break
it again, did you?

A No, I didn't. No.

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 12
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Q

It was the same break from December all the way

till you saw Bronstein in August?

A

Q

A

Q

Yes, it was.
It's the same break.
Yes,

All right. ©Se¢ Dr., Bronstein diagnosed the

fracture, said it needed surgery, and if it was approved,

they'd do the surgery.

A

He didn't release you to full duty, did he?

Bronstein? I believe -- you know what, I

believe he did. I believe, yes. Yes, Bronstein did.

Yes, he did.

Q

on.

=

Q
A

Well, he released you to the same duty you were

To the same status, yeah.

Same status.

Yes.

But he didn't really know what your status was?

No. He went off of —— what Bronstein told me,

he went off of Dr. Fadell's recommendation. That's

exactly what he told me.

Q

A

All right.

And I don't know. I don't see how he could have

did that when basically I was up under his care. I wasn't

up under Fadell's care at that time.

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 13
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Q Understood.

A So how can you go off another -- somebody else's

recommendation when I was under his care at that

particular time?

seen

were

wore

then

o] All right. &o then in October, again, you were
by Bronstein again; right?

A Yes.

e} And he recommended the surgery, and he said you
unable to work because of the broken finger; right?

A Yes.

Q And he prescribed a splint?

A Yes, he made -- yes, he made a splint for me. I
that. And I wore the splint for a little while. And
after that, they sent me to therapy.

Q No, wait. I'm talking, he prescribed the splint

before the surgery.

A You're talking about Fadell did?

Q No, Bronstein.

y: Bronstein? WNo. ©No, he didn't. No.

Q You never got a splint from him before the
surgery?

A No, it was after, after the surgery.

Q All right. Ewven though one was prescribed?
A Yes.

Q So then finally in November, almost a year

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 14
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later, you get your finger surgically repaired; right?
A Yes, I did.
0 And how is it today?
A It's the same. I still can't -- I still can't

make a fist.

Q Well, you can make mostly a fist; right?
A Yeah. My finger still gets stuck. I mean,
unless -—- when I exercise it, it will go down a little

bit, but it goes right back up to the same position. I'm
still having problems with it. Or if I lean against the
wall, if I put any type of pressure on it, it's painful.

Q All right. So then after the surgery, Bronstein
put you on physical therapy for a bit?

A Yes.

Q And, finally, you had that PPD. You remember

when that was when they sent you out for an evaluation?

A Yes, I deo. Yes, I remember.
0 It was when? December? January?
A Yeah, it was around -- it was around January.

Yeah, around January, somewhere around that time. I can't
remember what day, but it was -- yeah, it was around that
time. I just, I went in, and he —-

Q Who examined it for that?

A Dr. Russell.

Q Yeah. COCkay.

Kelly Paulson CCR #628 15
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A Yeah, Dr. Russell did. He Jjust -- he took the
measurements of my hand.

Q What'd he tell you?

A Pretty much, he said I'm going to be —-- within
the next nine months to two years, wherever my hand's
going to be at is basically is where it's going to be at.

o Ckay.

A That's exactly what he said.

Q He didn't say anything about it would have been
better if they had done the surgery sconer?

A He did. He asked me why they take so long. I
mean, he really didn't know the complications of the
situation I was in, but he did ask me what took so long
for me to get my hand fixed, you know. He did. He did.
He did say that.

But I don't -- I don't really remember him
saying anything, no. But he asked me why -- you know, why
did it take so long for me to get my hand because it could
have been in better condition than what it 1s, you know.
He did say that much, but

MR. BARRICK: All right. 1I'll pass the witness.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Mr. Barrick.

MR. BARRICK: Sir?

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: I'm a little confused. I

thought the issue was average monthly wage.
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MR. BARRICK: It is. But I wanted to get his
testimony into the record for appeal purposes. The
issue -- he was notified that his average monthly wage
was —— he was notified that in September; right?
APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Right.
MR. BARRICK: That's Page 2, Line 15. And
our —— the purposes of our appeal is to —-
APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Well, I just -- you have
no questions regarding his wage, then.
MR. BARRICK: Well, I think it's clear enough in
the record.‘ I could ask him a couple questions.
APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Well, no, that's okay.
Or his status at NDOC or anything of that nature.
MR. BARRICK: Let's just clarify.
BY MR. BARRICK:
Q When this accident happened, you were at Pioche?
A Yeah, I was —— I was at Pioche camp.
Q You were employed by the NDF?
A Yeah, Nevada Department of Forestry.

Q And you were being paid by NDF at the time.

A Yes.
Q And do you remember what you were getting paid?
A Let me think here. Okay. It was on a monthly

wage. It was about 18, depending on how many days we

worked that month. Between 18 and $22 a month.
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Q But there's more to being at camp than just the
wage; right? You're earning credits; right?

A Yeah, you earned your own —-- that's day for day.

Q Additional credits,

A Yes.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Credits for?

THE CLAIMANT: Work time.

APPEALS QOFFICER YORK: Credits for time off?

THE CLAIMANT: Going to school. Yeah.

MR. BARRICK: Yeah, to reduce his sentence.

THE CLAIMANT: Yeah. Special projects, going to
school, fighting fires. To go out and fight fires,
they'll give you like 30 days off your sentence.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay.

BY MR. BARRICK:

Q So the benefits of being at camp are not just
the pay; it's also that you get credits off?

A Correct, yeah, you get credits, yes.

Q And when you were at Warm Springs, you were no
longer getting those credits, were you?

A No, no.

Q Okay. So you lost those credits —-—

A Yes.
Q —— because you were back at --
A Yes.
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0 -— a medical camp?

A Yes, sir.

0 So it's about 18 to 20 bucks a month, i1s what
you were make making?

A Eighteen -- 18 to $22 a month, yes.

o) Okay. But once you were released, then you were

still being paid at the average daily wage based on that

calculation —-

A Yes.

Q —-— as far as you know?

A Yes, yes. They went off of what I was making in
camp —-—

o] Right.

A -— versus on the streets. Yes, sir.

MR. BARRICK: Did we address that for you? Does
that clarify the gquestion, sir?

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Well, no, I mean, it's ~-
I understand, you know, the issue,

MR, BARRICK: So the -—-

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Well, no, no. That's
ckay.

Cross-examination?

MR, SCHWARTZ: If you don't mind, your Honor —-

APPEALS COFFICER YORK: Right.

MR. SCHWARTZ: -- that'd be great.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. SCHWARTZ:

Q Mr. White, when you were incarcerated, do you
have a choice as to whether or not to work with the
Division of Forestry?

A Do you have a choice? Yes.

Q Okay. And the reason you work or you chose --
you choose to work for the Division of Forestry is because
of what we Jjust discussed, which is not only do you get
paid something but you also get credit off your time --
off your sentence; correct?

A Yeah, basically, you can get out faster.

And, see, the reason why I chose NDF is because
you can go out and fight fires, and the fire crew, they
make more money than the rest of the crew for just sitting
around. So that's why, yes.

Q Okay. But, I mean, you could choose to just sit

in your cell and not work at all if you really wanted to;

correct?

A Well --

Q You're not going to get any time off your
sentence.

A No. Yeah, you --

Q But if you want -- if you just want solitude and

don't want to do anything work-wise, you don't have to go
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work at the forestry department or the fire department;
you can Jjust sit incarcerated.

A Well, no, that's not true. It's a privilege.
No, that's not true. It's a privilege. Once you get
there and you don't want to work, basically they'll kick
you back out to where you came from.

Q Okay. That wasn't my question. Let me rephrase
my question so I'm clear.

When you originally are incarcerated, you're not

at the camp; correct?

A Right.

Q But the choice to go to the camp was your
choice.

A Yes, I earned that. Yes.

Q Right. You earned the right to decide to go.

A Yes.

Q But you could have not earned that right and

stayed in the detention area, not at the camp, and done
nothing; correct?
A Right. Correct.
Q Okay. Counsel asked you a bunch of questions
about Dr. Russell's evaluation.
Did you ever get a copy of his report?
A No, sir. He said he was going to send it to the

insurance company after he got done --
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Q Okay.

A -- with the evaluation.

Q Did you ever get a letter from the insurance
company offering you an award?

A Yes.

Q Did you accept the award?

A Well, not really.

Q What does "not really" mean?

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Yes or no, sir?
BY MR. SCHWARTZ:

Q I mean, you got a letter =--

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Did you get money from
the PPD?

THE CLAIMANT: Did they --

APPEALS QFFICER YORK: Did they send you a
check?

THE CLAIMANT: They sent me a check, but it was
like a back -- a back check. 1It's kind of hard to
explain. They sent a check, but it was a check from an
overpayment of the checks that I was getting.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: It had nothing to do with
the evaluation?

THE CLAIMANT: Did it?

MR. BARRICK: Can I answer?

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Sure.
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MR. SCHWARTZ: If you know.

MR. BARRICK: Yeah, he's got the check with him.
It's 93 cents.

You want to show it to them?

THE CLAIMANT: Yeah.

MR. SCHWARTZ: ©Oh, that's the PPD check?

MR, BARRICK: Yeah.

THE CLAIMANT: Yeah.

MR. SCHWARTZ: So he didn't cash it?

MR. BARRICK: No.

MR. SCHWARTZ: Okay.

THE CLAIMANT: Neo, that's --

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay. Well, that =--

MR. SCHWARTZ: That's it. That's the extent of
my guestions.

THE CLAIMANT: Yeah, it was —-- yeah, 93 cents.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: That's what we needed to
know,

THE CLAIMANT: Yeah, okay.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: That's what we needed to
know.

THE CLAIMANT: Yeah, okay.

MR. SCHWARTZ: I don't have any other questiens,
your Honor.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Ckay. Any redirect,
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Mr. Barrick?

MR. BARRICK: One second.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BARRICK:

0 Just briefly, there was a -- it came up briefly,
this issue of overpayment. That was because originally
the insurance carrier was paying you for the period after
Fadell released you; right?

A Yes, yes.

Q At 50 cents a day, and they were paying you, you

know —-
A I was getting --
Q ——- once a month?
A I was getting $7 every two weeks.
Q Seven dollars every —-- and so when the PPD was

determined, and you were offered something like 65 bucks?
A Yes.
Q And then they backed out?
A They backed out of it. And they took the
overpayment, and I got a check have 93 cent.
MR. BARRICK: Which he has.
APPEALS OFFICER YORK: All right. Okay.
MR. BARRICK: Nothing further, your Honor. Just

argument, if I may.
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APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Okay. Okay, sir, thank
you very much. You can have a seat next to your counsel.

No other witnesses on either side? Okay.

Closing?

MR. BARRICK: Sure.

It causes me heartburn to think that we have a
system that treats the inmates the way it does. 1It's
nobody's fault here. 1It's not yours. 1It's not
Mr. Schwartz's. The fact that -- and the State of Nevada
benefits from cheap labor, and the carriers get —-- have
this modified program where their average daily wage is
determined by the wage that they were making at the time
of the injury. We understand all that.

There are places in the code that allows —— that
makes a differentiation between when an inmate is in
custody and when he's released. And here we have an
inmate's release from custody, and he's being paid
50 cents a day. And in our opinion, that's a
Constitutional viclation because Nevada has said that it's
illegal to pay somebody less than the minimum wage.

And so in Mr. White's case, he's released from
custody. He's under doctor's care. He's unable to work.
And he's getting $7 every two weeks. And we think that's
a windfall to the carrier, that they're somehow benefiting

from his prior status as an inmate,
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And so we think that the law ought to be

changed, and we're going to go ahead and pursue it as far

as we can to get a law changed. And if we can't win it in

the courts, then we think —- we'll hope it will come to
the attention of the legislature that this is anomaly that
intenticnal or otherwise is patently unfair to the inmate
to the benefit and the windfall of the carrier.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Yeah. 1 appreciate your
argument. Okay.

Mr. Schwartz.

MR. SCHWARTZ: Your Honor, actually, I mean, if
we're going to talk about the law, 616C.475, Subsection C
specifically says that you don't get benefits when you're
incarcerated.

APPEALS QFFICER YORK: Right.

MR. SCHWARTZ: So he actually —-- you want to
talk about windfall, they paid him TTD while he was
incarcerated, which they really shouldn't have because
technically under the law you don't get benefits.

But what in essence they're asking you to do —-
I'm not really a hundred percent sure what they're asking
you to do, your Honor, but it sounds like what they're
asking you to do is to decide that the day he gets
released from prison --

APPEALS QFFICER YORK: He gets minimum wage or
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something.

MR, SCHWARTZ: I assume. I don't know. I mean,
I really don't know what their prayer is to you.

However —--

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: That's how I took it.

MR. SCHWARTZ: -- that's not what our law says.
Cur law specifically says when it comes to workers'
comp -- and that's what we're here to discuss today -- our
law specifically says -- which is NAC 616C.435,
specifically says we're using the wage base at the time of
the injury, period.

And, actually, every —-

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Then that's 425,

1
1

MR. SCHWARTZ: 435 and

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: 616C.425 also, right, the
statute?

MR. SCHWARTZ: Correct.

APPEALS QFFICER YORK: Right. Okay.

MR. SCHWARTZ: But the code gives you all the
different ways to do it.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: Right, right, right.

MR. SCHWARTZ: And they're all retroactive.
Everything is retroactive. Even a change in Jjob is
retroactive. So even if Mr. White brought you evidence

that said that the day he got released from prison he got
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a job working somewhere making $10 an hour, even the
change in job provision, Subsection 8 of that code section
is all retroactive. It all stops on the date of injury.

And every statute -- and every case that I've
ever read or heard says, we're looking to be fair as far
as their wage on the date of injury. Well, Mr. White's
wage on the date of injury is evidenced in my exhibit at
Pages 69 through 73, and his testimony -- excuse me, 74.
And his testimony today is that he was getting somewhere
between 16 and 20-odd dollars a month. So his wage —-
he's getting paid $15 a month under workers' comp, $7
every two weeks —- $14, $7 every two weeks.

So this is consistent with the wage he had at
the time of the injury. A&nd Counsel says it's unfair.
And, okay, I don't agree with that argument, but unfair is
not an argument in our system. There has to be a
statutory, a regulatory or a case law support for the
argument that you should somehow change the law.

Because that's what they're asking you to do. 1
mean, they all but admitted in their argument that the law
says my client did this correctly. They're looking to try
to change the law. Well, at this level, we don't change
the law. We apply the law. So the law is what the law
is.

Just because we're creating a record, I would
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also point out to you that Mr. White made the choice to
take this position knowing what it would pay. Mr. White
is rewarded for taking this position with time off of his
sentence. So this is more than just simply a pesition
that pays money. They're actually getting time off of
their sentence by doing this position. If he had to go
fight a fire, he'd get even more time off of his sentence.

So it is a created position that is there not
only for the benefit of the prison system but also for the
benefit of the inmate who gets some money and also gets
other benefits as a result of being in this position.

So the legal argument, your Honor, is that the
code, the statute and all related case law talk about we
establish a wage on the date of injury. You have no
evidence to indicate that the wage we established on the
day that Mr. White injured his finger is anything
different than what we have indicated the wage to be.
Things that happen later in time don't get taken into
account by our statute, our code and our case law.

You could become Warren Buffet the day you walk
out of prison or you could become Warren Buffet the day
that you get released to full duty for your back injury
having nothing to do with an inmate scenario. We don't
say because you got a better job three months, one year,

six months after your date of injury we're going to adjust
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your wage to the better job.

Yes, we adjust wages to better job prior to the
date of injury but not after the date of injury.
Everything is set in stone pursuant to our law on the date
of injury. And it's our belief that the wage was properly
calculated.

APPEALS OFFICER YCORK: Thank you.

Mr. Barrick.

MR. BARRICK: May I? Sure.

Everything he says is right. But it is
interesting that the statute says while incarcerated
you're not entitled to any benefits. And he is entitled
to benefits under the modified program that the NDOC has
set up in this relationship with the Division of Forestry.
So it's not quite as black and white as Mr. Schwartz says.

But we concede 90 percent of what he's saying is
as it lays today. So he can’'t say that there's no
benefits while you're incarcerated. He's under a modified
program. And it does say while incarcerated. And I just
point out again, the NRS 616C says —-- which addresses the
TPD issue, says, the -- an injured inmate is entitled to
receive such benefits if the injured employee is released
from incarceration during the periced of disability.

So there is some concept in the statute that

addresses what happens to an inmate and what his rights
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are once he's released. And so that's -- we're just
saying that's not directly on point. It's analogy.

APPEALS COFFICER YORK: Okay.

MR. BARRICK: So if there's no other questions,
we rest.

APPEALS OFFICER YORK: O©Okay. Thank you,
Mr. Barrick.

Matter shall stand submitted, and we're off the
record.

(The proceeding concluded at 9:05 a.m.)

* * *
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In the Matter of the Contested Claim No.:  15C62G394045
Industrial Insurance Claim
Hearing No.: 1701007-SA
of
Appeal No.:  1707925-CJY
DARRELL WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DRIVE Employer:

LAS VEGAS, NV 89115, STATE OF NEVADA
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Claimant. 2478 FAIRVIEW DRIVE
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DECISION AND ORDER

[a—y
[y

The above-captioned appeal came on for hearing before Appeals Officer CHARLES J.

[y
[ ]

YORK, ESQ., on February 17, 2017. The claimant, DARRELL WHITE (heretnafter referred to as

[
W

“claimant”), was represented by his attorney, TRAVIS BARRICK, ESQ., of GALLIAN WELKER &

ik
b

BECKSTROM. The Employer’s Administrator, CCMSI (hereinafter referred to as “Administrator™),

[u—y
(7]

was represented by DANIEL L. SCHWARTZ, ESQ., of LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH

— ek
~1 &

LLP.

[u—y
+ -]

On September 29, 2016, Administrator issued a determination regarding claimant’s

[y
o

average monthly wage (hereinafter referred to as “AMW?) calculation. The claimant filed an appeal

b
[—

of that determination to the Hearing Officer in Carson City, Nevada, to generate Hearing No.

]
=

1701007-SA. On November 8, 2016, the Hearing Officer issued a Decision and Order affirming the

(4
[

determination regarding AMW. Claimant appealed that decision to the Appeals Officer in Carson

[
(5]

City, Nevada, generating Appeal No. 1701563-RKN. The claimant filed a Motion for Change Venue

N
th &K

of Venue to the appeals office in Las Vegas, Nevada. That Motion was granted on December 19,

[
a

2016, and the file was transferred to the Department of Administration in Las Vegas, Nevada,

generating Appeal No. 1707925-CJY. (Q\)JC/O DL"

NN
[~ < B |
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After reviewing the documentary evidence and considering the arguments of counsel,
the Appeals Officer finds and decides as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On December 22,2 015, claimant alleged injury to his right hand as a result of
stepping off of a porta potty trailer and hitting his right hand on the bumper of the crew bus. The
physician on the C-4 Form diagnosed an open fracture of right third MP joint. (Exhibit A at 5)

2. Employer completed the C-3 Form. (Exhibit A at 6)

3. The Supervisor Accident/Injury/Incident Report was also completed. (Exhibit
Aat 1-3)

4. Claimant presented to Dr. John Rogers on December 22,2015. A fracture was
noted. (Exhibit A at 7-8)

5. Claimant presented to UMC on December 23,2015. Anopen comminuted and
evulsion fracture of distal 3" metacarpal was diagnosed. (Exhibit A at 9-34)

6. Claimant presented to Dr. David Fadell on January 8, 2016. The impression
noted fracture, middle finger, metacarpal head, dorsal aspect, articular but not in need of surgical
intervention. A Thermaplast splint for the index finger was applied. (Exhibit A at 35-37)

7. On January 25, 2016, the claim was accepted for a right hand 3™ MP joint
fracture. (Exhibit A at 38)

8. On February 24, 2016, claimant returned to Dr. Fadell. The brace was
discontinued. (Exhibit A at 39)

9. On April 25, 2016, claimant was advised that he was required to treat even
through incarceration. (Exhibit A at 40)

10. On April 29, 2016, claimant was advised that his claim would close if he did

not follow up with medical treatment. (Exhibit A at 41)
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11.  On June 3, 2016, Administrator advised claimant that his claim would be
closed. (Exhibit A at 42)

12. OnJuly 7, 2016, claimant was released from the custody of the NDOC.

13. On August 4, 2016, claimant was advised that the Administrator would
schedule him for a consult with Dr. Bronstein. (Exhibit A at 43)

14, On August 18, 2016, claimant presented to Dr. Bronstein. He recommended
discontinuing the brace and a partial ostectomy. (Exhibit A at 44-52)

15. On September 1, 2016, claimant was seen by PA-C Frank Urbina at Urgent
Care. Claimant was taken off of work. (Exhibit A at 53-63)

16.  OnSeptember 20,2016, claimant was advised that the request for compensation
during incarceration was denied. (Exhibit A at 64)

17. On September 29, 2016, claimant was advised of his average monthly wage.
(Exhibit A at 65-74)

18.  On September 29, 2016, claimant returned to Dr. Bronstein. Surgery was
discussed. (Exhibit A at 75-86)

19. OnOctober 18, 2016, claimant was advised that he was no longer eligible for
TTD benefits effective September 30, 2016, as he was released to full duty. (Exhibit A at 87)

20.  OnOctober 19,2016, claimant presented to Dr. Bronstein for surgery. (Exhibit
A at 88-93)

21, On October 20, 2016, claimant was advised of an overpayment of benefits,
(Exhibit A at 94-95)

22. On October 25, 2016, claimant returned for postoperative evaluation. (Exhibit
A at 96-103)

23, Claimant returned to Dr. Bronstein on November 8, 2016. Occupational
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therapy was ordered. (Exhibit A at 104)

24.  Following Hearing No. 1701007-SA, the Hearing Officer issued a Decision and
Order dated November 8, 2016, affirming the September 29, 2016 determination related to the average
monthly wage. (Exhibit A at 105-107)

25.  Following Hearing No. 1701217-SA, the Hearing Officer issued a Decision and
Order dated November 22, 2016, affirming the October 20, 2016 determination terminating TTD
benefits and asserting an overpayment. (Exhibit A at 108-109)

26.  On December 1, 2016, claimant’s counsel appealed the November 8, 2016
Decision and Order and the November 22, 2016 Decision and Order. (Exhibit A at 110-111)

27.  An Order consolidating appeals was filed. (Exhibit A at 112)

28. A Motion for Change of Venue was filed by claimant’s counsel. (Exhibit A at
113-115) An Order granting same was filed. (Exhibit A at 116)

29.  These findings of fact are based upon substantial evidence within the record.

30.  Any find of fact more appropriately deemed a conclusion of law shall be so
deemed and vice versa.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. It is the claimant, not the Administrator, who has the burden of proving his

case, and that is by a preponderance of all the evidence. State Industrial Insurance System v, Hicks,

100 Nev, 567, 688 P.2d 324 (1984); Holley v. State ex rel. Wyoming Worker's Compensation Div.,

798 P.2d 323 (1990); Hagler v. Micron Technology, Inc., 118 Idaho 596, 798 P.2d 55 (1990).

2. In attempting to prove his case, the claimant has the burden of going beyond
speculation and conjecture. That means that the claimant must establish the work related injury and
his disability, the extent of his disability, and all facets of the claim by a preponderance of the

evidence. To prevail, the claimant must present and prove more evidence than an amount which

4840-2781-3707.1
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would make his case and her opponent’s “evenly balanced.” Maxwell v. SIIS, 109 Nev. 327, 849 P,

2d 267 (1993); SIIS v. Khweiss, 108 Nev. 123, 825P.2d 218 (1992); SIIS v. Kelly, 99 Nev. 774, 671

P.2d 29 (1983); 3, A. Larson, The Law of Workmen’s Compensation, §80.33(a).

3. NRS 616A.065(1) defines Average Monthly Wage as follows:

Except as otherwise provided in Subsection 3, "average monthly

wage means the lesser of:

(a) The monthly wage actually received or deemed to have
been received by the employee on the date of accident or
injury to the employee, excluding remuneration from
employment:

(1) Not subject to the Nevada Industrial Insurance

Act or the Nevada Occupational Diseases Act;

and

(2) For which coverage is elective, but has not
been elected.

4, NAC 616.435 provides the periods used for calculating the average monthly
wage and generally requires a history of earnings for a period of twelve (12) weeks to be used in order
to calculate an average monthly wage.

5. NAC 616C.435(7) is the catch all provision of the NAC and provides that the
methods to be used in calculating the average monthly wage of an employee should be reasonable and
fair.

6. NRS 616C.475 provides that the temporary total disability ("TTD") amount to
be paid is sixty-six and two-thirds percent (66 2/3%) of the average monthly wage.

7. The claimant appealed the determination advising him of his AMW.
Administrator utilized the wage information provided by the Employer and properly calculated the
AMW,

8. Claimant was injured December 22, 2015 while employed by Nevada
Department of Forestry. At that time, he was an inmate at the Nevada Department of Corrections
(hereinafier referred to as “NDOC”). Claimant is covered for injuries occurring while such employed
(NRS 616B.028). Claimant was released from the custody of NDOC on July 7,2016. Subsequent to

his release, he was declared “unable to work” by Dr. Andrew Bronstein (for a certain period of time)

4340-2781-3707 1
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and then released on or about December 28, 2016 (full duty). Thus, there is no doubt that claimant,
subsequent to release from custody, was declared unable to work until Dr, Bronstein’s release on
December 2016.

9. Counsel for claimant contends that pursuant to NRS 616C.475 and NRS
616C.500, the claimant is entitled to receive temporary total disability (hereinafter referred to as
“TTD”) and or temporary partial disability (hereinafter referred to as “TPD”) benefits after release
from custody and during the period of disability or restrictions. Claimant is entitled to these benefits.
However, the question remains at what wage base.

10.  Counsel for claimant contends that under the Nevada Constitution (Article 15)
along with the minimum wage established by the office of the Labor Commissioner ($7.25 per hour),
the AMW determination should be reversed.

11. The Appeals Officer understands counsel’s concern and argument but claimant
entered into this “employment” at the wage set by the work program/prison industry and is entitled to
the benefits established by the Division of the Department of Corrections. This was voluntary work
related where the claimant received a nominal amount of money but received credit (time off) of his
sentence. NRS 616B. 028(2) outlines that the offender (claimant) is not entitled to any rights and
remedies established by Chapter 616A to 617 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

12, Consequently, the determination of September 29, 2016 was appropriate.
Counsel for the claimant made it quite clear that he wanted to challenge this determination on
Constitutional grounds. The Appeals Officer appreciates counsel’s honesty and efforts but sees no
evidence that changes his opinion that claimant was compensated accordingly to the terms of this
voluntary program.

13, Please note that the Appeals Officer does not have any evidence concerning the

establishment of an AMW in a case such as this. No evidence was produced (and perhaps there is

4840-2781-3707 |
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none by the Department of Corrections regulators governing this type of issue). This falls back on
NRS 616.425 which does outline that the amount of compensation must be determined as of the date
of the accident. The statute, along with NAC 616C.425 and NAC 616C.435, leads the Appeals
Officer to conclude the AMW was properly established.

DECISTION AND ORDER

The claimant has failed to establish that the AMW calculation is improper.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Hearing Officer’s Decision and Order of
November 8, 2016, which affirmed the Administrator September 29, 2016 AMW calculation
determination, is AFFIRMED.

ITIS ALSO ORDERED that the Administrator September 29, 2016 AMW calculation
determination is AFFIRMED,

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this /£ 4 day of Y , 2017,
CHARLES ¥ YORK, ESQ.
Appeals Qftficer

NOTICE: Pursuant to NRS 616C.370, should any party desire to appeal this final decision of
the Appeals Officer, a Petition for Judicial Review must be filed with the District Court within
thirty (30) days after service of this Order.

Submitted by,
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLp

By:Q

Daniel|L. Schwartz, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 5125

2300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Box 28
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

Attorngys for the Employer/Administrator

4840-2781-3707 1
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of Administration,
Appeals Division, does hereby certify that, on the date shown below, a true and correct copy of the
foregoing DECISION AND ORDER was duly mailed, postage prepaid OR placed in the appropriate
addressee runner file maintained by the Division, 2200 South Rancho Drive, Suite 220, Las Vegas,
Nevada, to the following:

Darrell White
3947 Wave Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89115
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Travis Barrick, Esq.

Gallian Welker & Beckstrom
540 E. St. Louis Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89104
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STATE OF NEVADA
DIVISION CF FORESTRY
Attn: Carol Nelson

2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, NV 89701
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STATE OF NEVADA RISK MGMT
Attn: Ana Andrews- Dept. Risk Mgr.
201 S. Roop Street, Ste. 201

Carson City, NV 89701-6752

e
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CCMSI

Attn: Elizabeth Hickson

PO Box 4990

Carson City, NV 89702-4490
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Daniel Schwartz, Esq.

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP
2300 W. Sahara Avenue, Ste. 300, Box 28
Las Vegas, NV 89102

s
DATED this _/4°_ day of AM%%(Q& , 2017,

An effiployee of the STATE OF NEVADA
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LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

August 1, 2017

Appeals Officer Charles York, Esq.
NEVADA DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION
Appeals Division, Appeals Office

2200 South Rancho Drive., Suite 220
Las Vegas, NV 89702

Daniel L. Schwartz

2300 W, Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Box 28
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Daniel.Schwartz@lewisbrisbois.com
Direct: 702.583 6001

File No.. 26990-1238

NI £
N
RE: Claimant : Darrell White e T
Employer State of Nevada - Division of Forestry R
Claim No. 15C62G394045 Lo =
Appeal No. : 1707925-CJY -~

Dear Appeals Officer York:

Attached for your review is the revised proposed Decision and Order in the above-
referenced matter. In the event that further modifications to the document become

necessary, | will amend the Decision and Order at your di

rection.

- Please withhold signing this Decision and Order for a period of five (5) days to allow the
Claimant’s counsel the opportunity to review the proposed Decision and Order.

Thank you for your time and attention in this matter, If yo
related hereto, please feel free to contact me directly.

u have any questions or concerns

uly yours,

Daniel L. Schwartz, Esq.
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

DLS:jhb
Enclosure

cc: Travis Barrick, Esq., Gallian Welker & Beckstrom (Via Electronic Mail)

ARIZONA « CALIFORNIA - COLORADO « CONNECTICUT « FLORIDA « GEORGIA

LOUISIANA  + MARYLAND + MASSACHUSETTS + MISSOURI = NEVADA -

NORTH CARCOLINA + OHIO + OREGON « PENNSYLVANIA + RHODE ISLAND
4831-0920-6604 1

« ILUNOIS + INDIANA « KANSAS » KENTUCKY

NEW JERSEY + NEW MEXICO - NEW YORK

« TEXAS « WASHINGION « WEST VIRGINIA
ROA 046
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Matthew D. Ekins *0
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Rebert A Gurr *-
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James M Clegante *o
Daylon L Hall =0+
tric K. Carson *0
Richard €. Rubweon *
Jeanstte H Rarrick $0
Ragiene K, Palmer Q0

* Leensed in Utah

2 ket in Nevada
+ {xensed in Arizona
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o Arbirator / Meduator

Rnani. Dion
(1969-2010)
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965 F 700 5. Sute 305
5t George, UT 84730
Tdl. 435 028 1682

300 353 4128

Fax: 435 628956 |
www.utahcase com

5S40 F 5t lows

Las Vegas, NY 89104
Tel- 702 892 3500
Fax 707 386 1946
W VEGASCASE.COM

from 7023861946 1.702,386,1946 Tue Jul 25 10:10:16 2017 MDT Page 1 of 1

GALLIAN WEILKER &
GW B BECKSTROM, L.C.

Please Reply to:
540 E. St. Louis
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
(702) 892-3500
Via US Mail
July 24, 2017 o S ',"‘
Appeals Officer Charles York, Esq. i’.}_r’ Sozz
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMIN —~O% I ot
Appeals Division, Appeals Office ) D .
2200 S. Rancho Drive, Suite 220 ’ - T
Las Vegas, NV 89702 I T
Daniel L. Schwartz, Esq.
LEWIS BRISBOIS
2300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 300 ( —-PsT3 LS
Las Vegas, NV 8g102 70“—2) = 66 %, 3"

Appeal No., 1707925-CJY

Dear Judge York,

On Thursday, July 20, 2017, we received Mr. Schwartz’ draft Order in this
case.

I emailed his assistant and requested that she send me a copy in WORD so
that I could propose several additions/edits to the draft.

As of today, I have not received the draft in WORD. Please allow an
additional 7 days for Mr. Schwartz and I to come to agreement on the

additions/edits.




Daniel L. Schwartz

2300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Box 28
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
( Daniel.Schwartz @ lewisbrisbois.com

BRlSBOlS Direct: 702.583.6001

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

July 20, 2017 File No 28920-1238

Appeals Officer Charles York, Esq.

NEVADA DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION
Appeals Division, Appeals Office .
2200 South Rancho Drive., Suite 220 ) - T

Las Vegas, NV 89702 bt e
i.:._:’.l o xz>
RE:  Claimant :  Darrell White TEE o AR
Employer State of Nevada - Division of Forestry TS |
ClaimNo. : 15C62G394045 ; et
Appeal No. :  1707925-CJY - T

Dear Appeals Officer York:

Attached for your review is the proposed Decision and Order in the above-referenced
matter. In the event that further modifications to the document become necessary, | will
amend the Decision and Order at your direction.

Please withhold signing this Decision and Order for a period of five (5) days to allow the
Claimant’s counsel the opportunity to review the proposed Decision and Order.

Thank you for your time and attention in this matter. If you have any questions or concerns
related hereto, please feel free to contact me directly.

Very truly yours,

e

oL 60

cc.  Travis Barrick, Esq., Gallian Welker & Beckstrom (Via Electronic Mail)

ARIZONA -+ CALIFORNIA « COLDRADQ + CONNECTICUT + FLORIDA + GEORGIA + ILLINOIS « INDIANA « KANSAS « KENTUCKY

LOUISIANA « MARYLAND + MASSACHUSETTS « MISSOURI « NEVADA .« NEW JERSEY - NEW MEXICO -« NEW YORK

NORTH CAROLINA + OHIO + OREGON ~» PENNSYLVANIA <« RHDDE ISLAND « TEXAS « WASHINGTON - WEST VIRGINIA
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In the Matter of the Contested

Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim No: 15C62G394045

Appeal No:  1707925-CJY
WHITE, DARRELL E,

Claimant.

ORDER FOR IN COURT STATUS CHECK
TO ALL PARTIES-IN-INTEREST:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to NAC 616C.278, the above-captioned matter
will be heard in front of the Appeals Officer for an IN COURT STATUS CHECK on:

DATE: July 19, 2017

TIME: 8:15AM

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT ALL_COUNSEL_MUST

APPEAR AT THE ABOVE REFERENCED DATE AND TIME.

Previously scheduled hearing dates in this matter, if any, are hereby vacated and

reset to the above referenced date and time.
Y
CONTINUANCE OF THIS SCHEDULED HEARING DATE SHALL
ONLY BE CONSIDERED ON WRITTEN APPLICATION SUPPORTED
BY AFFIDAVITS.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 16" day of June, 2017.

CHARLES J YORK, Esq.

APPEALS OFFICER (.DO C (D%

ROA 049
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of Administration,
Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown below, a true and correct copy of
the foregoing ORDER FOR IN COURT STATUS CHECK was duly mailed, postage prepaid
OR placed in the appropriate addressee runner file at the Department of Administration,
Hearings Division, 2200 S. Rancho Drive, #220, Las Vegas, Nevada, to the following:

TRAVIS BARRICK ESQ

GALLJAN WELKER & BECKSTROM
540 E STLOUIS AVE

LAS VEGAS NV 89104

DANIEL SCHWARTZ ESQ
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP
2300 W SAHARA AVE STE 300 BOX 28

LAS VEGAS NV 89102-4375
Dated ﬂﬁ%

Estela Pinedo, Legal Secretary 1~
Employee of the State of Nevada

ROA 050




Brian Sandoval
Governor

Northern Nevada:

Heaning Office

1050 E Wilham St , Ste 400
Carson City, Nevada 89701

(775) 687-8440 | Fax (775) 687-8441

Appeals Office
1050 E William St., Ste. 450

Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 687-8420 | Fax (775) 687-8421

April 10, 2017

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

Hearings Division
http://hearings.state.nv,us

Daniel L. Schwartz, Esq.

Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith LLP
2300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 300 Box 28
Las Vegas, NV 89102-4375

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

Re: WHITE, DARRELL E
Appeal No.: 1707925-CJY

Patrick Cates
Director

Bryan Nix, Esq.
Senior Appeals Officer

Southern Nevada:

Hearing Office

2200 S. Rancho Drive, Ste. 210

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

(702) 486-2525 | Fax (702) 486-2879

Appeals Office

2200 S Rancho Drive, Ste. 220

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

(702) 486-2527 | Fax (702) 486-2555

Appeal Number 1707925-CJY is the Claimant’s appeal from Hearing Number 1701007-

SA regarding the insurer’s determination of September 29, 2016 establishing the average
monthly wage at $22.93.

Mr. White was injured December 22, 2015 while employed by Nevada Department of
Forestry. At that time he was an inmate at the NDOC. He is covered for injuries occurring
while such employed (NRS 616B.028). Mr. White was released from the custody of NDOC on
July 7, 2016. Subsequent to his release he was declared “unable to work” by Dr. Andrew
Bronstein (for a certain period of time) and then released on or about December 28, 2016 (full
duty). Thus, there is no doubt that Mr. White subsequent to release from custody either was
declared unable to work until Dr. Bronstein’s release on December 2016.

Counsel for Mr. White contends that pursuant to NRS 616C.475 and
NRS 616C.500 the Claimant is entitled to receive TTD/TPD benefits after release from custody
and during the period of disability or restrictions. Mr. White is entitled to these benefits.
However, the question remains at what wage base.

{NSPC Rev 9-15)
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Counsel for Mr. White contends that under the Nevada Constitution (Article 15) along
with the minimum wage established by the office of the Labor Commissioner (37.25 per hour)
the average monthly wage determination should be reversed.

I' understand counsels’ concemn and argument but Mr. White entered into this
“Employment” at the wage set by the work program/prison industry and is entitled to the benefits
established by the Division of the Department of Corrections. This was a voluntary work related
where the claimant received a nominal amount of money but received credit (time off) of his
sentence. NRS 616B. 028(2) outlines that the offender (claimant) is not entitled to any rights and
remedies established by Chapter 616A to 617 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Consequently the determination of September 29, 2016 was appropriate. Mr. Barrick
made it quite clear that he wanted to challenge this determination on Constitutional Grounds. I
appreciate counsel’s honesty and efforts but I see no evidence that changes my opinion that Mr,
White was compensated accordingly to the terms of this voluntary program.

Please note that I do not have any evidence concerning the establishment of an average
monthly wage in such a case as this. No evidence was produced (and perhaps there is none by
the Department of Corrections regulators governing this type of issue). This falls back on
NRS 616.425 which does outline that the amount of compensation must be determined as of the
date of the accident. The statute, along with NAC 616C.425 and NAC 616C.435, leads me to
conclude the AMW was properly established.

Please prepare a Decision and Order consistent with your argument at time of the hearing
no later than May 11, 2017

Very truly yours,

APPEALS OFFICER

ClY:ep

cc: TRAVIS BARRICK ESQ

ROA 052
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BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER FEB 23 2017

APPEALS OFFICE

Claim No: 15C62G394045

In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of:

Appeal No:  1707925-CJY
DARRELL E WHITE,

Claimant.

L L e L L L L

NOTICE OF RESETTING
TO ALL PARTIES-IN-INTEREST:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-captioned matter will now be heard in front of
the Appeals Officer for a HEARING ON A STACKED CALENDAR on:
DATE: March 14, 2017
TIME: 8:30AM

PLACE: DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

2200 SOUTH RANCHO DRIVE #220
LAS VEGAS, NV 89102

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that previously scheduled hearing dates in this
matter, if any, are hereby vacated and reset to the above referenced date and time.
#i#
CONTINUANCE OF THIS SCHEDULED HEARING DATE SHALL ONLY BE
CONSIDERED ON WRITTEN APPLICATION SUPPORTED BY AFFIDAVITS.
Hi#

IT IS SO ORDERED this 23rd day of February, 2017.

CHARLES J Xé ESQ.
APPEALS OFFICER
o OI0

ROA 053
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of Administration,
Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown below, a true and correct copy of
the foregoing NOTICE OF RESETTING was duly mailed, postage prepaid OR placed in the
appropriate addressee runner file at the Department of Administration, Hearings Division, 2200
S. Rancho Drive, #220, Las Vegas, Nevada, to the following:

DARRELL E WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DR
LAS VEGAS NV 89115-0273

TRAVIS BARRICK ESQ

GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM
540 E ST LOUIS AVE

LAS VEGAS NV 89104

STATE OF NEVADA-DIV OF FORESTRY
C/O CAROL NELSON

2478 FAIRVIEW DR

CARSON CITY NV 89701

STATE OF NEVADA RISK MGMT

ATTN ANA ANDREWS - DEP RISK MGR
201 S ROOP ST #201

CARSON CITY NV 89701

CCMSI

ATTN STACI JONES

P O BOX 4990

CARSON CITY NV 89702-4990

DANIEL SCHWARTZ ESQ
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP
2300 W SAHARA AVE STE 300 BOX 28

LAS VEGAS NV 891024375
Dated this 23rd dgy of , 2017.

#stela Pinedo, Legal Secretary 11
Employee of the State of Nevada

ROA 054




(e "‘i
)
1

D

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION %
2 BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER ‘%
3 || Inthe Matter of the Contested Claim No.:  15C62G394045
Industrial Insurance Claim
4 Appeal No.: 1707925-CJY
of

5 r Employer: -

DARRELL E WHITE STATE OF NEVADA . =
6 || 3947 BLUE WAVE DR DIVISION OF FORESTRY = ?’;,-"3';
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115 ATTN: CAROL NELSON n TS
7 2478 FAIRVIEW DR = @ Z»o
Claimant. CARSON CITY, NV 89701 "3 — 3%

w

DOH: 02/17/17 AT 11:00GM. o =Z#<
9 T m TR T
© £ 7%

10 EMPLOYER’S ADMINISTRATOR’S INDEX OF DOCUMENTS Co’ %

11 COMES NOW the Employer’s Administrator, CCMSI (hereinafter referred to as

12 || “Administrator”), by and through its attorneys, DANIEL L. SCHWARTZ, ESQ. and LEWIS

13 | BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH, LLP, and submits the attached Index of Documents relating
14 || to the above-referenced matter.
15 AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030
16
17

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the attached exhibits do not contain the
personal information number of any person.
18
19

DATED this \5 day of February, 2017,

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP
” A¥e T
21 Byb"“\b X
DANIEL L\SCHWARTZ, ESQ.
22 Nevada Bar No. 5125
2300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 300, Box 28
23 Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Attorneys for the Administrator
24
25
26 EMPLOYERS DX 4__f)
27
“Doc Ol
28
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure 5(b), I hereby certify that on the

NS E day of February, 2017, service of the foregoing EMPLOYER’S ADMINISTRATOR’S

INDEX OF DOCUMENTS was made this date by depositing a true copy of the same for

mailing, postage prepaid thereon, in an envelope to the following:

Travis Barrick, Esq.

Gallian Welker & Beckstrom
540 E St Louis Ave

Las Vegas, NV 89104

STATE OF NEVADA
DIVISION OF FORESTRY
Attn: Carol Nelson

2478 Fairview Dr.

Carson City, NV 89701

STATE OF NEVADA RISK MGMT

Attn: Ana Andrews- Dept. Risk Mgr.

201 S Roop St. #201
Carson City, NV 89701-6752

CCMSI

Attn: Elizabeth Hickson

PO Box 4990

Carson City, NV 89702-4490

<

*

An employee of LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

4823-4255-5203 1
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Departmen) of Administration

RISK MANAGEMENT

State of Nevada
SUPERVISOR ACCIDENT/INJURY/INCIDENT
INVESTIGATION REPORT

DepartmenyDivislon |[/sticter DiinSion ol e Location ] Dot

v

Employet's Name Darrelt aiuwine Date of Inciden¥Infury "z/&""ﬁ 5"

sex *7 | Age|3?] Employment Staws: EFu!lTimn O PoctTlme  [ISessonnt  CJTemporary

Regular assigned position § Soleor Length of Hime In this position 3 anonihs
Was employee performing regular job duty? | 2%2 ¥ nol, explain oo

u/m
Was employeer working overtlme? § #70 I( yes, explaln
Does employee wark a rotatlog skif?§ 1o ‘Whas there a recent cliange fn (e shift? 20
Locsallon of secldent | Pioctn G:uafp Tlme of Day | &t 2o A% Day of Weel 7;;5‘4’“‘}
Body part Infured ﬂ?}ml- Hoarcl Type of Injury| Cesd™
Soverity of Injury [ First Ald 1 Dr. Vistt “E] Emergency Care
C-1 complcted BIYE‘S E ne C-3 completed ‘3Yes One
Restricted Duty Bl LostTime [

Dt et PR e ot of Tt Tty learter cund) 41t 45 fipiad on

"Bacis ﬁzamup-v(' s hrr rv“? Ll Aol

'H“ Ihis employee recelved training In the preventlon of thig type of Injury? A Date /T, /z x /", <

Deseribe nny equipment domagefestimatecost i R
R4 ak e sod n sy

DEC 28 2815
CCMSI-CARSON CITY

Poge | ul'd

ROA 059,




WITNESSES: (Attach written glatements, I non-State empioyee, Include work or home address)

Nape| e jé_éﬁ JobTitle| L=k Telepbone [ 772 FuZi~ Sy s~
Noame _ JobTitle Telephone

Name JobTliie Telephoee

Name Job’l‘llle: ' Teleghone D
Etmployee’s Supervisor st time of fnjury |_ 2232 Hornmect?

CAVUSES OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: Mark ell that ppply D=Direct Couse CxContributing Focter

Envitonmental: Work Condidons; Personal Factors:

| Weatker conditions E]Puor bousekeeping/clutier E]Umnfn act
D Hent . Dl:l'ccﬂ\re cyulpmentiools E:ILack of knowledpe/sldil
Cold Dlnuﬂcquulc worl space Dlmpmpnr matlvation
D Nofse DUnnvnn!wnt walkinp surface Dlnadr.qunte planoing
I:] Stopke/fumes Dlundzquntn prat. equip, DFnﬂgnmu’us

[j Dust Dlmdequnm lighttng Dnc\dal{nu from procedure j{i
‘ I Thivd Party ! ll nadeqguate veoUiation I:I Yioiutlon of sufcty rule .

Others Other: Other;

Job Faclors: M tabnt Tssura: Dtber Factors:

E‘Iuﬂd:qunle deslgn nﬁ TugufMclent trafnfng :
Dlnndequatn equipJiools D Inudequeie plaaainp

Dlnndequnleproneduru D Lnck of progrom support

Dlnnd’equ]ne meloienenee D Luch of enforcemont -

Dtnnd equaie Inspection DBndgcmry constrainds

Dlmitmmt-puubml'nn E]Undmtnﬂ'ed

WAS A NOTICE OF INJURY (C-1) FORM COMPLETED BY EMPLOYEE? Date ’-”/"‘1/’-"
RECEVED
DEC 29 2015
Poge2of3
CCMSI-CARSON CITY

-

*
-
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CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN {luclude imimediate, short term and long term plan)

ACaerr  mavecons Aok i Soumiper to mac wihal e con olo ot loond-

Imnmediate Actlon

Assigned Tol TS ¥ Clatainy Date Completed

Short Term Plan| &Fock S&ﬂrﬁl aén(.'c.c-&f N otars

Asslgned To| Seass<c fw : Dute Completed | 7Z~Z%~ s
Long Term Plan

Assigned To Date Completed:

ADDITIONAL INFQRMATION:

Investigation completed byl Mpman Mtoses? Date 12/ ﬂ/: s

Revlewed by Date
Dipre: Send copy ol reporty tp Risk Mannnement RECEVED
Form RM-ACCIINY (07-06) DEC 20 2015
Pope 3 of3 CCMSI-CARSON CITY
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“NOTICE OF INJURY OR. OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE"

(Incident Report)
Pursuant to NRS £16C.015

Name of Employer MM@

., CoF o —\-.a.:ia\-\:l-.- Hovueel .

Came—

Nam S1Fiiifloyes h T 4 Teliphona fumiber
el eI o KR | Trs- ez~ 125"
DilecbARldiE. | MiseaRAcdisent Plize yltire ateferlt Gchireid (Fappiscable) T
 Ukppllesbi) W EIEsL) '.-.,,}E'. Bos
lﬁ/ﬁ-’zﬂ'«f ' B‘!.ZCI. 1'40“-1. R )
SRR S SO ! — B S St e mma e S et = e
{t What s the'nihuye,ofilfia Injury.on aceupalional dissise? : Lte any Eody pasts Involved:

. —_ e = e

gt Haped

Diytelly, descyibh setident or Rlrtumstances of GoougEtiuals
w‘f-ﬁrm @’%Mﬁwﬁmmw

=y

b ditn B3 which ERpLAA flrst Bitame S 6 omiailin HEha s eodditin wd SEpymEn)

'él-s:@'i?'r-f-;,), of Hag 'Por\'a.-m%# pundl Hik ool oo o, Bos

Didfemployia g ¥HS | Wyes, whenflatcand Wa)? | B il . VES 38 yes, when (fate anfilmg)?
R UTKIEGES 12f22(1% 2 ryoun) CumdBwoiki g NO- ~y

offieliuyef ... D ; *

|_bccunatlonal diseace ™7, N :

Weslintald %% .‘,rggl . ﬁy&.byvih_mﬁ?: Name: and sddhe oftrallay phyiiclan, [Fapplicable:cr kriown

povided2z. = == ND Saza: Hinzom iz

T. T— = e . T

Dt the geddent hapk ..:Z. YES

--Inl!la:nqrmalﬁqmg;h ¢

oF srarkiOF zppitéable) e NO

Wis gfiyone YES Wares il dlhors tnvdloed

eledd Ervuived? - Np ) ./;b.

MY EMPLOYER/INSURER MAY HAVE MADE ARRANCEMENTS TO DIRECT ME TO A HEALTH CARE PROVIDER FOR
MEDICAL TREATMENT OF MY INDUSTRIAL INJURY OR OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE. 1 HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED OF THESE

ARRANGEMENTS, .
saloa i Qﬁ- oo I /aé%r
rvisor's Signature " Dl Signelure of Injured or Disebled Employee  Date

TO FILE A CLARV FOR COMPENSATION, SEE REVERSE SIDE, SECTION ENTITLED, CLAIM FOR

COMPENSATION (FORM C-4),
Erployee should sign, date and yetain a copy.
Orlginal to Employer, Capy (o Employee

RECEIVED
DEC 29 206
CCMSI-CARSON CITY
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—H’z 7 | q (‘g 7 EMPLOYEE'S CLAIM FOR COMPENSATION/REPORT OF IN‘;LETREATMENT
Lo - . . - c-d

FORM
| PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT 5tt,d 629 YD i
1 : E'S CLAIM = PROVIDEALL INFORMATION REQ >
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EETININT 10 THIS ILIURY OR DISEASE. EXCEPT NFORMATION RELATIVE 70 GIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT AND/OR COUNSELING FOR AIDS, PSYCHOLOGICAL Cot
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES. FOR WHICH | UST GIVE SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION, A PHOTS ST L THIS AUTHORIZARON SHALL BE A5 VAUID AS THE GRIGHL.
rAf et fis Em
o T .

loyae's Slghatur >

. i iy o v, Sanm
: THIS ITHIN3 WORKING DAYS OF TREATIMENT -
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GROVER C. DILS MEDICAL CENTER
PO BOX 1010/ 700 NORTH SPRING STREET
- CALIENTE NV 89008

Patient Name: WHITE, DARRELL
ER Note
DOB: 03/02/1976
MR#: 014828 Account Number: 267603
Admit Date: 12/22/2015
Ejectronically reviewed and signed by: ROGERS JOHN R
Time Last Amended:

TRAUMA - EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN RECORD

Date: 22decl5 Time: 1115, Historian: pt Patient arrival mode was pov

HPI

Injury to R long finger MP joint-dorsal Occured just PTA

Happened at work.

Context: while jumping ont of truck, he struck his hand on edge of bumper. laceration and infra-artic facture.
Injuties/Location of Pain: Right hand Severity of pain is 06/10. Other comments: tetanus immuniz UTD,

ROS

All systems negative except as stated, Skin laceration to R MP joint-dorsal. Social History: Past Medicat History:

Negative For patient medication, see nurse note. Patient has no known allergies and For patient allergies, see nurse
note. Vilals reviewed,

Physical Exam

BMI: 3042 12/22/201510:19

BSA: 2.18 12/22/2015 10:19

Blood Pressure: 165/102 SITTING L ARM  12/22/2015 10:19
02 Saturation: 969% 12/22/2015 10:1¢

Palse: 84 BRACHIAL 12/22/2015 10:1%

" Respivation: 18 12/22/2015 10:19

Temperature: 57.9 F 36.6 C TEMPORAL SCANNING 12/22/2015 10:19
Weight: 212 lbs (96.16 kg, 96161.6g) 12/22/2015 10:19
Height: 70.00 12/22/2015 10:19

Patient is; Alert Xray: Reviewed .

Other comments: oval articular bone fragment 1 cm dia and 1 mm thick positioned dorsal to extensor tendon. not
scen of xray.

CXR: Procedures; Wound description/Repair

Lengths 2.5 em

Location: R MP joint-dorsal

SQ, Linear and Clean w/bone fragment as above.

Anesthesia: Local Lidoc 1%

Prep: Betadine and Irrigated

Repair: Wound closed with nylon sutures

Skin number 5-0 Labs: CBC-Progress: Counseled pt/family regarding Dx

Clinical Iinpression: Sprain: Laceration to R MP joint. w/fracture as above. Disposition: Transferred fo Ely DOC
infirmary for their arrangment of ortho care ASAP

Condition unchanged.

Electronically Signed By: JOHN ROGERS MD 12/22/2015 11:55:22 SRR
JAN 0 6 2016

Papo 1 of 1 e e, R
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GROVER C. DILS MEDICAL CENTER
700 NORTH SPRING STREET
CALIENTE, WV. 82008
--------- NAME----~-~-- NUMBER BEEX RGE  ADMIT DISC. XRAYE F/C TYPE
WHITE DARRELL 267603 M 3% 12/22/15 014828 WB o/p
DATE COF BIRTH: 03/02/15976 M/R§ 014828 PHH: 775-962-5172 RN ER1

LOCATION: TRANSCRIBED: 12/22/15 10:29 DRA
¥R HAND {3V MIN) R 73130 COMPLETED:12/22/15 10:3B WDH 7565
[REASON FOR PROCESS: EXPOSED TENDON/BONE

PHYSICIAN: ROGERS J R

Order Date and Time: 12/22/2015 1029

153 T L T I 1, T L Y 2 Ik b e ==cce BTSN RORNERORES S ESNRE no

RADIOLOGY REPORT
3t -] RO EREROTES s oo = AR TR T SO SaERgR SRR e

RIGHT HAND: 12/22/2015 10:29 AM PST

CLINICAL HISTORY: Right hand pain, injury to third digit

TECHNIQUB: 3 views of the right hand

COMPARISONS: None.

FINDINGS: No fractures or dislocation is identified. Joint spaces
appear intact. No evidence of

dislocation. Mild soft tissue swelling identified dorsal acpect of
the right hand at the MCP joint.

No radiopague foreign body is identified.

IMPRESSION:

Soft tissue swelling identified dorsal aspect of the right hand at
the MCP joint. Ho definite

fracture seen. Please note, 2 true lateral is not cbtained.

Dictated By:
READNAME

Reviewed and Electronically signed by:

DCTHAME
RADCRED

8igned Date:
SIGNDATE

TXINITS

JAN 0 6 2016
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UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER
1800 west charleston Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

DATE OF SERVICE: 12/23/2015
SUPERVISORY NOTE:
CHIEF COMPLAINT: Evaluation of hand injury.

This 4s & supervisory note. Patient was seen, evaluated, and
discussed with physician assistant, Todd Phillips, Please refer to
his documentation for further details. This ds 4 39-year-old male who
presents to the emergency department after suffering a pright hand
injury, states that he was wearing gloves, ended url 1njuring kis
right hand over the 3rd metacarpal, One day prior he did have suture
repair, States that there was noted to be bone exposed. The wound at
that time was irrigated, debridad. Loosa approximation was performed
of the skin. An x-ray was obtmined, which reveals questionzble
fracture. Presents to the emergency department today for repeat
evaluation. on exam today, an x-ray was obtained which reveals )
calcific density adjacent to the distal 3rd wetacarpal dorsally which
may represent avulsion-type fracture, and thera is a small amount of
subcutaneous air. No foreign bodies noted. Patient received a
subsequent dose of antibiotics with Keflex. WHe was g‘laced into a
volar splint for stabilization. Does have noted swe Ting. He will be
referred to follow up with Band Surgery, Or. Fadell, for repeat,
evaluation, At this time, he has normal flexion, normal extension,
intact capillary refill.

CLINICAL JMPRESSION:

1. right hand dnjucy.

2. wound_check.

3. avulsion fracture of 3rd metacarpal.
DISPOSITION: Patient will be discharged.
pO/Medq

Db: 12/23/2015 10:05:05%
DT: 12/23/201% 10:51:27

DAVID OBERT, MD

PATIENT: WHITE, DARRELL ACCOUNT#: 1535700084
MRA:: 0000002136

ADM DATE: 12/23/2015

JOB#: 428351/682055743

DICTATED BY: DAVID OBERT, MD RECEIVED

MAY 18 2016
CCMS1 ~ Las Vegas

\O
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OneConlent: Generated By UMC\bolsalandr  Generated On: 051312016 14:54
WHITE JR, DARRELL ERVIN; MR#: D000002136; Accty: 1535700084; Arival Dt.: 12232015 08:49;Chart Status; Finzl

Unlversity Medical Center

1800 W Charleston Blvd »
Las Vegas,NV 89102 ED Chart View
702-383-2000
Patlent Name: WHITE JR, DARRELL  Sex: M
ERVIN
Birthdate: 03/02/19785 Age: a8
Acct No: 1535700084 hiedical Rec No: 0000002136
Arrival DL.: 12/29/2D15 08:49 1st Charl Launch Dt.: 12123/2015 08:52
Primary MD: Treating Provider: ;280 SIEVEN FHILLIPS
Atlendlng MD: DAVID OBERT DO
Charl Status: Final
Allergles
NO KNOWN ALLERGIES [Confirmed by VIVIEN GATDULA AN en 12!23!2015 0B:52:40.] (VIVIEN
GATDULA 8N 12/23/22015 08.52:40)

-

Prsmary Dlagnosls -

1) Free lext DX: Open cumminuled and avulsion fracture ol d:sla! ard melacarpal gcute (TODD
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:52:08)

Chlef Gomplaint ' . ]
1) Laceration to Rt hand {VIVIEN GATDULA HN 12/23/2015 08:54:11)

Histary of Present lliness : i

Summary: 39—year—old male presenls to emergency department with right hand pain x1 day Hels
currenlly in custody of Nevada correclions, States that he "Smacked the back of his right hand vhile
getting off the work truck al 0820 hours yeslerday moming." At that ime it gld not hurt significantly
any did not notlce the Injury Is he was wearing a glove. However, later he did nolice that there was
a cut on tha back of his hand and his hand was swollen, he was taken 1o a medical facility where an
x-ray was done he did come here with a disc which would not load on our system, however there is
a papar copy ol tha radiclogy reporl inpression of the x-ray was soft lissua swelling dorsal aspect
right hand MCP joint no definite fracture true fateral hot oblained. However patient states that there
was a “Plece of bone" sticking out of the cut yeslerday. The wound was then loosely approximated,
patlent was given a shot of Toradol for pain and Inflammation and a dose of Keflex. All of tha!
ocourred yeslerday at noon. Patient s right-hand-dominant, his last ielanus shot was a year agp.
Patientis not reporling any {evers, chills, nausea or vomiting, shoriness of breath, red slreaks,
inability to flex or extend digils of the righ! hand, he further denles any pain other than over the MCP
Joint of index finger right hand, (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG 12/23/2015 09:42:00}

Hava ravlewed snd egree wilh BN nola,

HPI: Exam staried at 09:42 (TYODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 0942:00) The onset ol the
presenting problem slarted 1 day(s) ago. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:42:00) Hislory
comes from patient. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG 12/23/2015 02x:42:00) Able to get a good history. ropp
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 03:42:00) No signilicant past medical hislory. (rODD STEVEN FPHILLIPS
PAG 12/23/2015 09:42:00) No significant past surgical hisloty, (TOGDD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015
o342:00) No significant past medicat history. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:49:59) No
signilicant past surgical hislory. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:49:59)

RECEIVED
MAY 1 B 2018

12/27/2015 07:17 Confldentlal Medical Record (FEMSH t0 Las Vegas
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WHITE JR, DARRELL ERVIN; MR 0000002136; Acclf:; 1535700084: Arival DL.: 12/23/2015 08:49;Chart Sialus: Final

[Pas'i Su?g_l—égi History/Malor Proceduses * * .
No Known Procedure [Conflrmed by VIVIEN GATDULA BN on 12/23/2015 08:53:1 B.) (VIVIEN

Lt STV TRPNTY

TR e NS -

GATDULA AN 12/23/2015 08:53:15)
‘Vital Slgns ' T :
Time Biood Pulae FulseOx Respiratich-  [Temperature. |Pain

Pressure = - e . S .
12/23 08:54 148/88 mm Hg, |83 /min-VG3 ]95% Roomair-|18/min-VG3 {07.2FOml- {740-VG3

Is Manual. - V@3 Va3

V&3
e T O R - d
:QtherVital Signs ]

Helght: 178 cm (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 08:54:00) Weight: 96.16 kg (VIVIEN GATOULA AN

12/23/2015 08:54:00) bmi: 30.3 (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 08:54:00) bsa: 2.1B 5q. m (VIVIEN

GATRULA RN 12/23/2016 08:54:00)

fgun‘ent Meili;:.aﬂuﬁ'_s

Prescribed This Visit: 1) 12/23/2015 11:33:29 oxy

.

- -

..

+

- .

codol{e-acetaminuphen Oral 5325 mg Dose: 1

lablel{s) 3 Times A Day PRN Special Instructions: Maybe stating [Confirmed by TODD STEVEN
PHILLIPS PAC on 12/23/2015 11:33:20.] (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS FAC 12/23/2015 11:33:29)}
2) cephistexin Oral 500 mg Dose: { capsuls(s) Every 6 hours [Canfirmad by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC on
12/25/2015 11:33:20.] (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/25/2015 11:33:29)
3) 12/23/2015 11:83:28 lbuprofen Oral 600 mg Dose: 1 tablel(s) Every 6 hours PAN Speclal
Instruclions: For pain, fake with food [Confirmed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAGC on 12/23/2015
179:33:28.] {(TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:33:25)

-

:Med Orders . . . . :
MedOrder Entered By |OrdpredBy |Complated  |MD Sign Note Comment!
2 Indlcation
ED: cephalexin [| TSP1 PAC TSP1 PAC LJIR1 12723 TSPY 12/23
KEFLEX]500 |12/23 08:25 12/23 09:25 0230 08:25
MG ORAL
ONCE NOw
ED: oxy- TSPt PAC TEP1 PAC LJRt 12723 TSPl 12123 12/23
CODONE 5 mg }12/23 09:25 12/23 09:25 09:30 09:25 09:30:Just glven|
- acel- ED: oxy- .
aminophen 325 CODONE & mg
mp | PERCO- ~acel-
CET)1TAB eminophen 325
ORAL ONCE my [ PERCO-
STAT CET). {LIRTY;
1223
11:11:Dislressin
g paln (Paln
scale = 6/{0).
(LR}
ED: oxy- T5P1 PAC TSPt PAC LJRY 12/23 TSP1 12/23 1223 RE CEWED
CODONE 5mg | 1223 11:28 12231128 14:35 11:28 11:35:Just glven
- acal- ' ED: oxy- MAY{L 8 2018

122712015 07:47

Contidential Medical Recard
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WHITE JR, DARRELL ERVIN; MRAY: 0000002136; Accli: 1535700084; Amival Dt.: 12/23/2015 08:49:Chart Stalus: Final

. + {aminpphan 325 ) CODONE S mg
mg [ PEACO- - acel-
CET]1TAB aminophen 325
ORAL ONGE mg [ PERCO-
STAT . CET). (LJR1)
(Non-Med Orders .~ = *" " e
Non-MedOrdg Entered By |Ordered By |Compleled |Results Back]MD Slan Hole Comment
3 . ‘ Indlcetion
ERHAND |T8Pi PAG |TSPIPAC [TSP11223 |TSP11223 |TSP112/23 )
COMPLETE |12/230933 |12/23 0333 ]09:45 0945 09:33
(RIGHT)
QNCE STAT
pain and la-
ceration, by
histary pt
stales broken
. bone (3rd
matacarpal] %- .
ray from cor-
rections would
not foad. /O
(ractura
Splint: Hand |[TS5P1 PAC  [TSP1PAC |RV612/23 TSP 12/23 [12/23
Volar ONCE |12/2310:01 [12/2310:01 |10:24 10:01 10:24:The
STAT Right area disial o
ths splint had
good color.
{RVG); 12/23
10:24:Distal
caplliary refil
was brigk (
lessthan2
seconds).
{RVE}
ED:Page- |TSP1PAGC [TSPIPAC |[LJR112/23 TSP1 12723 |12/23
ONCE BTAT 12231004 [122310:04 |10:05 10:04 10:05:Celf
Onho Tech placedto
* Ran. {LIRT)
ED: Page TSPI1PAC [TSPIPAC |(LH512/23 TSP112/23  {12/23 Com-
Consuit 12/2310:04 (1223 10:04 |[10:22 10:04 10:22:Cafl ra- | meanl:...avulsi
ONCE STAT tumed Irom | on atkure of
~hand \dr fadell 2rd mela- .
{LHS) carpal righl
hand pECEIVED
CTUPPER |TSP1PAC |TSP1PAC TSP11223 |12/e3
EXTREMITY {12/2310:43 |122310:43 10:43 10:48:Cancel MAY |1 8 2016
CCMSI ~ las Vegas
12027/2015 07:17 Conlidential Medical Record Page3of10
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WHITE JR, DARRELL ERVIN; MR#: 0000002136; Accii: 1535700084; Arsival DL: 12/23/2015 0B:48;Chart Slalus: Final

BECONS
ONCE STAT
Further evaly-
atien of avul-
sion fractura

fieason:
CHANGE OF
EXAM FOR
CORRECT
CHARGING ()

distal 3rd
mstacarpal
1ight hand,
Right(*Cancel
)

CT UPPER
RIGHT EXT
W/O CON-
TBAS ORCE
STAT Further
avalualion ol
avulsion Imc-
{ure distat 3rd
metacarpz|
right hand.
Arm Sling
ONCE STAT

TSP 1223
10:49

LJRY 12/23
11:04

TSP PAC
12/23 10:48

12123 10:42

TSP 12723
1141

1223 11:47:R
arm; teaching
done. (LJR1)

LIJR1 12/23
11:47

TSP1 PAC
1223 11:41

TSP1 PAC
12/23 1141

:Procedures This Visit ] ) .
12/23/2015 1D:01:00 Will treal. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00) 12/23/2015 10:01:00
Trealed and did not require any significanl manipulation. Further treatment will be needed. (Topp
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
“Test /Radiology Results . i i )
12/23/2015 10:01:00 ER HAND COMPLETE (RIGHT) ONCE STAT paln and laceralion, by history
pt slates broken bone (3rd melacarpal) x-ray irom correclions would not load. R/Q fracture - | have
reviewed lhe radiologist's report for this film. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
They demionsirate a radiographic fraciure. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
X-ray of the hiead of the third melacampal shows an acute fracture. Nora shin over the slie Is not Intact, {TODD ETEVEN
PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10;01:00)
Films show a mild amounl of soit Ussue swelling noled aver the head of tha thid metacampal (TODD STEVEN
PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
An area of decreased densily consisten! with soft fissue gas is present over the head of the third melacarpal {TODD
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
Acute fracture. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
Nondisplaced fraciure. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
Avulslon Iracture, (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 10:01:00)
12/23/2015 11:29:00 CT of right hand was also performed, read by radlologls!, 8 did show an
avuision fraciure to distal 3rd metacarpat right hand. Also showed a comminuted Iracture. {TODD
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:23:00)

{Physical Exam L T . RECEIVED
General Presentation: Vilal signs reviewed. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31) Alert, MAY 1 8 2016

CCMSI ~ Las Vegas

1202712015 07:17 Conlidential Medica! Becord Page 4al 10

15

< WHITE, DARRELLERVIN JR  MRN:0000002135 Page 4 of 10
Pallant: WH ROA 073 B




. ! =
) _/ J
OneContent: Generated By UIMC\bolsalandr  Generated On' 05/13/2016 14:54 * *
WHITE JR, DARRELL ERVIN: MR4; D000002136; Accld: 1535700004, Amival Dt.: 12/23/2015 08:49;Charl Slalus; Final

(TORD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG 12/23/2015 02:53:31) Appears o be in mild disiress. (TOpp STEVEN
PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31)

ENT: Pharynx normal. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31) ENT inspeclion nommal. (Toop
STEVEN FHILLIPS FAC 12/25/2015 03:53:31)

Eye: Fupils are reactive to lighl, (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 02:53:31)

Rulmonary: Currently In no acute respliratoty distress. Normal, nan labored respirations. (ropo
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31) The breath sounds are normal, with good equal alr
movement. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31)

Circulatory: Regular rate and rhythm. (fODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/201509:53:31) No murmur,
(TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31) Mo sub. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:31)
No gallop. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 03:53:31) Perpheral pulses are strong and equal.

(TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09:53:51)

Abdominal: The abdomen is soft and nontender to palpation. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015
09:53:31)

Neurologic: Alert, (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 03:57:92) otlented to person, place, and
time. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2035 09:57:32)

Musculoskeletal: Dorsum of the right hand is tender to palpation, speclilcally over 3rd medic carpal.
Patien! Is able o flex and extend al) digits of right hand both wilhout and against resistance. No
delicils of sensalion, with full sensation in the distribution of theradial ulnar and median nerves. No
other bany tenderness on exam of right and left upper extremities. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC
12/23/2015 09:57332)

Skin: 3 centimeter laceration over MCP joint 3rd digit right hand. Laceratlon is loosely approximated
with 2 sutures. There Is na active dralnage or bleeding from the slte. No bone or tendon (s seen
protruding from this site. No erythema or streaking. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 03:53:31)
Paychiatrie; Mood and affect normal, (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 09: 57.32)

Past Medlcal History!Patiant Prablems

1) Pal‘ent reports. *No Known Problems” [Cunf' rmed by VIVIEN GATDULA RN on 12/23/2015
08:52:59,] (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 08:52:59) 2) Open comminuted and avulsion fracture of
distal 3rd metacarpal, acute [Confirmed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC on 12/23/2015
11:32:08.} (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:22:18)

Rev:ew Of Systems

Except as noted ali other review of syslerns negalive. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 02:49:55)
Sm::ai Hlslory T

Patient Is single. {TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG 12/23/2015 0g: 4959) Other livlng siiuation: Nevada
corrections work camp (TODD STEVEN PHtLUPs PAG 12/23/2015 09.50.00)

Substance Use

Tobaccn
Smoking slalus:
former smoker [Confirmed by: VIVIEN GATDULA AN on 12/23/2015 08:53:00]

- P

Alcchol
Alcohol use:
no [VIVIEN GATDULA RN on 12/23/2015 08:53:00)
Recreational Drugs RECEIVED
Street drug use:
no [VIVIEN GATDULA AN on 12/23/2015 0B:53:00] HAY 1 8 2015
CCMSI ~ Las Vegas
12/27/2015 07:17 Confidential Medicat Record . Page5ol 10
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" {Family History ST
Family history rewewed and nol relevant to current problem. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 1223/2015

09:42:00) Family history reviewed and not relevant to current problern {TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC
12/23/2015 08 49_-;9)

'Acuity

4

4-Less Urgenl MWEN GATDULA BN 12/23/2015 oa.s-: oa;
RN N Continuation Notes |

12.’23/2015 09:12:00 NF/PA: Phlups with patienl {LORJJEAN ROBERTS AN 1212342015 09: 12:00)

Bed Assignment: 12/23/2015 08:55:43 Assigned to bad F13 (LOR! JEAN ROBERTS BN 12/23/2015
08:55:43)

P

- ] - . - - - . * -

-te e mosan w

‘Nursing Assessmenl

General Presenmllnn' Aleﬂ awake GCS =15. {LOHIJEANHOBEHTSHNIMOI'SOB.EB :00)

HEENT: Eyes, ears and nose without visible dralnage. Swallowing without difffcully. (LoR! JEAN
ROBERTS RN 12/25/2015 02:58:00)

Pulmanary: Alrway palent. Respiratlons regular and non-labored. (LOR! JEAN ROBERTS AN 12232015

08:55:00)

Circulalory/Cardiac: No complaint of chest pain. Peripheral pulses palpable and regular. (.oA!lJeAN

ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015 08:58:00}

Abdominal: No complaint of navsea, vomiting, diasthea, constipation, or abdominal pain. (LOAI JEAN
ROBERTS AN 12/28/2015 08:58:00)

GU:= No complaint of frequency or urgency. (LOR! JEAN ROBERTS RN 12/23/2015 08:55:00)

Neurologic: Alert and orlented x 3. Puplls equal, round and reactive, Moves all exiremities.
Responds to commands. (1.OR!JEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015 08:58:00)

MusculoskeletalExtremities: Pallent mability at baseline. (LOR! JEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015 08.55:00)
SkinvSoft Tissue: Skin is warm and dry with color appropriate for patienl’s race. (LORI JEAN ROGERTS
AN 12/23/2015 08:58:00)

Other Assessment Findings: Pt states cut R hand at work; stales has already been sewn but they
felt the ligament may have been invoived, that you could see the bone. (LOR! JEAN ROBERTS RN
12/23/2015 06:58:00)

;Technlclan Notes

Splint apphed (RONALD VOLZ ORTHO TECH 12/23/2015 10.24‘00) Preformed short volar splint applled to
right arm. (RONALD VOLZ ORTHO TECH 12/23/2015 10:24:60) Right hand placed In shorl arm volar splinL.
{RONALD VOLZ ORTHO TECH 12/23/2015 10:24:00)

'Tnage and Nursing Histary

Acuity: 12/23!2015 08:54:004 - Less Urgent MVIEN GATDULA AN 12:23/2015 03.54-00)

Language: 12/23/2015 08:54:00 No language or communication bartier. (WVIEN GATDULA RN

12/23/2015 08:54:00)

RN History: 12/23/2015 08:54:00 Hislory comes from palient. (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 12/23/2315 08:54:00)

12/23/2015 08:54:00 BP talen manually. (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 12/23/2015 09:54:00) 12/23/2015

08:54:00 Mentation - Patien! Is alert, oriented x3. Score = 0 (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 1223/2015 08:54;00)

12/23/2015 08:54:00 Mobility - Patlent is able to ambulate with no assistance, Score = 0 (VIVIEN RECETVE
GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 08:54:00) 12/232015 08:54:00 Elimination - Patient has independent D
elimination. Scare = 0 (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 0g:54:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 No prior falt MAY 1 8 201
history. Score = 0. (VIVIEN GATOULA RN 12/23/2015 08:54:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 Total Fall Risk
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Score: 0. (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 08:54:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 Patient has no thoughts of
suicide. (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/2%/2015 08:54:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 Patient has no thoughts of
harming sell or olhers. (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 12/25/2015 08:54:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 INFECTIOUS
DISEASE/ CDC SCREENING (Ebola): Pafient HAS NOT lived in or iraveled ta a country wilth
widespread Ebola transmisslon and HAS NOT had contact with an individual with confirmed Ebola
Virus Disease wilhin the previous 21 days. (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 05:54:00) 12/23/2015
08:54:00 INFECTIOUS DISEASE/ CDC SCREENING (Novel influenza, MERS): Patient 15 NOT
being seen for respiralory symptoims and a lemperature of 100.5 degrees F or greater, (VIVIEN
GATDULA RN 12223/2075 08:59:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 INFECTIOUS DISEASE/ CDC SCREENING
(CREY): Patient has not been hospitalized oulside the US within the last 6 months. (VIVIEN GATOULA
AN 12/23/2015 0a:54:00) 12/23/2015 08:54:00 TRAVEL HISTORY SCREENING: Patient has nol
lraveled outside the US wilhin the last 30 days. (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 12/22/2015 08:54:00) 12/23/2015
08:54:00 TRAVEL HISTORY SCREENING: Pallent has not been In close contact with anyone who
has traveled outside the US within the last 30 days. (VIVIEN GATDULA RN 12/23/2015 §8:54:00)
12/23/2015 08:54:00 needs orlho consult (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 12/23/2015 08:54:00)

Mental: 12/23/2015 11:59:50 Due 1o the increase In domeslic violence, we ask all patients: Are you

belng hun, hit, or frightened by anyone at home or In your {fe? (LOR! JEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015

11:59:50) 12/23/2015 11:59:51 Domestic vivlence survey shows NEGATIVE risk for this pallent,

(LORI JEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015 11:59:51) .

e vam

Disposition declsion is dischargs. (TODD STEVEN FHILLIPS PAG 12/23/2015 1185:00) Candition at
discharge - Improved. (TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 +1:35:00) Arrange for a follow up
appointment with Fadeli, David DO at (702) 645-7800 In 1 - 3 days. (Unless a follow-up
appointment has been recommended sooner). I your symptoms do nol improve, your symploms
worsen, or if you have problems arranging a lollow-up appointment, please retum 1o this or any
local Emergency Depariment or urgent care lor your rechsck. (7ODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/232015
11:35:04) Please arrange a {ollow-up appointment within 3 days (Unfess a {ollow-up appointment
has been recommended sooner) with your primary care provider (PCP), or the referred physician or
clinic See Referral seclion or Referral handout given, If you do not have your own doctor or cannot
arrange the appointment within this time period please retwm ta this or any local Emergency
Depariment or urgent care for your recheck. Certain medical problems require even closer
foliow-up: *If you have abdominal pain, we recommend that you relurn in 8-12 hours for a recheck,
uniess your symptoms completely resolve. *If you have a wound or were diagnosed with a skin
Infection, we recommend that you return in 2 days for a recheck. *** IF YOUR CONDITION
WORSENS AT ANY TIME, OR IF YOU EXPERIENCE ANY OTHER NEW OR CONCERNING
SYMPTOMS, PLEASE RETURN IMMEDIATELY TO THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. *** tonp
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:35:04) Managed patient afong with ED attending. (Topp STEVEN
PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:35:18) Electronically signed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC. (ropp
BTEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:35:18) The designated co-signing physician is DAVID OBERT DO.
(TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 52/23/2015 11:35:18) | have reviewed the chart of DARRELL ERVIN
WHITE JR and as the supervising slaff physician concur on the final disposition - :
ELEGTRONICALLY CO-SIGNED BY DAVID OBERT DO. (DAVID OBERT DO 12/27/2015 07:17:21)

Disposilion status Is discharge. (LORI JEAN ROBERTS AN 12r23/2015 11:59:00) Discharged to Jail. fLoA!
JEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015 11:59:00) Pafient ambulatory out of depariment with normal gall oral
basellne for patlent. (LORIJEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015 11:59.00) Depariure Method: In custody of law
enforcement. (LOR/JEAN ROBERTS RN 12/23/2015 11:59:00) Palient physically lell department and was
rernoved from Tracking Board by LORI JEAN ROBERTS RN. (LORIJEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015
11:52.00) Electronically signed by LORI JEAN ROBERTS RN. (LORIJEAN ROBERTS AN 12/23/2015

'11:5.9:49). o o . R RECEIVED
IDischarge Prescriptions MAY 1 8 2018
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Blacharae Breserinlion e o omn e o JSUDEIEBONION. L e
ibuprolen Oral lablel 800 mg 1 1ablet{s) Oral Every 6 Hours {Prinled: TSP1 12/23 11:33
PRN For pain, lzke with food , 28 {ablat(s) , No Reiills

{TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:33:28)

Percacet Oral fablal 5-325 mp 1 tablelfs) Oral 3 Mimes A | Printed: TSP 12/23 11:33
Day PRN Maybe staling , 12 tablel(s) , No Refills {TODD
SYEVEN FHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:33:28}

Kellex {(cephalexin monohydrate) Oral Capsula 500 mg1  |Printad; TSP1 12423 11:33
capsule(s) Oral Evary € Hours , 40 capsule{s) , No Refills

(TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS FAG 12/25/2015 11:33:28)

-[_liéche_lrge.lpstru:&iiops

Arm Eling Use, Easy-to-Read

Arm Sling Use A sling Is used to; Himit how much your arm moves. Make you more comiortable.
Support your arm. The sling fits well il: Your elbow resls in Ihe bottom and corner pocket. Only your
fingers show at the opening. Your wrist should fi} inside and be supported by the sling. The strap
goes around your shoulder or nack for support. Your arm Is faltly leval with your hand, slightly
higher than your elbow. HOME CARE Adjust the sling 1o keep the hand inside. Stings tend o slip,
making the elbow polint up. Tug the elbow back into place. If it is okay with your doclor, you may
take the sking off when going to sleep. The fingers shiould fezl warm and be a normal color. Try to
keep the paim of the hand toward the body while wearing the sling. Use an extra pillow at night o
protect the arm. Slide the arm beiween a pillow and the covar. Follow your doctor's instructions
about taking a bath or shower. Cnly take medicine as told by your dootor. GET HELP (F: The
fingers lum cold or start lo tingle. The arm pain gets worse. The pain Is not helped by medicine or
by adjusling the sling. MAKE SURE YQU: Understand these insiructions. Wiit walch this condilion.
Will get hielp right away if you or your child is not deing well or gets worse, Document Released;
03!05!2009 Document Re-Released: 03/14/2011 ExitCare® Patient Informalion ©2012 ExitCare,
LLC.

Hend Fraclure, Metacarpals

Hand Fracture, Melararpals Fraclures of metacarpals are breaks in the bornes of the hand. They
extend from the knuckles lo the wrist. These bones can undergo many types of fraclures. Theie ara
dilierent ways of Ireating these (ractures, all of which may be correcl. TREATMENT Hand fraclures
can be treated with: > Non-reduction - The fraclure is casted withoul changing the posilions of the
lracture (bone pleces) involved, This Iracture is usually I=ft in a cast for 4 1o 6 weeks or as your
caregiver thinks necessary. > Closed reduclion - The bones are maved back inlo posilion without
surgery and then casted. > ORIF (open reduction and internal fixation) - The {racture slte is opened
and the bone pieces are fixed into place with some type of hardware, such as screws, elc. They are
then casted. Your caregiver will discuss the type of {racture you have and {he trealment that should
be best for {hal problem. If surgery Is chosen, let your caregivers know about the following. LET
YOUR CAREGIVERS KNOW ABOUT: > Aliergies. > Medicalions you are taking, including herbs,
eye drops, over the counter medications, and creams. > Use of steroids {by mouth or creams). »
Previous problerns with anesthelics or novocaine. > Posstbllity of pregnancy. » Hislory of blood
clots (thrombophlebitis). > History of bleeding or blond problems. > Previous surgeries. > Olher
health problems. AFTER THE PROCEDURE Alter surgery, you will be taken to the recovery area
where a nurse will walch and check your progress. Once you are awake, stable, and taking fluids
well, bamring other problems, you'll be allowed to go home. Once home, an ice pack applied 1o your
operalive site may help with pain and keep the swelling down. HOME CARE INSTRUCTIONS >
Follow your careglver's instruclions as 10 activities, exercises, physical therapy, and driving a CIRECEIVED
Daily exercise Is helpful for keeping range of motion and strength. Exerclse as instructed. > To
lessen swelling, keep the Injured hand elevated above the level of your heart as much as poss‘\ﬂm 18 2015
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> Apply Ice to the Injury for 15 to 20 mintdes each hour while awake for the first 2 days. Put the ice
in a plaslic bag and place a thin lowe! between the bag of ice and your casl. > Move the fingers of
your casled hand several times a day. > I a plaster or {iberglass ¢ast was applled: * Do nottry 1o
scraich the skin under the cast using & sharp or polnted object. * Check 1he skin around the casl
every day. You may put lotion on red or sore areas. * Keep your cast dry. Your ¢ast can be
protected during bathing with a plastic bag. Do not put your ¢ast into the water. > If a plaster spiint
was applied: * Wear your splint for as long as directed by your caregiver or untll seen again. * Do
not get your splint wat. Prolect it during balthing with a plastic bag. * You may loosen the elastic
bandage around the splint if your fingers start to get numb, lingle, get cold or tum blue. > Do not put
pressure on your casi or spiint; this may cause it o break. Espaclally, do not lean plaster casts on
hard surfaces for 24 hours afler applicalion. > Take medicalions as direcled by your caregiver. >
Only take over-the-counier or prescription medicines for pain, discomfor, or fever as directed by
your caregiver. > Follow-up as provided by your caregiver. This is vety important In order fo avoid
permanent Injury or disability and chronic pain. SEEK MEDICAL CGARE IF: > Increased bleeding
(more than a small spot} from beneath your cast or splint if thera is beneath the cast as with an
open reduclion. > Redness, swelling, or increasing pain in the wound or from beneath your cast of
splint. > Pus coming frorm wound or from beneath your east or splint. > An unexplained oral
temperature above 102° F (38.9° C) develops, or as your caregiver suggesls. > A foul smell coming
from the wound or dressing or from beneath your cas! or spiinl. > Yous have a problem moving any
of your fingers. SEEK IMMEDIATE MEDICAL CARE IF: > You develop a rash > You have difficully
breathing > You have any allergy prablems If you do not have a window in your cast for observing
the wound, a discharge or minor blesding may show up as a stain on the outslde of your cast.
Report these findings to your caregiver. MAKE SURE YOU: » Understand these instructions. > Wil
walch your condition. > Will get help right away If you are not doing well or get worse, Document
Released: 12/18/2006 Document Revised: 03/11/2013 Document Reviewed: 08/06/2009 ExilCare®
Pallent Information ©2014 ExitCare, LLC.

RICE - Rouline Care for Injuries

RICE: Rouline Care for Injuries The rouline care of many injuries includes Rest, lce, Compression,
and Elevation (RICE). HOME CARE INSTRUCTIONS > Resl Is nieeded 1o allow your body to heal.
Routine aclivities can usually be resumed when comforable. Injured teridons and bones can take
up to 6 weeks {o heal. Tendons are the cord-lke structures that attach muscle to bone. > Ice
following an injury heips keep the swelling down and reduces pain. * Put ice in a plastic bag. * Place
& lowel between your skin and the bag. * Leave the ice on for 15 to 20 minutes, 3 to 4 times a day.
Do this while awake, for the first 24 to 48 hours. Alter that, continue as directed by your careglver. >
Compression helps keep swelling down. Il also gives supporl and helps with discomtort, If an efastic
bandage has been applied, it should be removed and reapplied every 3 to 4 hours. It should not be
applied tightly, but finnly enough to keep swelling down, Watch lingers or toes for sweliing, bluish
discoloration, coldness, numbness, or excessive pain. If any of these problems occur, remove the
bandage and reapply loosely. Contact your caregiver If these problems continue. > Elevation helps
reduce swelling and decreases pain, With extremilles, such as the arms, hands, legs, and feet, the
Injured area should be placed near or above the level of the heart, if possible. SEEK IMMEDIATE
MEDICAL CARE IF: > You have persistent pain and swelling. > You develop redness, numbness,
or une¥pected weakness. > Your symploms are geiting worse rather than impraving after several
days. These symptoms may indlcate that further evaluation or jurlher X-rays are needed.
Sometimes, X-rays may not show a small broken bone (fracture) until 1 week or 10 days later.
Male a foltow-up appoiniment with your caregiver. Ask when your X-ray results will be ready. Make
sure you get your X-ray resulls. Document Released: 04/01/2002 Document Revised: 03/11/2013
Document Reviewed: 05/18/2012 ExitCare® Patient Information ©2014 ExilCare, LLC.

Custom Instruction: 12/23/2015 11:35:04 PST A.TODDPHILLIPS.1 Fiil prescriptions and take
medicalion as direcled. Wear splint and sling as inslrucled. Follow rice therapy, rest, ice, RECEIVED
compression, elevation. Follow up with Dr. Patel, hand speclalist. Referral provided. Return o lhe
emergency depariment {or any worsening symploms, specifically: High fevers or chills, nausea o& AY 18 2086
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vamillng, increased swelling of the hand or forearm, any red streaks In the hand or forearm,

ipcreased swelling of the fingers such that they look like sausages or your unable 1o bend the
ingers.

iPre_-l-_lo_s_g.it.al.quormalion .

Mode of arrival: Frivate ransporialion., (VIVIEN GATDULA AN 12/23/2015 08:54:00)

Reports Printed/Faxed . L

TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC printed Emargency Depariment Chart to Adull FT at 09:02 (Toop
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 03:02:55) TODD STEVEN FHILLIPS PAC prinled Discharge
Instructions to Adull FT at 11:36 {TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC 12/23/2015 11:35:45) DAVID OBERT DD
prinied Emeargency Depariment Chart 1o Archive to HPF at 07:17 (DAVID OBERT 0O 12/27/2015 07:17:25)

PAVID OBERT DO printed UMC-EDView 1o Archive to HPF al 07:17 (DAVID OBERT DO 12/27/2015
07:17:25)

‘Discharge Summary

Chief Complaint: Laceratlon to Rt hand., Primary Diagnosis: Free text DX: Open comminuted and
avulsion fracture of disial 3rd metacarpal, acute.. Disposition Notes: Disposiilon decislon Is
discharge; Conditlon at discharge - Improved; Arrange for a follow up appointment with Fadell,
David DO at (702) 645-7800 in 1 - 3 days. (Unless a follow-up appointment has been
recommended sooner). H your symploms do not improve, your symploms worsen, or If you have
problems arranging a follow-up appointment, please refurn to this or any focal Emergency
Depariment ar urgent eare for your recheck; Piease arrange a lollow-up appointment within 8 days
(Unless a follow-up eppointment has been recommended sooner) with your primary cars provider
(PGP), or the referred physiclan or clinic See Relerral section or Refemral handout given, If you do
not have your own doclor or cannot arrange the appolniment within this lime period please retumto
this or any local Emergency Depariment or urgent care for your recheck. Ceriain medieal problems
require even closer follow-up: *if you have abdominal pain, we recommend that you return in 8-12
hours for a recheck, unless your symptoms completely resolve, *If you have a wound or were
diagnosed wiih a skin infection, we recommend that you relurn In 2 days for a recheck. *** IF YOUR
CONDITION WORSENS AT ANY TIME, OR IF YOU EXPERIENCE ANY OTHER NEW OR
CONCERNING SYMPTOMS, PLEASE RETURN IMMEDIATELY TO THE EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT, ***; Electronically signed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC; The designated
co-signinp physiclan is DAVID OBERT DO; Managed patlent along with ED attending; | have
reviewed the chart of DARRELL ERVIN WHITE JR and as the supervising staff physician concuron
the final disposition - ELECTRONICALLY CO-SIGNED BY DAVID OBERT DO.. Discharga
Prescriptions: Ibuprofen Gral 800 mp lablet 1 tablel(s) Oral Every 6 Hours PRN (28 tablet(s));
Percocet Oral 5-325 mg lablet 1 tablet(s) Oral 3 Times A Day PRN (12 1ablet{s)); Kellex (cephalexin
moenohydrate) Oral 500 mg Capsule 1 capsule(s) Oral Every 6 Hours {40 capsule(s)). .

:Slgﬂ Legend

VG3 - VIVIEN GATDULARN LJR1 - LORI JEAN ROBERTS RN TSP1 - TODD STEVEN
PRILLIPS PAC RV6 - RONALD VOLZ ORTHO TECH LH5 - LISA HARPER UNIT CLERK

RECEIVED
MAY 1 8 2016
CCMSI ~ Las Vegas

1272712015 0717 Confidential Medical Record Page 100l 10

2\

e

d . DARR VIN J ;0000002136 100f 10
Pallenl; WHITE Ell ERVINJR MRN:D Page 10 0f 1 ROA 079




. T _>

OneContent: Generated By UMC\bolsalandr  Generaled On: 05/13/2016 14:54

.

Univarshy Medical Center Final
1800 W. Chareston Bivd.
Lag Vegas, NV 82102
702-383-2000
Emergency Department Charl

PalieniName: WHITE JR, DARRELL E. Account Number: 1535700084

Medical Rac. Number: 0000002136 Blithdata: D3M2/1876 Gender: M

Ardval Dala: 12/23/2015 08:49 Primary MD:

Visll Date:  72023/2015 08:52 Atending MD:DAVID OBERT DO

Vital Signs/Data

Time  ° Siati _ |Temperalure [Fulze Resplmtion {Blood Piessure [Pulse Deimélry  [Pain
12/23/2015 08:54[VG3  [57.2F Oral ~ [83/min 18 /min 148/99 mm Hp. {95% on Room air [T10
. is Manual.
Allergies

NO KNOWN ALLERGIES [Conilrmed by VIVIEN GATDULA RN on 12232015 0B:52:40.] (VG2 12/23/2035 0B:52)
Chief Complaint

Laceration o Rthand (VG3 12/23/2015 DB:54)
Pre- Hospilial Treatment

Mode of arrival: Private ransporation. (VG3) 12723/2015 DB:54
Triage

4 - Less Urgent (VG3 12/23/2015 0R:54)

No languege or communicalion barder. (VG3 0B;54)

ﬂug EE.}E!E klﬁr;agﬁa in domeslic violencs, we ask all patienis: Are you belng hu, hit, or trightened by anyona at home erin your
|3 1 1

Domestic violence survay shows NEGATIVE tisk for this palient. (LJA1 11:53)

History comat from patient. (V3 08:54)

BP taken manually. (VG3 0854} '

Mentalion - Fatlent Is alert, etlented x3, Score = 0 (VGI 08:54)

Mobility - Patient is ahle to ambulate with no assislance. Scote = 0 (VG3 08:54)

Elimination - Patient has independent elimination. Score =0 [VG3 0B:54)

No prlar (all history, Score =0, (VE3 0B:54)

Total Fall Alsit Bcorez 0. (VB3 08:54)

Patient has no thoughls of sulclde. {VG3 08:54)

Patlant has no thoughts of harming self or others. (VG3 08:54)

INFECTIOUS DISEASES CDC SCHEENING (Ebola}); Patlent HAS NOT lived in of traveled 1p a counlry wilh widespread Ebola

transmG Isslon and HAS NOT had contact wilh an individual with conlitmed Ebola Vilus Dispase within the previous 24 days.

(VG3 0BS54

INFEGTIOUé DISEASE? CDC SCREENING (Novet Influenza, MEFS); Patian! IS NOT belng seen lor raspiratory sympiems and a

lemperaiure of 100.5 degrees F or grealer. {VG3 08:54)

INFECTIOUS DISEASES CDC SCREENING {CRE}): Paitent has not been hospitalized outside the US within tha lasl 8 months,

(V33 0B:54) .

THAVEL HISTORY SCREENING: Palien! has not travoled oulsida the US within the last 30 days. (V@3 08:54)

TRAVEL HISTORY SCRAEENING: Paifent has not been in close conlac! with snyone who hes raveled ouside 1he USwithin the

1as1 30 days, (VG2 08:54)

needs artho consull (VG3 08:54)

HeightWeight

Haf: 178 cmat 08:54 (VG3 12/23/2045 08:54)
Wot: 96.16 kg at 08:54 [VG3 D3:54)

BMI: 303 [VG3 08:54)

BSA: 2.18sq.m(VG3 08:54)

RECEIVED
MAY 18 2018
LCM51 ~ Las Vegas
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University Medlcal Canter Final
1800 W, Charaston Bivd.
Las Vepgas, NV 88102
702-384.2000
Emergency Department Chart
PatientMame: WHITE JR, DARRELL E. Atcount Number: 1535700004
Medical Rec, Number: 0000002136 Bidhdate: 03/02/1976 Gender: M
Arrival Date: 12/23/2015 0849 Primary MD:
Visit Date:  12/23/2D016 0B:52 Attending MD:DAVID OBERT DO
Current Medicatjons
Preseribed This Visit

3) 12/23/2015 11:33 T5P1 tuprolen Oral BOD mg Dose: 1 lablel{s} Every 6§ hours PRM Special Instructions: For paln, take wiih
{ood [Confirmed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG on 12/23/2015 11:33:28.)

2) 12/23/2015 11:33 TSP1  oxycodone-acetaminophen Oral 5-325 mg Dase: 1 {ablal{s) 3 Times A Day PRN Speclal nstruclions:
Maybe staling [Conlimed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAG on 12/23/2015 11:3329.)

9) 12/23/2015 11:33 TSP1 eephalexin Oral 500 my Dose: 1 capsula(s) Every 6 hours [Conflrmed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS
PAC on 122212015 11:33:29,)

Nursing Assessment

GENERAL PRESENTATION
Nerl, awake, GCS o 15. (LIRT) 12/23/2015 08:58

HEENT
Eyes, ears and nose without visible dralnage. Swallowlng withou ditficulty. (LJR1) 12/23/2015 08:58

PULMONARY
Alrway palent. Resplrations regular 2nd non-labored, (LJAT) 12/23/2015 08:53

CIRCULATORY/CARDIAG :
Na complalnl of chast paln. Peripharal pulses palpabla and ragular. {LJR1)12/23/2015 08:58

ABDOMINAL
o complaint of nausea, vomiling, diarthea, conslipation, or abdominal pain.  (LJR1) 32/23/2015 08:58

GU
No complaint of requency orurganty. {LJA1) 12/23/2015 08:58

NEURCLOGIC

sglsta ard crienled x 3. Puplls equal, round and reactive, Moves all exiremiliss. Responds lo commands, {LJR1) 12232015
SKINSOFT TISSUE

SkinIs warm and dry with color appropiiate for patienl's race. (LJR1) 12/23/2015 £8:58

MUSCULOSKELETALEXTREMITIES
Patient moblfity at baseline. (LJR1) 12/2372015 08:58

OTHER ASSESSMENT FINDINGS

Pi states cut R hand at work; slales has alieady been sewn bul they felt the igament may have been invelved, thal you could see
lhe bone. {LJA1) 12/23/2015 08:58

Nursing Continuation Noles - Reler to Orders section for ell orders

NP/PA: Philips with patient. {LJR1 12/23/2015 08:12)
Techniclan Notes

Splnt applied. Prelormed shorl volar splint applied fo right arm. Right kand placed in shorl anm volar splint. (RVE) 1m2ﬁECElVED
10:24

MAY 1 8 2015
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Univeesity Modlcal Cenler Fina!
1800 W. Chareston Bivd,
Las Vegas, NV 89102
702-383-2000
Emergency Department Chart
Palien{ Mame: WHITE JR, DARAELLE, Accoupt Numbar: 1535700084
Medical Rec. Number: 0000002136 Binhdata: 03/02/1976 Gander: M
Arrival Date: 12/23/2015 08:43 Primary MD:
VisitData:  12/23/2015 0B:52 Attending MD:DAVID OBEAT DO
Clinfclen History of Present lliness
Summary

39-year-old male presents to emergency depariment with sight hand pain x1 day. He Is currantly In custody of Nevada
corrections. Stales that he gSmacked tha back of his right hand while getling off tha work truck at 0820 hours yesterday
moming.;, At thatfime & did not hun signilicantly eny oid not nolice the injury is he was wearing a glove. However, laler he did
notica that fhera was B cut an the back of his hand and hls hand was swallen, ha was taken to a medicaf fagilly whera gn x-ray
was done ha did come here wilh a disc which would not foad on our system, however there Is a paper copy of the radilogy repont
Impression of tha x-ray was soft tissus swakling dorsal aspect fipht hand MCP Joint no definfie fretlura tue [alaral niol cblsined.
Hawever patien! stales that there was a gPisce of banay, siicking out of the cut yasiarday. Tha wound was then lnosely
approximated, pallenl was given a shot of Toradol for pain end Inflammabon and a dose of Kellex., All of that occumed yestarday
at noon. Palisnt is right-hand-dominant, his last lelanus shot was a year ags. Patlent is nol raporting any favers, chills, nausea or
vomiling, shorness of brealh, red streaks, inabiity to flax or extend digits of the ight hand, ha lurher danlas any pain other than
over the MCP Jolnt of index finger right hand, (TSP1) 12/23/2045 08:42

Exam starlad 81 09:42 The onset of the prasenting problem started 1 day(s) ago. History comes from patlent, Kove reviewed and
agree wilh RN nole, Abla lo gol @ good history. No significant past madical history. No significant pasl surgical history. {TSP1)
12/23/2015 09342 No sipnilcant past medical history. No signllicant past suegical history, (TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:49

Palient Problems

Patient reports, “No Known Problems” [Conlfinmed by VIVIEN GATDULA RN on 12/23/2015 08:52:59.} (VG3 12/23/2015 08:52)
Open comminuted and avulsion fraclure of dislal 3rd melacarpal, acute [Confimed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PACon
§2/23/2015 1132081 {TSP1 11:32)

Past Surgical HisloryMajor Procedures

Ne Known Psocedure [Confirmed by VIVIEN GATDOULA RN on 12/23/2015 08:53:16.] (V(G3) 12/23/20%5 08:53
Review of Systems

Excepl as noted, ali olher sevisw of syslems negative, {TSP1) 12/23/201509;49
Social History

Palion! is single. Other living silvation: Nevada conections work camp, [TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:49
Family History

Femily hislory reviewed and nol refevant io currenl problem. Family history reviewed and nol relevan! fo cument problem. (TSP1)
12/23/2016 09142

Physical Exam
GENERAL;
Vilal slphs raviewsd. AlarL. Appeats lo ba jn mild distress, (TSP1) 12/23/2016 09:53

ENT:
Pharynx nomal. ENT inspeclion normal. (TSP1) 12/23/2015 03:53

EYE EXAM:
Puplls are reaclive to Eght. {TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:53

PULMDNARY: RECEIVED

currently In no acuta raspleatory disirass. Norma), non labored respirations. The brealh sounds ara normal, with good equal aii
movemenL. {TSP1) 12/23/2015 0953 BAY"1 8 205

CIRCULATQRY:
Regular rale and rthylhm. Mo mummur. No rub. No gallop. Peripheral pulses ara strong and aqual, {TSP1) tmamu‘?gﬂﬁg Las Vegas

Primt Date: 1227201507417 ' Confidentlal Mcdicnl Record Pege 3ot 10
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Universily Madical Centar Final
1800 W, Charleaion Blvd. -
Las Vegas, NV 83102
702-383-200D
Emergency Depariment Chatt

Patient Name; WHITE JA, DARHELL E. Actount Number: 1535700084

Medical Rec. Number: 0000002135 Birthdate: 03/02/1976 Gender: M

Arrival Dale: 12/23/2D15 08:49 Prmary MD:;

Visit Dala:  12/23/2015 08:52 Attending MD:DAVID OBERT DO

Physical Exam

ABDDMEN:
The gbdomen [s solt and neatender {o palpalion, {TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:53

NEUROLOGIC:
Alerl, oriented {o person, place, and time, (TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:57

MUSCULDSKELETAL:

Dorsum of the right hand Is tender {0 palpation, specilicelly over 3rd medic carpal. Patlent s able Io flex and extend all digils of
right hand both withoul and against resistance. No daficls of sansation, with full sansation In tha disiribullon of theradlz! pinar
and median nerves. No other bony tendemess on exam ol right and letl upper exiremiies. (TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:57

SKin:

3 cenlimeter laceration over MCP joint 3rd dipil right hand. Lacetation is oosely approximated wilh 2 sulures. There lsno active
drainage or bieeding from fhe sfte. No bane or lendon Is seen protiuding from this site. No erythema or sireaking. (TSP1)
12/23/2015 03:53

PSYCHIATRIC:

Mood and affect normal. (TSP1) 12/23/2015 09:57

Procedures This Visil

Wil treat, (TSPt 12/23/2015 10:01)
Treated and did nol require any signiticant manfpulalion. Further ireatment will ba neaded. {TSP1 10:01)

rimaty Dlagnasis

Free lext DX: Qpen comminuted and avulsion [raciure of distal 3rd metacarpal, acute (TSP1 12/23/201511:32)
Med Orders

€D: oxyCODONE 5 mp - scefeminophen 325 mg [ PERCOCET )1 TAB ORAL ONCESTAT

Entersd By (TSP1 PAC 1228/2015 09:25) Ordered By (TSPT PAG 09:25) Compleled By {LJRT RN §9:30) MD Sign (TSP1
PAC 03:25) Nales: Just given ED: oxyCODONE 5 mg - acelaminophen 325 mg | PEARCOCET |, (LJRY 09:30) Distressing paln
{Paln scale = 6/10). (LJRT 11:11)
ED: cephalexin [ KEFLEX ] 500 MG QRAL ONCE NOW
pAC aEgggd By (TSP1 PAC 12232015 09:25) Ordered By (TSP1 PAG 09:25) Complated By (LJRT BN 09:30) MD Sian (TSPT

ED: oxyCODONE 5 mp ~ acetaminophan 325 mg [ PERCOCET ) 1 TAB ORAL ONCE STAT
Enlerad By (TSPt FAC 12252015 11:28) Ordared By (TEPT PAG 11:28) Complelsd By {LJA1T AN 1{:35) MD Sgn (TSP1
FAG 17:28) Noles: Jusi given ED; oxyCODONE 5 mg - acetarinophen 925 my [ PERCOCET ). (LJRT 11:35)

RECEIVED
_WAY 18 2015
CCMSI ~ Las Vegas
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University Medical Center Einal
{800 W. Charleston Blvd.
Les Vegas, NV 83102

702-383-2000
Emergency Department Chart
Patiant Name: WHITE JR, DARRELL E. Aczount Number: 1535700064
Madical Rac. Number: 0000002435 - Rirthdate: 03/02/1976 Gander: M
Arrival Dale: 12/23/2015 08:49 Primary MD:
Visit Dale:  12/23/2015 0B:52 Atlending MD:DAVID OBERT DO

Non- Med Orders

ER HAND COMPLETE (RIGHT) ONCE STAT pafn and {aceratlon, by hisiory pi states broken bone @rd melscapal} x-ray
{rom corections would nol load. RO fracture X

Entered By (TSP1 PAGC 12232015 09:33) Ordered By (TSPt PAG 69:33) Results Back (TSP1 PAC 09:45) MD Sign
{TSP1 FAC 03:35)
ED: Page Conauit ONCE STAT ..hand

Enlered By (TSP1 PAC 1223/2015 10:04) Ordered By {TSPY PAC 10:04) Complated Sy {LH5 UNIT CLERK 10:22) MD
Sign f)TSPi FAC 10:04) Comments: _.avulsion lracture of 3nd malaceipal righl hand Notes: Call relumed from \dr fadell (LH5
10:22
ED: Page- ONCE STAT Ortho Tech

Entered By (TSP1 PAC 1223%Z015 10.04) Ordered By (TSPT PAC 10:04) Compleled By (LURT RN 10:05) MD §ign {TSP1
FPAC 10:04) Notes: Call placod lo Ron. (LJRT 10:05)
Splini: Hand Volar QNCE STAT Rlight

Entered By (T5P1 PAC 12232015 10:01) Ordered By {TSP1 PAC 10:01) Completed By JFIVB ORTHO TEGH 10:24) MD
Sign {55)}"1 PAG; i D:g)f) Nales: The area distal {o the splint had good color. Distal capliiary refill was brisk ( less than 2
seconds). (RV6 10:2. )
CTUPPEH EXTREMITY RECONS ONGE STAT Furiher evaluation of avilsion fraciura digtal 3ro matacarpal right hand.
Right

Enlered By (TSPT PAC 12232015 10:43) Ordered By {TSP1 PAC 10:43) MD Slgn (TSP PAC 10:43) Order Cancelled
(10:49)
cT IiPFE.H RIGHT EXT WO CONTRAS ONCE STAT Furibier evalustion of avulston frecture distal 3rd metacarpet right
han

f‘nzereday (12252015 10:49) Ordered By (TSP PAC 10:49) Gompleted By {LJAT AN 11:04) MD Sign (TSP1 PAC
10:49, .
Armm Sling ONCE STAT

Enlered By (TSP1 PAC 12252015 11:41) Ordered By (TSP1 PAC 11:41) Completed By (LJRT AN 11:47) MD Signt (TSP1
PAC 11.41) Noles: R arm; leaching done. (LIRT 11:47)

Results

ER HAND COMPLETE (RIGHT) ONGE STAT pain and lacaratian, by history pt slales broken bene (3rd melacarpal) x-+ay from
corractions would not load. R/O fraciura - | have reviewed the radiologist's repord for this fim. {TSP1 12/23/2015 10:01)

They demonstiate a radiographic {mclure. (TSPt 10:01)

¥-ray of the head of the third metacarpal shows an acuta fracture. Nate skin ovar tha site s not Inlacl. {TSP1 10:01)

Films show a mild amoun! of soft tissue swelling noted over the head of the third melacarpal (TSP1 30:01)

An area of decreased densily consiston with sofl Ussue gas Is present ovar the head of the thind metacarpal (TSP1 10:01)
Acule fractura. (TSP1 10:01)

Nondisplaced fraclure. (TSP 10:01)

Avulsion fraciure, (TSP1 10:01)

CT o right hand was also performed, read by radiplogist, B did show an avulsion fraciura \o distal 3rd melacamal fighl hand. Also
showed a comminuled fracture, (TSP1 11:29)

RECEIVED
MAY 18 2016
CCMSI ~ Las Vegas
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Univarsllty Medical Cantor Finat
1800 W. Charlaston Blvd,

Las Vagas, NV p3102

742-383-2000

Emergancy Department Charl

Pafiept Name; WHITE JR, DARRELL E. Accounl Numbear: 1535700084

Madical Rec. Number: DODO0OD2136 Birthdale: 0302/i1976 Geander: M .
Anival Date: 12/23/2015 08:49 Primary MD:

Visit Dala: 12/23/2015 08:52 Atlending MD:DAVID GBERTDO

Disposition

Dispositlon decision is discharge. Condltion ai disgharge - improved. (TSP1) 12/23/2015 11:35 Managed patisn! afong with ET
attendlig. Eleclrontcally signed by TODD STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC.

The designated co-signing physiclan is DAVID OBERT DO. (TSPt} 12/23/2015 11:35 | have revlewed the ¢chart of DARRELL
ERVIN WHITE JA and as the supervising stall physiclan concor on the linal disposition - ELECTRORICALLY CO-SIGNED BY
DAYID OBERT DO, (DO2) 12/27/2015 07:47 Dispositlon slalus Is discharge, Discharged to J2il.  Patient ambulatory aulof
department wilh normal gail or at baselina for pailant. Departure Methed: In custody of law enforcement.  Patient physically left
depariment and was removed from Tracking Board by LORIJEAN ROBERTS AN. (LJR1} 12/23/2015 11:59 Eleclronically signed
by LORIJEAN ROBERTS 8N, (LJRT) 12/23/2015 11:59 Arrange {or a follow up appoiatment with Fadell, David DC al {702) 645-
7800 In 1 - 3 days. (Unless a {ollow-vp appolnlmen! has been recommented soaner), U your symploms de not Improve, your
symploms worsen, orlf yout have problems arranging a follow-up appolniment, please relun to this or any local Emergency
Department or utgent care for your secheck. Please amange a follow-up appoiniment within 3 days {Unlass a fofow-up
appainiment has been recommended sooner) with your primary care provider (PCF), or the relenad physician or elinic Seo
Relerral seclion or Relerrat handout given, If you do not have your own doclor or cannot amrange the appoiniment within this time
period please refum 1o this or any local Emergency Department orurgent care for your rechecle

Certain medical problems require even closer follow-up:

“If you have abdominal paln, wa recommend that you retum in 8-12 hours fora
recheck, unlass your symploms completely resolve.

*il you have a wound or were diagnesed with a skin inleclion, we recommend that you
feturn in 2 days for a recheck.

*** {F YOUR CONDITION WORSENS AT ANY TIME, OR [F YOU EXPERIENGE ANY OTHER NEW OR CONCERNING
SYMPTOMS, PLEASE RETURN IMMEDIATELY TO THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMERT, *** (TSP1) 12/23/2015 1135

Discharge Presotiptions

ibuprofen Oral table! 600 mg 1 {ablet{s) Oral Every 6 Hours PRN

Spetial instruclons: For palp, take with food (TSP1 12/23/2015 11:33) Printed {TSP1 12/23/2015 11:33)
Parcocel Oral tablet 5-325 mp 1 tablal{s} Oral 3 Times A Day PRN

Speclal insinretlons: Maybe staling (TSP1 11:33) Printed (TSP1 12/23/2015 1133}

Kefiex {caphalexin monohydrale) Oral Capsule 500 mg 1 capsuls(s) Oral Every 8 Hours , 40 capsule(s) , No Rafils {TSF1 11233)
Prdnted (TSP1 12/23/2015 11:33)

RECEIVED
MAY 1 & 2016
CCMSI ~ Las Vega:
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University Madicat Conler Fingl
1800 W. Chadasion Blvd.
Las Vegas, Nv 89102

702-383-2000
Emergency Department Charl
Palien Name: WHITE JR, DARRELL E, . Account Number: 1535700034
Medical Ree, Number: 0000002136 . Bithdate: 03021876 Gender: M
Arival Date: 12/23/2015 08:49 Primary MD;
Visit Data:  12/23/2015 DB:52 Allending MD:DAVID OBERT DO

Discharae Instruclions

Atm Sling Use, Easy-to- Read
Ammn Sling Use

Asling Is used lo;

Limit how much your am moves.
Meke you more comioriable.
Suppont your arm.

Tho sling fits wel if:

Your efbow res!s In the bollom and comer pocket.

Only your fingers show at the opening, Your wrist shoutd [ inside and be supporiad by the =hng.
The slrap goes around your shoulder or neck for suppor,

Your eem §s falidy level with your hand, sfighlly higher than your elbow.

HOWE CARE

Adjust the sling Io keap Ihe hand inside. Stings tend 1o slip, making the ethow point up. Tup the elbow back into place,
1 il is olmy with your doclor, you may lake the sliing off when golnp {o sleep,

The fingars should fee] warm and be a2 nomal coler,

Try to keep the palm of tha hand joward the body while wearing the sfing,

Use an extra pllow al night lo protect the arm, Slide the arm between a piffow and the cover.

Fallow your doctor’s instructions about taking a bath or shower,

Cnly take medicine as fold by your doclor,

GETHELP IF:

The fingers turn cold or slart [o tingle.

The arm pair gels worse.

The painls nol he!ped by medicine or by adjusting tha sling.

MAKE SURE YOU: -

Understand these kstruclions.

Will watch this condiion.

Wil gel help rdght away il you or your child Is not doing well or gets wasse.

Document Released; 06/05/2008 Docurnent Re-Released: 03/34/2011
ExitCare® Pallonl Information ©2012 ExiiCare, LLC. '
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Univarsity Madical Conter Final
1800 W, Chareston Bivd.
Las Vegas, NV 83102
702-383-2000
Emergency Department Chart

Patient Name; WHITE JR, DARRELLE. Account Number: 1535700084

Medical Rec. Number; 0000002136 Binhdata: 03/0211876 Gonder: M

Anival Date; 12/23/2015 08:49 Eilmary MD:

Visil Date:  $2/23/2015 08:52 Allend!ng MD:DAVID ORERT DO

Discharga Instructions

Hand Fracture, Melacarpals
Hand Fracture, Melacapals

Fracluras of matacarpals ara breaks in the bones of the hiand, They extend from lhe knuckles to the wiisL These bones can
undergo fmany types of ltaclures, There are ditferent ways ol ireating these fraclures, all of which may be correct.

TREATMENT
Hand {ractures can bo treatad with:

> Non-reduction - The fraclure I casted without changing 1ho postions of the fraciure (bone pieces) involved. This fracture Is
usually left in a casl for 4 to G weeks oras dyour caraplver thinks nacessary.

> Closed reduction - The bones are moved back into position without surgery and then easled.

> ORIF (open reduction and inlsmai fixation) - The fraciurs sile Is opensd and the bone pieces are fixed tnto place with some type
of hardware, such as serews, ele. They are lhen castad.

Your careglver will discuss tha type of fractura you have and the traaiment that should ba bas for that problem. If surgety is
chosen, let your caregivers know about the iollowing.

LEI!'IEYOIUR CAREGIVERS KNOW ABOUT:

» Allergies.

» Medicalions you are taking, including herbs, aya diops, over tha counter madications, and ctaams.
> Use of sterolds {by mouth ur creams),

> Previous problems with anasihetics or novocaine.

> Possibllity of pregnanoy.

» History of blood clols {thrombophlabitis).

» Histosy af blsading or blocd problams.

» Previous surgeries.

> Othar health problems.

AFTER THE PROCEDURE

Aller surgery, you will ba taken lo the recovesy area where a ntrss will watch and check your progress. Onca you are awaka,
stable, and 1aking lluids wel), barting other problems, you'll be aliowed o po home, Once home, Bn ke pack applied ko your
cperative £la may help with pain and keep the ewelling down.

HOME CARE INSTRUCTIONS
» Foliow your cavegiver's Instruelions as to aclivities, exercises, physical therapy, and diiving a car,
» Dally exercisa {= helplul for keeping range of motion and sirengik. Exercise as insirected. ,
> To lessen swelling, keep the injured hand elavated above the level ol your hean as much a& possibia.
> Apply Ica fo the injury for 15 fo 20 minules aach hour whils awake for the first 2 days. Pul tha ice in a plastic bag and place a
thin lowe! between the bap of ice and your cast.
» Move Ihe fingess of your easted hand sevesal fimes a day,
>l a plaster or fiberglass casl was applied:
* Do not try Yo &cratch tha ekin undar the cas! using a sharp or pointed object.

* Check lhe skin around the cast every day. You may pul [olion on red or Sore areas. RECEIVED
* Keep your east dry. Your cast can be protected during bathing with a plasiic bag. Do not put your east inla the water,
> |f 3 plaster splinl was apphied; MAY 1§ 2018

* Wear your splint for &5 Jong as direcled by your caregiver or until seen again.

* Do not get your splint wet, Protect Il during bathing with a plastic bag.

* You may loosen tha elastic bandage around the splint if your fiagers start to get numb, lingla, get cold or fon@G@MSI ~ Las Vegas
> Do not pul pressure on your casl of splint; (hls may causa it to break. Especially, do not lean plasier casis on hard surlaces for

24 hours afler application.

> Take medications as direcled by your caregiver.

> Only take over-he-counter or prescriplion medicines far pain, discomfon, or fevar as directed by your caregiver.

> Follow-up &s providsd by your caregiver. This is very lmporiant in order to avold permanent injury or disability and ehionic pain.

SEEK MEDICAL CARE IF:

Print Date: 1227720150717 Canlldontint Madicel Record Fage 8of 10

. Qf1

Patient; WHITE, DARRELL ERVIN JR  MRN:0000002136  Pape 8 of 10 -
ROA 087.




OneCuontent: Generaled By UMC\bolsalandr  Generaled Ont 051':13}2016 14:54

. -

Unlvorsily Medical Cznlar Final
1800 W, Chasleston Bivd.
Las Vegas, NV §9102
702-383-2000
Emeragency Depariment Chart

Pallent Nama: WHITE JR, DARRELLE. Account Number: 1535700084

Medical Rec. Number: 0000002136 Bithdale: 03/02/1976 Gender: M

Arrival Dale; 12/23/2015 08:4% - Pilmary MD:

Visit Date:  12/23/2015 08:52 Allending MD:DAVID OBERT 0O
Discharge Instetctions .
Hand Fraclure, Metacarpals
> I;crensed bieeding (more than a small spol) from benealh your cast or spiin} if there Ts beneath the caslas with an open
raduttion.

> Aedness, swelling, or increasing pain in the wound or from beneath your cast or spiinl.

> Pus coming from waound or from boneall your cast or splint.

> An unaxplained oral Ismperatura abave 102* F {38.8° C) devalops, or as your caregiver suggasts.
> A loul smsll coming Lom the wound ardressing or from beneath your cas! or splint,

> You hava g problem moving any of your fingers.

SEEX IMMEDIATE MEDICAL CARE IF;
> You devalop a rash

> Yau have diflicully breathing

> You hava any allergy problams

If you do not hava a window in your rast jor cbserving the wound, e dischatge o minor bleeding mey show up g5 a stin on the
outside of your cast. Report thees findings to your caragiver.

MAKE SURE YOLU:

» Understand these Instruclions.

> Wil watch yobr condiion.

> Will gel help righl away H you ere nol doing wall or gat worsa.

Document Releasaed: 12/18/2006 Docymen! Revised: 03/14/2013 Dosument Reviewed: 08/06/2009
ExiiCare® Pallonl Informetion ©2014 ExitCara, LLC.

RICE~ Roullne Care for infuries
. RICE: Rouiina Carte lor Injuries

Tha routine cara of many Injuries includas Rest, ico, Compression, and Elevation (RICE).

HOME CARE INSTRALICTIONS -

> Rast is naedad to atlow your body to heal. Rouline acliviiies ¢an usually bs resumad when comloriabla, Injursd terdans and

bones can fake up to 8 weeks to heal. Tendons arme the cord-{ke structures that altach muscle io bane,

> Ica following an injury halps keep the swalling down and reduces paln,

* Puticein a plastic bag.

* Place a towel betwaen your skin ard the bag.

* Leave the ite on for 15 o 20 minules, 3 1o 4 limas a day. Do this whils awake, for tha flist 24 In 48 hours. Aler (hal, continue

as direcled by your caregliver.

> Comlnesslun helps keep swelllng dowa, I also gives support and helps with discomtert, if an alastic bandage has baen applad,
- i should be removed and seapplied every 3 to 4 howrs. [t should nol be applied sightly, but Gmly enough to keep sweling down,

Walch fingers or foes {or swalling, blvishdiscoloration, coldness, numbness, or excessive paln. Il any of these problewns cceur,

remova lhe bandags end reapply isosely. Contact your caregiver il thesa problems continue,

> Elevation helps reduce swelling and decreases pain, Wih extremilies, such as the amms, hands, legs, and fzel, the bjured area

should be placed near or abeve the lavel of the hear, if possible.

SEEK IMMEDIATE MEDICAL CARE IF:

> You have persisient pain and sweling.

> You develop redness, nhumbness, or unexpected weakness. RECEIVED
» Your symploms are golling worse rather then impsoving aller several days.

Thesa symploms may indicate that further evalualion or funther X-rays are needed. Sometimas, X-rays may not showa H\%’l 18 2016
broken bone {fraclure) untd 1 week or 10 days laler. Make & [ollow-up appointment wilh your caregiver. Ask whan your X-ray

tesulls will be ready, Make sure you gel your X-ray resulls. CCMSI ~ Las Vegas
Documen{ Released: 04/01/2002 Documen! Revised; 03/11/2013 Document Reviewed: 05/18/2012

ExitCare® Patlent Informalion ®2014 ExiiCare, LLC.

Print Date; 1227201507317 Conlidenila] Medicol Recard Page 9ol 10
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OneContent: Generaled By UMClbolsalandr  Genarated On? D5!\3!2616 14:54
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Unlvorsily Medizal Centor Final
1800 W. Chareslon Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

702-383-2000

Emergency Department Chart

Patient Name: WHITE JR, DARAELLE. Account Number: 1535700084
Medical Aec. Number; 0000002136 Binhdata: 03/021976 Gender: M
Arrival Dale: 12/23/2015 08:49 Primary MD:

Visit Data:  12/23/2015 08:52 &flending MD:DAVID OBERT DO

Additional Instructions

12/23/2015 11:35:04 PST A-TODDPHILLIPS.1 Fli prescrlptions and tale medicalion es diiscted. Wear splint and sing as
instructed. Follow sice lherapy, 1est, ice, comprassion, elevailon. Follow up wih Dr. Palel, hand specialist. Refarral providad,
Retum fo lhe emergency depariment for any worsening symploms, speclically: High fevers or chills, nausea or vomiling,
increased sweling of tha kand or forearm, any red sireaks In the hand or farearm, Increased ewellng of the fingers such that they
lock fike sausages or your unabla o bend the fingars. {TSP1) 12/23/2015 11:35

Discharge Summary

Chlef Complaint: Laceration 1o At hand.. Primary Dlagnosis: Free loxt DX: Opun comminuted and avulsion fraciure of distal ard
matacarpal, acute.. Disposilion Noles; Disposillon decision is discharge; Candillon at discharge - Improved; Amrange for a follow
up appointment with Fadell, David DO a1 {702) 645-7800 In 1 -3 days, {Unless a follow-up appoinimant has been recommended
sooner), Il your symptoms do nol improve, your symploms worsen, or if you have problams amanging a follow-up appoiniment,
please return to this or any local Emergency Deparimant 6r urgani care for your racheck; Plaase gmange a foliow-up eppointment
wilhin 3 days (Unless a lulluw-uEappninlmenl has been recommended socner) with your ptimary care provider {PCFP), or the
refarred physlician or ¢linic Sea Relartal section or Rafarral handout glven, B you do not have your own doclor or canno} errange
the eppointment within this {ime period please relum Lo this orany local Emergency Departmenl or urgent care lor yourrachock.

CoHain medical problams require even closer loliow-up:
*If you have abdominal pain, we recommend thal you relun In 8-12 hours for a
rachack, unlass your symploms completaly resplive.
*Il you have a wound or ware diagnosed with a skin infection, we reconumend that you
1ettm In 2 days for a rechsck.

*** IF YOUR CONDITION WORSENS AT ANY TIME, OR (F YOU EXPERIENCE ANY OTHER NEW OR CONCTERNING
SYMPTOMS, PLEASE RETURN IMMEDIATELY TO THE EMERGENCY DEPARTIMENT, **; Elactronically signed by TODD
STEVEN PHILLIPS PAC; Thoe desiynated co-signing physician is DAVID OBERT DO; Maneged patient along with ED altending;
| have reviswed the chart of DARRELL ERVIN WHITE JR and as tho suparvising stalf physician concur on the final disposition -
ELECTRONICALLY CO-SIGNED BY DAVID OBERT DO.. Dischamge Prescriplions: Ihuprolen Oral 600 mg tablel 1 tablel{s)
Oral Every 6 Hours PRN (28 1ablel(s)); Percocet Qral 5-325 mg tablet 1 tablet(s) Oral 3 Times A Day PRN (12 tablzi(s))s
Keflex {cephalexin monochydrate} Oral 500 mg Capsule 1 capsule{s) Oral Every 5 Hours {40 capsule(s)). { 12/272015 07:17)

Subsiance Use

Tobaceo

Smoking slalus
former smoker [Confirned by: VIVIEN GATOULA RN on 12/23/2015 08:53:00]

Alcohal
Alcohol use
no [VIVIEN GATDULA RN on 12/23/2015 08:53:00)

Recreatione! Drugs

Sureel drug use
ne [VIVIEN GATDULA RN on 12/23/201 5 08:53:00]

Stafl Legend
D02  DAVID OBERT DO RECEIVED
LHS  UISAHABPER UNIT CLERK
LIR1  LORIRDBERTS RN MAY 18 2016
AVE  RONALD VDLZ ORTHO TECH
TSPt TODD PHILLIPS PAD
VG3  VIVIEN GATDULARN CCMSI ~ Las Vegas

Print Datu: 12272015 07:17 Conlidenilof Mad!cal Recard Pagp i0ef10
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OneConlent: Generaled By UMCbalsalandr  Generated On’ 05/13/2016 14:54

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENVER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA
DEPARTMENT DF RADIOLOGY

1800 w. CHARLESTON BLVD. LAS5 VEGAS, V. 895102
(702) 383-2241

patient Name: WHITE, DARRELL

Sex: M Date of Birth: 03/02/1976
tocation: MRN: 0000002136
Encountep: 1535700084

ordering pPhysician: PHILLIPS, TODD
order Niumber: 7101070 Drder Date: 12/23/2015

Interpreting Radiologist: MAGRUDER, MARY
Dictated on: 12/23/2015 at 09:45
signed and Finalized hy: MAGRUDER, MARY on 12/23/2015

Exem Charge Pate: Dec 23 2015 D:45aM
PROCEDURE: ERD 0034 - ER HAND COMPLETE (RIGHT) -~ 7101070

XR HAND 3 VIEWS

HISTORY: Right hand pain, right band laceration

TECHNIQUE: Right hand, 3 views.

FINDINGS:

There {5 dorsal soft tissue swelling present. There is calcific density
seen adjacent to the third

distal meracarpal, dorsally, which may represent avulsion type fracture
fragment. sSmall fleck of air . . . .
i5 seen within the soft tissues subjacent to this repgion, compatible with
history of Tlaceration. o

radiopaque foreign bady present.

IMPRESSION?

1. calcific density seen adjacent to the distal third metacarpal
dorsally, most likely representing . .

avulsicn type fracture Tragment, arising from the distal third metacarpal.

2. small amount of subcutaneous air compatible with history of
laceration. No foreign body ohserved,

RECEIVED
MAY 18 2016
ccMsl ~ Las Veges
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OneContent Generaled By UMC\bplsalandr  Genersled On: 05;‘13{2!)15 14:64

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGY

1800 W. CHARLESTON BLVD. LAS VEGAS, Nv. 85102
(702) 383-2241

Patient Name: WHITE, DARRELL

Sex: M bate of Birth: 03/02/1976
Location: MRN: 0000002136
Encounter: 1535700084

ordering Physician: PHILLIPS, TODD
order Number: 7103126 order Date: 12/23/2015

Interpreting Radiologist: KAURA, NEIL
Dictated on: 12/23/2015 at 11:07
Signed and Finalized by: KAURA, NEIL on 12/23/2015

Exam Charge Date: Dec 23 2015 11;07AM
PROCEDURE: CAT 0056 ~ CT SCAN UPPER RIGHT EXT W/0 CONT ~-- 7101126

CT RIGHT UPFPER EXTREMITY WITHOUT CONTRAST

CLINTCAL INDICATION: 39-yvear-old male with a history of right third
metacarpal avulsion fracture.

COMPARISON: None. Correlation is made with right hand radiographs dated
December 23, 201S.

TECHNYQUE: Rourine axial €T through the right hand was performad without
the intravenous . .
administration of contrast. coronal and sagittal 2-D reformatted images
are also provided for . .

interpretation from the acquisition workstation.

CONTRAST: None administered.
FINDINGS:

At the dorsal aspect of the right third metacarpal phalangeal joint there

are at Jeast 2 small .

osseous fragments consistent with small avulsion fractures off of the

dorsal iptra-articular aspect . . .

of the right third metacarpal base. There is associated adjacent soft

tissue gas and moderate to

'ilzarge soft tissue swelling about the site which may be related to open
racture.

The remainder of the osseous structures about the right hand are grossly
unremarkable,

Evaluation of the tendons, Tligaments, and musculature about the right

hand s limited on CT imaging,
howaver it appear grossly unremarkable.

IMPRESSION: , RECEIVED
MAY 1 8 2016
CCMSI ~ Las Vegas
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. Y

1. There is a comminuted, intra-articular avulsion fracture of ths dorsal
aspect of the right third

meracarpal base with the fracture fragments overlying the dorsal aspect
of the right third .
metacarpophalangeal joint. There is a large amount soft tissue swelling
about the fracture site with

2 a Tew flecks of soft tissue gas. An open fracture should be excluded
cltinically. .

2. The remainder of the osseous structures about ‘the right hand are
grossly vnremarkable,

RECEIVED
MAY 1 8 2015
CCMS1 ~ Las Vegas

Pafienl: WHITE, DARRELL ERVIN JR  MREN: 000000213!:? Paga2cof2 ROA 092



01/12/2016  02:351 (FAX)702 650 0865 P.001{002

15c4 26294045
Hand Sucgery Spepialists.of Mevads

SOl P Youug, BBk JUdndiaii W, sones; .0, Eavid & Faven, 1O

Date of Service: 01/08/2016

Patient Name: Darrell White

Gender: Male

Daie of Bitth: 03i02/1576 39 Years 10 Monlhs

Refernral Name:

CHIEF COMPLAINT: | New patiert, presenis with complaints of right middle finger fracture. fnjury was
sustained while al work on 12/23/15,
Right hand fracture with jaceration

HISTORY OF INJURY:

T =TIT T
‘\{ﬁ‘.r\-% o .;.\‘:,.v .;w i \_
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SEFT s R L e A T e

None Reft 0 ‘

; S e R 2ol | Allergins
Alcohal - Never .No Known Diug Allergies
Alcnhol Qen!es

“: ﬁﬁ MEQICE“‘! mg[ ?-.»(vw g m\ E:w.e $¢,~ \.3 ﬁ"'t’ t?:::.
NONE PRCN[DED
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510" 211

HISTORY OF PRESENT ILLNESS: Mr. While is a prisoner in some type of delention ceater, He
works for the Fire Depariment at the prison. Hestates he struck his right hand on the bumper of the fire
truck. He suslained a laceration. He wasscen at UMC. He was splinted and Lold me he bad 2 fizcture.
On retumn to the detention center, he was unable to use the splint because it was a ramnant and he felt it
could be of harm. He has & light dressing on, no splint and pressnts today now seventeen days post-
injury. There was no previous injury to the right hand.

The past medical, surgical history, ete, were reviewed on the inloke sheels which will be scanned in,

On exam, he is 39, 510", 211 Ibs, right hand dominant. Tuming attention 1o the right hand, thereisa
laceration overthe middie finger MP joint. He has intact distal sensory. There is some swelling there,
The wound is actually healed, and the sutures hisve been removed. The finger does deviale slightly
ulnarly. He has good extensor tane. He has minimal pain over the region of the MP joint of the middle
finger. No sign of infeetion.

Quiside films are reviewed as are new films today, There is a camminuted fracture of the dorsal aspeet nf
the middle finger metacarpal neck aod head. The joint is fairly well aligned. No significant ulnar
deviation is noted on x-ray.

SCEIVED

JAN 1.2 2016

COMT-CAT N Ty
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01/12i12016  09:351 (FAX)702 650 0365 P.002/002

IMPRESSION: Fracture, middle finger, metacarpal head, dorsal aspect, articnlac but not in nesd of
surgical intervention.

PLAN: We are going 1o make a Thermaplast splint for the index finger. Ho will follow-up with me in
four weeks or s0. A nole is written to the delention center. The splint should be worn 23 hows a day afier
hygiene, Ifthere are any prohlems with the splinl, Lhey are tn contact us

Dr. David Faden DO

RECEIVED

JAN 12 2086
CCMBT-CARSON CITY

Darell White , DOR ; 03/D2/1976 Pege2of2

ROA 094




| Progress/Daily Notes

EASTERN THERAPY PEPARTMENT

4530 SOUTH EASTERN AVE SUITE3 Phone / Fax: 702-645-780D 702-216-3146

LAS VEGAS, NV 89119 Thereplsts Jody walt

Patient; Damell White Date of Servica: 0170872016

At o2 10004630 Referred By: David Fadell

DDR: D3/02/1976 PCP;

SEN: Diagnosls; 562,312D - Displaced fracture of base of

third melacarpal bune, ripht hand -
subsequent encounter for fracture wilh

rouline healing
Phono: Injured Date: 2faz2f2015
Insurance: 88222 - CCHST Init Eval Date:
Authorlzetion/Clalm #: Total Visits/CXL/NS:  0/0/0
Subjoctive
PLI5 & 38 y.0. male who Injured his R ME at work. He repoits thot he slipped off o tratler and hit his hand on the bumper. He .
sustalned a 3rd metararpal fachyre. Hy s2w tha doctor today end Is referred ta therapy for cuslom orthotlc fabricalion, Pl a
prisoner In tho state of Y,
Objectiva

Custom fabardczled EAB radisl gutter ortholic, Pt Instructed In wear and eare of the orthotic,

Assessment )
Pt reparied good At

Plan
No further erdere,

Jody E. Wait, DTR/L, CHT {elactronically signed: 0170872016 )

RECELVET.
JAN 18 2015
CCMBECARSON a7
Page [ of 1 (1/8/2016) Darrell White - 01/08/2016 « W/C - Hand/Wrist - Active . (l,”f’

ROA 095 -




TC: Darrell While #37186 Claim No: 16C62(G354045
PO Box 600 Employer; Stale of NV/Farestry
Pioche, NV 89043 Insurer; AlG ~ New Hampshire Ins. Co.
TPA CCMSI

Date ofinjury: 1212212015
Dale of Notice:  1/25/2016
Body Part: Right hand 3™ MP joint fraclure

NOTICE OF CLAIM ACCEPTANCE
(Pursuant to NRS'616C.065)

Dear Mr, While;

The abave referenced clalm has been accepted on your behalf by CCMSI, Please check the informalicn contained in {his notice,
If you find any of the information to be incorrect, please promptly nolify this office.

If you do not agree with this determination, you have the right to appeal. If this is your intent, you must complete the

enclosed “Request for Hearing: form and return It to the Hearing Division, at the address Indicated on the appea! fonm,
within 70 days from the date of this letter, ’

If you have any queslions, please feelfree to contact me at (775) 882-8600 ext. 9509 or {oll free at (877) 243-1253.

Sincerely,
2 goein, s
Ellzabeth Hickson

Clalms Representlslive

Retain a copy for your records

Cc: File, NDOF, GCDMC, Melinda Rakow viz email :
D-30 (rev, 4/07)

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC, - P.O.Box4990 - Carson Clty, NV 89702-4930
(775) 882-9600 ° Fax: (775) 862-9607. www.ccmsi.com .

8
ROA 096 -
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15Cea G 3A4oUS
Hand Surgery Specialists of Nevads

Calby P. Young, M.D. JedediahW. Jones, M.D. Davld M. Fadei), 0.0,

Data of Service: 0212412018

Patient Neme: Darrell While

Genders Mala

Dato of Glrths 03/02H 976 [ Age: 39 Yeare 11 Months
Refanral Docior

[ CHIEF COMPLAINT: | Ptog petlant I over &7 doing well, Ha States he (s gatling morms ranpe of motion .

HISTORY OF INJURY?

Current Medioaflons

Nons, Ref: 0

Soclal Hisiary ; Allerglez

Alcohol - Nevar .No Known Diug Alisrmles

Alcoho! - Danlag

Fast Shegibal Higloty : Gast MedlcalHislary . w .
Nong .NONE PROVIDED

Family.History ) - I | PréVlous.Dlggnpsis
| Sthoking Statkie Hanid Halght:" WelghtIn ibs; | Blood Fressure | Pulss

- Dominance . | .
510° 211

IMPRESEION STATUS post right hand fraclurs with lscaration fravture Involving the dorsst neck of the
tight middia finger metacarpal

SUBJECTIVE: Ssan today [n foliowup. Remelns {ncarcerated. He s dolng well, As nated incteased range
of molion, He quections the bump over the dorsal aspact of the MP of the middls finger.

OBJECTIVE: On exam thers Is 2 fullness here. The fraciure fragments lis banesth the skin. The traima
with & Jataralion scar Is caualng some of the ball {ogr. Functionally ha is dolng well with range of motton
as well a3 reslsted extanslon.

FLOUROSCAN: Fiims today ehaw tha smal flack of bone likely off the middle fingar melacerpal neck.

PLAN: At this point he wilt Just eonlinye working on rangs of motlon. He £an do scar modalilles. He ean
discontinue ths bracs s ha hes been wearing this. Followup with me will ba on @ p.r.n. baals,

Dr. I?avid Fadell DO
RECEIVED
APR 11 2016

. LML CARSON CITYZ
ROA 097
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April 25, 2016

Darrell E White #37196
PO Box 509
Pioche, NV 88043-0509

RE:  Claim Number: 15CB2(3394045
. Date of Injury: Pecember 22, 2015
Employer: ' Stale of Nevada, Conservation & Natural Resources
Dear Mr. White:

CCMS! is in receipt of your letter dated April 3, 2016, this lefter is requesting an epproved physician
list for when you are released from the correctional facility. In your letter you staie you wil not be
released for 90 days, and wish to treat once that ocours,

If your release is not for 90 days, you are required to continue freating through your Incarceralion, If
you feel you are not recovered upon your release, CCMSI will continue to facilitate treaiment once
you have been released from the correctional facility.

If you disagree with this determination, you have the right to appeal, [f that is your intent
you must complete the enclosed ‘Request for Hearing” form and submit it fo the Hearing
Officer, Department of Administration, at the address indicated on the *Request for Hearing”
form, within seventy (70} days from the date of this notice.

If yot have any questions, please feel free to contacl me at 775-882-9600 or tofl free at
1-B77-243-1253.

Sincerely,

St s otk

Yolaunda Luhrs
Claims Representative

Enclosure
Ca: File
NDOG

Melinda Rakow

l'l,"D
CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC, - P,O,Box4490 - Cuson City, NV BO7p2-00" - -
{775) 832-960D Fax; (775) BE2-9601 www.cemsleom
ROA 098.... _




CCMSI

April 29, 2016

Darrell B White #137196
FO Box 509
Pioche, NV §9043-0509

RE:  Claim No; 15C62G394045
Date of Injury: 1212272015
Employer: State of Nevada/Forestry
Insurer: AlG- New Hampshire Insurance Company

Body Parl(s)Injury:  Right 3rd MP joint fracture
© Dear Mr. White:

CCMSI wants to make sure you receive the best possible medical care regarding your industrial
Injury.

However in reviewing your claim, it is noted that you have not followed up with medical care as
recominended by your physieian, Thercfore as of the date of this Jetter, you have thirty (30)
days to make an uppointment and be evaluated by n physiciun within this time frame. Pleasa
notify this office of such appointment, If we do not hear from you, then it will be assumed tat
you do not need any further medical care, therefore your claim will close effective 30 days from
the date of this letter.

If you disagree with ihis defermination, you have the right to appeal. If thatis
your intent you must complete the enclosed “Request for Hearing” form and
submit it to the Hearing Officer, Department of Adninistration, ai the address
indicated on the “request for Hearing” form, within seventy (70) days from the
date of this notice.

IF you have any questions, please feel free (o contact me at 775-§82-9609 or wll fiee
1-877-243-1253,

Sincerely,

s ad " a”
- e " - ~
- d et el - .
&= e <& - * c"" fan PV

"
-t L

-~ Yolaunda Luhrs

Claims Representative
Enclosure: D-12

Ce:  file, NDOF, GCDMC, Melinda Rakow via ciai)

CANNON COCFRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICLES INC « PO Box 4990 * Carson Chiy NV 89702-4090
Phone: 775-552-9600 + Fax: 775-882-.9601 ¢ www.cemsicom

ROA 099.




CCMSI

June 3, 2016
Darrell E White #37196
PO Box 509
Pioche, NV §9043-0509
RE: Claim No: 15C62G394045
Date of Injury: 1212212015
Emplayer; State of Nevada/Forestry
Insurer: AlG —New Hampshire Insurance Co.

Body Pari(sYInjury: Right 3rd MP joint ficture

Dear Mr, White:

On April, 2016, u lelter was sent o you requesting that you contact your physician and notify us of you
next appolntment within 30 days. As of this date, CCMS! has not recelved aresponse to this request,

In Nevads, claims for workers eompensation benefits are governed in pait by-'Nevada Revised Statutes
(NRS) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC), Chapters 616 and 617 as well as medicat protocols.

NAC616C.) 12 pives the insurer authority to close a claim when the insurer determnines the clalmant ks -
received all benefits known to be due. The insurer is required to provide a claim clusure notice which
includes appen) rights and information regarding claiin re-opening rights.

Therefore, your claim is now being processed for administrotive closure efective the date of this letter,
The enelosed copy of the “Injured Employee’s Right to Reopen a Claim Which hag Been Closed”
expluins your reopening rights for this claim,

If you disagyee with this determination, you have the right to appeal, I that Is your intent you ryst
camplete the enclosed “Request for Hearing™ form and submit it {o the Hearing Officer,
Department of Administration, of the address Indieated on the “request for Henring” farm, wilhin
seveaty (70) duys from the date of this nolice,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 775-882-9600 or toll frec
1-877-243-1253.

Sincerely,
oA n
T g Irpldned

Yolaunda Luhrs
Clains Represenative

Enclosure: D-12

Cu file, NDOF, GCDMC, Melinda Rakow via email

CANNON COCHIAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES ING * PO Bos 4990 » Carson Ciry NV 89702400
Phone: 775-882-9600 « FFax: 773-882-9G01 » www.ccmsi.com

ROA 100




CCMSI

August 4, 2016

Darrell E White #£37196
3947 Blue Wave Dr
Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

Re: Claim Number: 15C62G5594045
Date of Injury: 12122116
Insurer: AlG-New Hampshire Insurance Co.
Employer: State of Nevada/ Dept. of Forestry

" Dear Mr. White:

Cannon Cochran Management Services Inc, (CCMSI) is in receipt of a letier from your attomey
dated July 21, 2016. This letter is indicsting that while incarcerated, you made several attempts
to treat for your right 3rd MP joint fracture but, did not receive the appropriate treatment
needed. Also provided in the letier, are grievances from you, requesting treatment for the
industrial injury.

Please be advised that CCMSI has agreed to schedule you for & consult with possibility of
treatment. An eppointment has been scheduled with Dr, Andrew Bronstein, for Wednesday
Augnst 17, 2016 at 8:00am. If this appointment time does not work please call and re-schedule
at (702) 458-4263. Please alert this office of any appointment changes.

Upon receipt of the medical reporting and after review of Dr. Andrew Bronstein’s
recommendations, CCMS] will render a determination cencerning the pending claim clesure,

If you disagrec with this determination, you have the y¥ight to appeal. If that is your intent
you must complete the enclosed ‘Request for Hearing® form and submit it to the Hearing
Officer, Department of Administration, at the address indicated on the “Request fo
Hearing® form, within seventy (70) days from the date of this notice.

If you have any questions you may contact me at the address noted below.,

Sincerely,
_— %___

Yolaunda Luiirs
Claims Representative

CC: File, Travis N. Barrick Esq.

CANNGON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC - PO Box 4990 » Carson Ciry NV £97024990
Phone: 775-882-9600 » Fax: 773-882-9681 * wwaw.ccrusi.com

ROA 101 ~
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From April Monteagudu 1.702.562.2706 Thu Aug 18 15:00:25 2016 EDT Page 2 of 3

FATIENT H (702) 333.5683 BRONSTEIN HAND CENTER MAIN OFFICE
DARRELL WHITE M NIA T {702) 458-4263
DOB 03/02r1976 W NA F  4(702) 562-2706
AGE 40wrs E N 10135 W TWAIN AVE SUITE 100
SEX Male . 3947 BLUE WAVE DRIVE LAS VEGAS, NV 89147
PRAN 17161 LAS VEGAS, NV 85115
[5C L2 6394 p4S
Referrals/Response Letler
To: Yolanda Lulrs
From; April Monleagudy
Sent: 081872016 11:50:31

Subject: Patient Referral
Regading: Darell White

| em sending you {he last dictated repon that should comespond with the PPR from 08-17-16. [ there ts additional
documentation that you would find helpful, please fas! free to coniact us, and we can send that by addilional fax,

Sincerely,

April Monteagudu

Encounter - 08/{7/2016
SEENBY ' SEEN ON
Andrew Branstein 0811712016
_HEIGHY WEIGHT 8M 8LOOD PRESSURE
73.01n 275.0 Ibs 30.0 135166
TEMP . PULSE RESP RATE HEAD CIRC
NIA 415.0 bpm NIA NIA
&©

NP RT hand possible EX on ME and possthle tdnger DOI 12715

40 yo RHD currently unemployed gentieman with history of 8 RMF mcpj {raciure and jacaration repalred In ER setiing. Ha has
been under the care of Dr. Fadell until 4 months ago. Atthe time Dr, Fadell opined ihe patient was MMI. Paliert presents with
an injury tha! occuited In the Industral setiing. The patient dentes any history of priof njurles or pre-existing condilions
contribution lo these symploms.. There has been no intervel trauma. Even up 10 his last visit wiih the other hand surgeon, this
patient complains of pain, loss of motion and palpable dorsal mass over fraclure slle,

Social histary: tobaeco n/a
alcohal n/a. Major events; none listed. Ongoing medical problems: none listed,
[

General: Alert, ofiented x 3, pleasant, and In no apparent, distress.

Skin: No abnormal markings, wounds, or ecchymotie discoloration, +++swelling
Lymphatic: No er}f{hema, cellulitls, abscass, lymphanpitis, nor any signs of active infection.
Vascular: Brisk capiiary reflll, nomma! turgor, dipils warm, no signs of chronle ischemia,
Neurclogics No signs of alrophy, anhidrosis, or hyperhidresis, or trophic changes.

Muscutoskeletal:
ROM; Won affecled digils show full passive and aclive range of motlon
Tendons: Non-affecled diglts glide freely withowt evidence of |ag or Incompetence or riggafing

Tendsrness; Localized 1o R 3rd MCPJ, H has a diagonal healgd laceration with a firm mass deep to the soft Issue, No clinlcsl
Instability nd rom Is 0-60® mepj flexion. . Xrays obtained and inlerpreted in the: office today demonstrate a healed kaclure with
an dorsal avulsion fragment that is darsally displaced, appears to have only undergone parilal resomtion and costelates o his
area of lendemess. .

A

DIAGNOSIS:

Displaced fraciure of neck of third metacarpal bone, fight hand, subsequent encounter for fraclure with nonunjon [ICD-10:
$62.332K], 1CD-9: 733.82), [SNOMER: 55874001)

Accidents oceurring in indusirial places and premises [ICD-10: Y92,60], ICD-B; E848.3], ]SNOMED: 308535002)
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Tl;e history, symploms and slgns and studles are well-cerrelalive lo the steted mechanism of industrial injury/event(s)..

Palient was educated about the nawral history of their condition, its current state, end the plan for their care. Our discussion
was pssisted by iliustration and/or handouls lo assist them in their understanding. We emphsesized to the patient the importanca
of compliance with cur treatmen! regiman o achieve their desired results effliclently, and safely. All the palien('s questions were
answered 1o their salisfaclion and they were encauraged 1o contact us should any funiher questions aiise before their neot
scheduled encounter,

We also went aver Ue logistics of heir claims process and educated them on the importance of keeplng their cander, assigned
claims manager, and physlclian informed throughout the process..

Patient may work. Full duty. [No work status change}

I recommend discoenlinuing the brace so thera Is ne further loss of motion,
| recommend pantiol ostettomy {loose fragment) dorsal 3rd MCPJ with dorsal capsulotomy end tenolysis te inprave rom,
Without these procedures, bis pulcome Is prediclatle for permanent impaimment on loss of range of motion.

PPR was [axed lo case manager and a copy providad lo the patient.

1f Dr. Fadell Is naot avallable to perform the pracedure, we can be available if approved.

Otherwise, FCE and a rating exam.

SIGNED BY SIGKED ON
Andrew Bronstein 0B/172D016

Electronically signed by April Monteagudu 08/18/2016 11:5DAM
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IRESBENT/SYMPTOH DETAILS

Thls form will bo used to aid In the dlzpuosis end treatmeant of your sympfoms. Your Insorance Campany
mey also require this form fo process your elalm,

Iflnsured:  Your Group Health Plan ey contmin @ subtopation provixion which entli]es tho Plan &3 yecover moaey poid fin o cond/on caned by n
seponsible party. 1fths circamviances of clalm{s) pald pivs the Fian epporhmity for reimtrusement, they will seek repayment from any otbee
Insurence covernge you ray hnve or msponrible partics endfor their covernge. You must complits the quetizns below,

Pleese answer every question and be very deseriptive In your detatle.

Patient: .D»fh.r'r‘dl wj'l;‘ll'f.
Insred: Dereell pohte

1. Whint wes the dote of onsot for this injuryfincidmy/prin (whet detc did you bofics your pabi ot injuryT) fz 1221 /gg

2, Deseribe the infoy{s)/pain cansed by the injuty/incldeat: ﬂ -:5[\" hend 3r d m? JW f"f Fracivre

3. How or whal wete you doiog whea the injuryfincldmpsin octurred? M' ﬂ Eiqgfcl OLE ﬁﬁg,
bact of 0o bus ancdnit _}?igm hand on bomper

4. Was the secident/cident the result nf 2 work relaied activity?  Yis E/Nn D

5. Where did the injury/iotident/pain veowrT (Ex: backyard, garage, store, Licken)?
Lol aide btff wo.rehovse.

6. Da you balicve ony poreon, produst or property bazesd ceused or contributed to your injuy or Mness?

Plese elrcle one, @ No

7. I'you enzwered y23 to the shove guestion, pleaselist the ather party’s insurenca cerrier name, nddress, phona umber, polity

mbE AN D Pox 4990 Carsen C_H((/]Uf/ G972 - 55
(_275) %82-96 00 Clauef |50 102 G HYIYS . .

Your signature below indlcatzs thel the Ibformation piven sbove 18 carrect pud you moderpignd and pgree that if you nre wisg
insurance the Group Heelih Plan hea the righl to recover poy beoefit monirs paid due io tho injuryfincident/pain deseribed herein
through the sufopation provision of the Group Health Plan.

Signature: -”""‘—*""_\—'—'—\‘_‘_ : "Today’s Dale: j:/_f_/&__
Prioted Name; Dq crelt AW Wire
Relationship to Paﬁmt_,af { F

Revised: 07/11/2016cg RECEIVED
SEP -T2016
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PHONE IN AUTHORIZATIDN FORM FOR ESTABLISHED COMPANY SERVICES

Patinnt Awan;panlad by
_ {Print Namn)
nr;‘."l'-ﬂ 4 Ay r.'.ltb:.f! (1Y 4tr§?f-:-'
Aulhorized by {print name): Phons #:
Emall Addross:
SENp oL cie
Tilles or Poslton:

Data & Tima of Authorization:

e e [
Compeny Neme: N Dof-
Company Phone: (_T’}G‘] R4 - 2508 Company Fax:
Company Address: 23 )] YV DR .

Co-rggn &, LV )]

Patort Namer— Dorvell whde F5ilay
* JubTille:
Soclel Securily: W e
Whien {5 pallent expaciad to come to the clinfa?
Chack here if employse 1o pay forssrvices [

U TED INJURY - .
Dats of Injury \1_\'11 \10\s  mowypat Pigt hond fnst

Clalm # \S L2 &2q0UsHS

DawofBih: _<@iZ17'

RECEIVED
. SEP 72016
‘ CCMSI-CARSON CITY

Patlant Rep: \iampm QO\W\\‘N}& . Clintes Ch&\"\'ﬂ-ﬁm—"; DE’C'C-r’cuu"
REVISED: 071112016 Cg
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NEW COVIPANY INFORMATION FORM
Company Name: WionfE No. of employees:

Company Addrass: 2HIR Epirview By
COv5tV Gty W esiod

ContactName: Ter] Hack Contact E-mail:

Company Phone:  “[75 L8Y 2505 Campany Fax:

Parsonnel Able to Authoriza Visis

1. foyn) phone:_"TOS bRy 2509
2. _Micolwe Phone:_ Y 15 {p®L 2504
3. Phone:

4, Phone:

After Hours Contact

1 thone;

2. : ’ fhone:

Accotints Payable Contact

Name: _ Phone:

E-mall: Fax:

This informaton isneeded even {fyou are not planning on filing this clalm directly with worker's comp
Is your company a worker’s comp subscriber? [ YES $~ NO

Carrier Name: LLINDY
Carrier Address;_T2D . Bok 8390 Covson Ci'\'\j MV BA3OL ~UG4 0

Can12rl;hone: T)5E 287 Quio Carrier Fax:
Special Instructions:

PATIENT INFORMATION
Patlent Name: _Poawvy-21\  Wiarhe Job Title:

Date of Birth: __"2 \"‘-hb

Soclal Security: B0

When is the patlent expettéd to come to the clinlc?

SEP T R
CCMSEGARSBN CITY .
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PATIENT AUTHORIZATION & DEMOGRAFHICS.

4 e

a¥

Soclal Securhty It %%W | Homs Phone 0z, '75"9;' 333%

Frst Names Darre di . " Coll Phoned: Se-me
last Nn;na: Whl""f— * Emall: .
Mlddle Nama: Inforaatlon { Motkating Communieotions £3 ¥ (7
Preferred Nomer Patlant Baminden Enmnunlmdnn: ' [
Binhdav:_'; st :—’ -1 fe . Fraformed Method af Cornmunlzatlon: T JHa Preferenca - JEmali ) Hume Phom
: Cleetiphone  E vl ’
*  Genden [ Femalo Eﬂéa Marfial Stotug: %;bﬂd D-h-umd 23 Marred .DSuplmed
Singte Widowad .
Addroast 5 7"{1 Blue bhseDave employsr Nama: N
2ipt 67” 5 ) " employar Phonay ) :

m\-&'smez LV- N .l/

Employment Statat () Olsbled  {TFultime [rartTime ) selrEmplojed ) Retired - )Student ?ﬁﬂanmplov‘ed .

a2 iy am sse

» proteredptommac___ oSGl 4 e : Pharmacy Phone

Flet Name: , face: [lAmerdcanindian [ Afaskaiiative

Lot Hame: Clastan BlackorAhican Amalean

. . [ vative Hawahan or Other Facifclslander R
Midle Ramo: S Elwhite T patlent Dectines

Kelztionahip:

Address: Ethuledty:  EJHispenicariatine £ Povent Declnes

awi : OClpot H:zp;:;n!c, o katne ,
Shata: Praferved language: S &. l
U . .
Pdmary Fhone &; ’ ¥
Emell: - Wl

RECEIVED

Revised: D6/01/2016¢cg £
SEP -
72016 a4
CCMSI-CARSON CITY
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Do youhava lnsurance wjth more then oo health plant:
Name bastt Ant
By Cln
Addresss
. Sacondsry Insurance:
e State: :
Bubscrlber Namos
2pt, Phone:
KON : pOB:
Socfal Security & Blithday:
. Address: .
Gender: [ Jkemate [ )Male Relailonship: —
EmployerName: .
Employer Hame: ]

. Mome Additional On-The-loh Infury Information:
Address: - H Infury, Exact Date of MJWM
. 1s your emplayment through a temporaty senvite? i

aty: Mama of Temp Sorvice: ,'_% ) !

State: Tp:, ks your employment threugh an tadopendont contrctort .

Phuonu Hame of Contractor:

Phone: . %

statur L) Dtsatled T Futi Time £] part Time [ 5038 Employes () Rettred (] student £3 ot Ermployed . {
1

Authorizziion (or boatment, Asslarevand of Insurmmes bonofits, Goorantso of paymant, Rslonte of retords:

EMERGENCY CONTACT;

By (Ung & pmtgancy tantse beisw, | dm ewhodidng Carelow m dhickza Information to tho named Indidont conraming my madiend cemdibion(e), Lihg sioun] doteds
&nd be eontaciad In tha ovemn of #n ememancy sltustian. § am evars sl snry dizclosurs of my protectad booll kifermallan wtdda of vorbal commmundeation will raquirg a
HPAA complitnt gﬂm tio complated, tn umrdamomhﬁw Hotco of Prvacy Practicon.

cbrird. Sairg

Contedt Namn:

Mdrr;n'.__gqq 7 _Blyewave Dri ye Ap;

Rﬂlﬂlhnlnﬁaﬂantfﬂlbe'm{ - &1 %U z99
Cliy. L-'U smmpu s 3?/(5’

Patlon} \ Legal Guerdian Blgnoture; M-—l batn: ?r / //@

P T L TR T T

#rinted Patlant\ Legal Guardian:

Revised: 06/01/2046cg

RECEIVED

SEP Ta05
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PATIENT HIPAA- ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CONSENT FORM
Pailant Neme Daf vell (Mwmpe_
DewolBit _ S—2— 7 (p

M&?&Iﬁhﬂﬂapmsen!alwa nlials). Nolick: Lt Privacy Practcas,

} atknowledge ihit | pava mcsiiei-ths practice’s Malich of Phvecy Pracilcas, which degeibs g ways In which
the practlca may ygs snt discidep fy healihcara nformatlon for i trelimant, peyment, 4eelthcaro operiions
and other dapetibpdand parmiifed-upes and disclggures, | understand that 1. may contact the Prlvacy Officer
deslgnatnd oh flienollco if | have 2 qusetion or.complaint, § understand that-this informatfn may be disclosad
eleclronically by the' Provider and/or tha Provider's buslness associafes. o the sxdent permitlad by law, | conseif
;:?— _ﬁég use and dlsclosure of my Informetlon fof thé purposés descrbad in the practice’s Nolica of Privacy
retices,

(7 e

__f?aﬁénﬂﬂaprasa,nth_llvai‘nlﬁ,éls’} Héfonse of Information,

1hireby pennik practetend the physifans ar other haalih professiorals Invoived In fha kapalient or aulpatiept care{o
refease healthcare liotption forpurpasey of resiment, paymbiily yr hieallcare operations. .

»  Healjficars Inforristian regarding ' prick aeimission{s) el ofher HOA effiliafed faciiies may be'mada ayaliatle:
1o sitbsequent HOA-afifated admbfing facliles lo courdinalp Patlent car orfor case manegement
purpogss. Healthears Informstion may be released o eny person.or entiiy Tieble for paymerit on the Pallenl’s
behalf In order to verifycoversge or paymen quesilons, or for any other purposa relaféd 1o kiboefil payinent
Heallhcars Information may als6-5d ralaasad 16 my employer’s Ussignes whad thé sBivices Bsfiverad ars

. relaled o & dalin under WaiKe's Eimpensation, .
= W lamgovered by Madicaia of Medicald, | suthoriza the raladses’af liealtficaia nfanmition do the Soclal
. Sactitlly-Admin(stralion or s Iiﬂemlgdla‘da&ui'carﬂzim'rof;p%ménl of g Maglcare elgim br 15 (e sppmprigle:
K8 ppéricy for payment oLa Mediceid claim. This Informalion mey Includs, without lImitatdn, Wsldryand
physlcal, emergsncy mmrdf. [sbioralory repoits, oparative reports, physitlan progrash netes, nbrse's noles,
+ gonsultations. psycheleglcyl spdior peychiatric reporis, drup and alcoholiraaiment apd discharge summery.

«  Federl end elats laws may pemil this facility {o pericipats In organizalions wilh tifer kealhear providers,
Insurere, endfor giher heatth cara nduskry particlpanta and thelr aubeantraciors in ondar for thesa individualy
snd entlies tp shara my health Information-with one anctharle accomplish.goals That may ineluds but not ba
Jimltad tox improving the accurscy and Increasing the evallahilly &F-my heatlh reconds; decressing the-ima
needed (o access my informatlon; Bggregating end-compadii my Ihdinetion for qualiy fprovemant
purposes; and puch othir piiioses &5 may ba permifled by law, 1 understand that this faclity mey bea o
membifof.gne of inorg Buch'ofganlzitions, This consant epaciiicalty intludes information taneeqming !
piyehsiapical condiilons, psychialiis conditjons, Intelleciubl disabllity condtilons, genells informatich; cheriss]
?{?Wf’nfj gondﬂione sidfor Infectiois dizearas Incioding, bul net limited to, blood bome diseasps, suches

“and AIDS. . )

Digcloaures ta Edends andlor Eamity $lembers

00, YOU WANT TO DESIGNATE A FARILY MEMBER OR OTHER [NDIVIDUAL WITH WHOM THE
PROVIDER MAY BISCUSS YOUR MEDICAL CONDITION? IF YES, WHOM?® )
{-glve parmission for ty Protettad Hegdiiii informalion fo ba disglosid fob-pymoses of communicaling resulls,
findings end care decisidns Yoihis farhlly fiembera and others Naied baiow:

Nama* o ~+ Relationship Contact Number

. mde P4 mam g

TN

) PBUENYRppraseniBUve Tay rovoke Gr modty Yie specils Buihpraucn and il TaYncalion of mediication musl.
ba In wifing.

|

Note: This clinle uses an Elechronlc Health Record that will update all your damographics Lo the tnfarmation that 'i

you just provided. Plessd nits thils information will alsp bo updated far your convenlence to allour sffillated

clinles that shere =i électronle hieslih racord in which you havoe®s relatlonahip. :
]
!

Updated: April 22, 2018 replacing October 28, 2015, Jung:12, 2015 & Navambar 21, 2013 varslon ] E LE CEIVED )
Aphotocopy of thls consznt shall be eomldered ps valld ad the oginal, SEP . 7 20 I 8
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Congapt Eor Photonitaphlyn o Biter Reeording for Socurity andfor Haalth Cara Opusations
% {Patieny/Reprasentalivi Inlals) f consantta pholographs,:
e

W Laih ) | diptisl or 8fidio recordings, enifor images of ma

ing recordid for security fiuposes andfor (s praciice’s hastth garsdhatalions purposss {o.0..-qualty
impra,\[em&nl atlivilias). 1undemstand fhet $he focllity retains tha ownership rights Lo tha images andfor
recordings. | wil ba tliptved In request actase lo or coples of the images end/orrecordinga when technoloplaty
feeslble unless gtherwise prafibited by lswer | pnderstand that thesn Imeges-srdlor recotdings wiil be sacumly
glofed and prolecled. Imapss andior fecatdinga In which { am [dentifled will pot be raleased andfor vsad without
& spesiicwaiilen aviho nfrom ma or o1y 1zgel repredantative unless it Is for trrafment, payment or heelth
carg oparations purposes:or otherwise pamiifted or required by law,

—_(Petientfepresehtalive Iniflals) 1 da not consent to phatedizphs, igial af sudlo racordings, and/ar Imagés
of i balng reftndéd for secusity puposas andlor the praclice’s hiallh care ofierations puiposea (e.g., qualtty

Improveinent zétiviles].
Consent to Emall or Toxt Usaga for Appolfilment Reminders snd Qther Healthears Commyniestiope:

Patlents In our practica may Hie vontacted via amail endfor taxt meespging {o remind you of au
appalntment, o obtaln fesdback en your cxperlence with our hoalthcara 1asm, and o provide ganoral
health raminderelinformafion. { understand that onca § have conzented to, receive communieation via text ér
emell, { stiiLhaveha'fighl 1o reavoke\fidt consent st eny fima. .
{F atany titie ) frébide an efdilof taxt adidriss st which | may be tolitaclad; 1 consent 1o kecalving Sppointinent
ramindes$ éind other healihrare communications/information &t that emall or text addmss from tha-Practica.
The practica does nof charge for this sanvice, it slandand loxt massaping réles thay apply as pmvided In your
wim!lgs plan-{conlact your camiarfoi prsing plans end detela).
'ﬁ!— (PallsntRepreseniativa infilaln) | consant to racelve oxt messsges from the practics sl my cell phone
atd Bny number forwarded arfransfetred (o Ihat mumber or emalls to receive communicatlon-as stated above. §
undersland that this raquest 1o recelve-emeils end (ext messages will apply to all future sppdlintment

* remindsrs/fesdbackiheatth Informetion unizes | raquest a changa in wiiding {see revocatian szcllon below).

‘Tia dell phono nismbispAhit I aulhorizb Io racelva laxt meysages foreppolntment reminders, feagback,

and ganeral hgalhiEmindeminlomation Is ;
“Flio prall thil I Ruthorize to receiva emall messapes for gppolatment reminders.and peneral bealh
reminiersfivedbask/miomation [(SJR . :

b L{P.alianv Reprasantalive Inials) | dacline 1o receiva communication'via tex.
ol (Pilient/ Represaniative Initials} [ Seclme lo racelve communleation via emalt,
communication via tdxt/emall end wish fo reimove tifeconsént

L]

It yau hava previalisty consanted to recniva

‘Ravocation (L5100t c it 10 iNg" ! arémal! apy fon .
Lhareby.oloke iy refinatior it cofiiminlcativfia Vi emall end/ortoxdt
— ! herebyevoke my roque ; 3

ARk

OIE: This mvdsiion anl dpplies lo coramunkeations f5mls Prichce.
| Peliont Najria: =-°. - : : '

- | PélaniPatizn! Hapresenfalv Signslure: & 5 '

.-Bﬂfﬂ'.':" S8 o’ s o Pl ﬁm&.‘ L}

16 récetvo anfutro 8gaolinen el ebdinck and gehiral heallh'va tat-, )
! fiereby tevolts my RuEat 1o recefvn hy futyro appoliliment reminders, fedbeck, and-gbniral Keslth via-emall.~

Preserintion Ordor Plefeuip, Thee mpy balhaes whienyou nesd a {iend or farilly member to pick-yp a presciiplion
order {scripy) from your physiclsivs offiée, In opdet for us lo telzase B prescriplion (o your family member or friand, wewil
need 0 fiavaa record of thelr nama, Prlor 1o relepee of the scipt, your deslgnes.will need (o presanl valld plcium
Hdentiication and sfgn for the prescripbon.

X,

P . .
15} | wish to designale.the following individunl to pickup a prescriplion orde; ohmy

Netna: : Dela:
Nemas: Deta; .
— (Pallenl! Representative initisls) | oo not want o designate anyone to plck-up my lion arder,

. 116
Pallenb/Parent/Querdlan/Pallent Répresuntsiive Slgnalure }Q’// Dots; 7
PatlanUParont/Guardlan/Patlent Reégressntatlve Name (Printod} T_) A AT eola S
Patlant Neme {Printad): Da of Blrih:

behalf:

Updated: Apr) 22, 2015 raplacing Qctober 28, 2015, June 12, 2015 & November 24, 2013 varsion

RECEIVED

A photozapy ef this eonsant shatl be considered 25 vatld as the orlginal, . SEP 7 2016
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MCA = UCEKbeNY .
4575 W Chatlaston Blivd oA
5 e upeey Deane
702-877-8777 "
WHITE, DARRELL (09/02/2016) Transcription {page 1 of Z)

Palient: DARRELL WHITE, Sex: M (D 337334)
Date of Bisih: 03/02/1576 (40 years)

Work Comp Visit on 08/01/2016 for Company NDOF. Prolocolis (Lag# EB175)
Triage Notes:

» Pain - RightHand: tight hand pain and swealiing for 2 days
History of Present lliness:

The pallsn! presents with a chief complaint of paln of the right hand sinca Tue, Aug 30, 2016. Conloxi:
Tha patlsit reporisfhat It had a sudden enset. The palient has had a simliar problam inthe pasl, pt has
seen surgean who racoinmended surgery. Slates paln and needs pal meds. The pallen! also reparls
anxletyfherves, shoriness of braath, and sweliing as abnormal symptoins related to the-complalnt.,

Review of Systemss:
The palient complains of the following racant symptoms:

= Conslliulionel:
« paln: See HPI

» Psychlalric:

= anxletyinerves: begen approximélely 1 weeks ago, symptoms are’igtermitient, moderate in
intensity, aggravated by [ife slress

» Respiralory:
» shortness of breath: new condition, began approximelely 1 waeks ago, gradual onsel,
symptonts are Intermitlent, moderate In infenstly, no alleviating fattors, no aggravaling factrs

= Musculoskelelal:

» swelling: new condition, began approximalely 8 months ago, symploms are constant,bul worse
el fimas, lacated over righl hand, area Is throbhing, area Is palnful, area has rednass, moderets in
Intensity, allevialed by appilcation of coid, no agaravating factors

The patlent denfes the following recent symptoms:

« Neurological: denles Joss of consclolisness, numbnessAingling, weakness
= Psychialtc: denfes-depression

» Eyes: denles sye palii

» Gl: dentes ebdaminal pain, diarthea, nausea, vomiling

« Musculoskelatal: denles back pain, muscle pain

Aliergles: petient specifies no allergles
current Maedications:

» ibuprofen 200'mg tablat: 2, By Mouth (PO}, Q6h, as needed for pain and swelling

Medical History: pallent sp'aciﬁes ho medical problsms
Surgeries:

= AbdominaliPelvic surgery; stab wound abdominat surgery 1894
Soclal History:

» Tobaeco Use: Curven every day smoker, 1/2 peck per day
Family History: pafient speclfies no'condilions

Preventive Measures: RECEIVED
SEP -7 2016
CCMSI-CARSON CITY
ROA 111 §%
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4575 W Charloston Blvd £8

Los Vagas, RV-89102-150% UHGEI‘{EB"' CAR|
102-677-0777 .

WHITE, DARRELL (D5/01/2016) Transcription (page 2 of 2)
= ‘Td {aduit tetanus): Td immunization up te date; date of iast immuntzatien 2011
Vitals:

Viial signs obialned D9/U1/2016 6:40 PM

Temperature: 86.1 °F (Tympenlc [L]), Pulse: 114 BPM, BP: 132/85, Resplralions: 20/min, 02 saiuralion:

85%, 02 Dallvery: RA, Walghl: 88 KG, Helghi/Length: &' 10", BMI: 31.3, Hand dominance: Right, Pain: 8
per 010 paln intensity scale.
First entered 09/0172016 18:51 by Marin Ma, Veronita

Physlcal Exam:
The following exam elaments wera documented {o be abnormat:

» Skin {RIghit): abnennality neled,
ol hand Inbrace

The faflowlng exatn elements wers documented o be normnat:

» General: well daveloped, well noutiished, and no aculs distress
» Psychiatide: aled and eriented fo person, piace andtime
x Psychiatrdc: normal mosod and affect

» Skin (Right and Lefi):no ecchymosls or sash of skin ofwilst or hand

125115

Pn:ﬂress Log
Last Edllad By Log Tioe .
kagT5rd S{12016 700015 PP eevliwed, #30 froveos TS/ drpunyed IEDIS
bDlagnosis:
» Pain In unspecified hand(79.543) - No Workup
Medicatian Orders:

« Presctibed:huprofan 800my 1 tablel by moulh Every 8 Hours as needed #45 Refilis(0).
Prescribed et 7:01 PM on D941 /2016
Prescription printed

Exit Gare Documents:
« Jolil Paln, Easy-le-Read
Plan:

« Off work umtil re-evaluation. Notes: follow up with surgeon.

« Retum to Chnle or Emeraency Roop If symploms persist oy wersen, Qtherwise fallow up with your
Primary care Provider

Patienl was discharged by Frank Uibina, PA-C on 91/2016 7:04:23 PM
Signed off electranically by Frank Urbina, PA-C on 8/1/2016 7:04:23 PM

RECEIVED
SEP 72016
CCMSI-CARSON CITY
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HKCA = UCEutraNy

4575 ¥ Ghadostan Blyd an
Lax Vepas, NV 891021501 UleEHTB"‘ CAR
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WHITE, DARRELL (05/D1/2016) Company Medical Record

Date of \isit: September 1, 2016
Employer: NDOF

Full Name: WHITE, DARRELL
SSN; okkaoka 3405

HISTORY:
History of Present Iliness:

‘The patient presants with a chief complaint of pain of the right hand since Tue, Aug 30,
2016, Context: The patient reports thatit had a suddsn onset, The patient has hdd a simllar
problam in the past. pthas seen surgech who recommended surgery, States paln and nesds
_pain meds. The patient also reports anxlety/nerves, shortness of breath, and swellinga
abnormal sympboms relabed to the-complaink, .

Information relevant to the Injury or 1liness is Included in the ebnve history, Some aspects of the
‘:atlent's past medical, family, social history and review of systems may be deemed unrelated to the
njury ar finess and may be withheld from this transmittal In order to protect patlent privacy and
comply with need-to-know requirements of medical communications.

PHYSICAL:
Vitals as charkad.

Physical Exam:
The following exam elements were documentzd to be abnormal:

» Skin (Right): abnormallty noted,
rt hand In brace

Thea following exam elements were documentad to ba normal:

= General: well developed, well nourished, and no acute.distress

» Psychlatric: alertand oriented to person, place and Ume

» Psychlatric: normal mood and affect

» Skin {Right and Left): no ecchymosls or rash of skin of wrist o hand
Diagnosis:

= Pain in unspecifled hand{M79.643) - No Worlup
Medication Orders: ‘

x Prescribed: ibuprofen 800mg 1 tablet by mouth Every 8 Hours as needed 245 Refilis{D),

Presoribed at 7:01 PV on 05/01/2016
Presaiption printed

plan:

» Off work untl ra-evaluation. Notes: follow up with surgeon.

» .Return to Clinic or Emergency .Room If symptoms persist or worsen, Otherwise follow up
with ycur Primary cara Provider

patient was discharged by Frank Urbina, PA-Con 9/1/2016 7:04:23 PM
signed off electronically by Frank Urbina, PA-Con 8/1/2016 7:04:23 PM RECEWED

SEP “7 2016
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HCA - UCErtraNy

4575 W Charlestan flvd 25 &
Las Vagas; NV 59102-1502 UHG'_:E“I‘}_'_I" CARE
702-677-8777 »

WHITE, DARRELL. {05/01/2016) Patient Clinical Summary (page 1 of 2)

Fatinnr DARRELL WHITE, Sexz M (ID4 337334)
Date of Birth: D32HITE
Log# 68175 (Room# Exam Room 1}

You were seen at UCExiraNV (24701CHAR]} on Thursday, September 4, 2016.

Your Dlagrosis tor today’s visit Is:
= 1.Pain Inunspeckisd hand

You have been Prescribad the following med!catloné. Please take asinstructed.

» Prescribed: ibuprafan 880mg 1 tablef by mouth Every 8 Hours as needed¥15 Refllis(0).
Presctihed at 7:01 PM on 09/31/2016
Prescription prinfed

Recommendations,f Plan:

= Off work unill re-svaluation. Notes: follow up with surgeon.

= Relumio Clinlc or Emergency Room I symploms persisi or worsen, Otherwise follow up with your
Primary care Provider-

Instructions:

= Please read ths Exil Cars Documents pravided:
= Joint Pein, Easy-to-Read

Thank you far allowing us to serve youtoday.
Please call this clinic at 702-877.8777 If your condition changes orysu have any ¢oncerns,

You were discharged by Frank Urbina, PA-C on 9/1/2016 7:04:23 PN.

RECEIVED
SEP 72016
CCMSI-CARSON CITY
RoA114 K6
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WHITE, DARRELL (09/01/2015)

Race: Black or Afrlcan Amerdean
Ethnleity: Patient beclines )
Preferrad Language: Englizh

Patient Clinical Summary (page 2 of 2)

Your Reason for visiting us:

» The pallent presents with a chisf complalnl of pain of thie right hand sinca Tue, Aug 30,-2016.
Contaxt: Thepetien! repors that It had a sudden ensat. The patlanl has-had a simliar problem nthe
past. pt has saen surgeon who recommended surgery, Siales pain’ and neads paln meds, The paifent

also reporls anxdetyharvaes, shoringss of breath, aid swelllng es abnommal symploms refated lo fhe
complelnt.

Your Vital Signs recorded during this visit were:

« Maln vilals: Vilal slgns obtalnad 09/01/2016 6:40 PM

Temperalwe: 98.1 *F {Tympanic [L]), Pilse: 114 BPM, EP: 132/85, Resplailons: 20/min, 02
saturallon: 85%, O2 Dellvary: RA, Welghl: B3 KG, Helght/Length: & 107 BlI: 31.3, Hand dominance:
Right, Pain: 8 per 0<10 pain intensity scafa.

Flrst entsred 09/01/2016 18:51 by Marin'MA, Veronica

Your Soctal History recorded Includes;
= Tohacco Use:Cumnrent every day snioker, 1/2 pack per day

Your Symptoms during this visit

The following symptoms ware marked &s negative/nonmal! loss of consclousness, numbness/ lingfing,
weakness, teprasslon, sya paln, abdominel pain, diarthes, hausea, vomiiing, back paln, muscle pain.
The following symptoms were marked as-positivelabnormal;

« Palh (see Reason forvisk)

» -Anrlely?Newvés: began approximalely 1 weeks ago, symploms are intermilient, moderate In intensily,
agqgravaied by Ife slress

« Shoriness of brealh: new condltion, bagen epproximetely 1 weeks ago, graduel onset, symplems are
Intermittent, moderate In Intensiy, no alleviating factors, no aggravaling factars

« Swelling: new contillon, began appraximately 9 months ago, Symploms are constanl, but worssaf
{imes, located-over slght hand, area [s throbbing, araa Is palnful, area has redness, moderats in
Intensity, allevialzd by application of cold, no aggravaling factors

Acvording te our documentation, You are on fhe following Medications {see also Prescribed
medications abovej:

« Ibuprofen 200 mg tablet: 2, By Mouih (PO), Q6h, as needed for pain and swelling

RECEIVED
SEP 7 2015

CCMSI-CARSON CITY S 7
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HEA « ULEwiraNy

4575 W Charloston Blvd 2A G‘EH‘

Los Vegas, uvnanuz-xsuz u&-—mzaq- EE-'E.E
702-877-8177 *
WHITE, DARRELL (09/01/2016) Code Summary

; Giyaot DESEHpLIGH

E/M 99214 Suggested EM = 99214 using 1995 guldelnes
History=Detalled (CC/HPI = Extended; PFSH = Camplete; ROS = Extended)
Exam=Expended Problem Fecused (3 Systems)
Complexity=Moderate Complexity (DX=Multiple; RiskeModerate; DR=h/A)

ICD1D M79.643  Paln In unspedfied hand
ICDo 7295 Pain In Limb
SNOMED 53052004 Paln in unspedfed hand

RECEIVED
SEP 7 201

CCMSI-CARSON CITY
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HCA - UCEumtraNV - C
4575 W Charlaston Rlvd oA &
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WHITE, DARRELL (03/01/2016) Work Status Naote

Date of Visit: September i, 2016
Employer: NDOF
Full Name: WHITE, DARRELL

TGS FHERAN_JL26
Date of Initial onsetfinjury: Bf30/2018
Reason: Faln

Diagnosis:
» Pain In unspecified hand(M79,643) - No Worlwp
Disposition:

» «Retum to Clinic or Emergency Room If symptoms persist or worsen, Othierwlse follow up
with your Primary care Provider

Waorl Restrictions:
= Off work until re-evaluation. Notes: follow up with surgeon.

Patlent was discharged by Franic Urblna, PA-Can 9/1/2046 7:04:23 PM
- Signed off electronlically by Frank Urbina, PA-Con 9/1/2016 7:04:23 PM

RECEIVED
SEP 72016 <q
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Payment Notification
Important luformation for Patients

Payment Is required for each visit including follow-up and re-checks

AT TICE bl 114 RUSEICR Y004
We will da our best to determineyour paymentamount by obtzining en estimate of your insurance benefits, Ve
will collect the “sstimated partion” today and fila the elaim to your insurante company. The estimate ls not a
guarantee of your coverage or the mount your Insurance company will pay. If your Insurance company Indlcates
you owe more than whatyou patd at the ime of service or a service ls not covered by your insurence company,
our billing office-will billl you [pr the remaining balance. If you gave us the wrong insurance tnformation at the time

of eervice and notify our bill{ng office at a date past our contractual dmely Ritng deadline to submityour claim to
your Insurance, we will bill you for the halance.

if'we are unable to ohtaip an estimate af your Insurance benefits or you have a dedurtible plan and the deductibla

{snot met, you will be requirgd to pay the insurance allowable. If you ara eligible to racelve a refund, our billing
office will promptly send you a refund checle.

timated Copay, Deductible or Colnsurance § 25 i

Your copay may pot cover cerigin services such as laboratory tests, strep screens, lrpmuhtzatinns. x-rays,
injectable medicines fantiblotics, orthopedic supplies, surgical procedures and other ervices.

Payment is due at the Hme of service, Our office visit charges start at $125 and mey be filgher depending on the
complexity of your vislt, If 1abs, x-rays, infections or supyplles ara needed those will each bean additional charge.

[ Private Pay .
You will be responsible'to pay fn full for all services provided today.

- Py ®

Thave read and understand that [ am responsible to pay for all services, not covered by fnsurance,

Darrell (O W P tw/(

Printed Paent Name . Slgnature (Responsible Party) Date !

Front desk use onlys

Patient Acct#_Z3733Y

B e aimm mbme

Revised: 0771472036 Cg
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CCMSI

September 20, 2016

Darrell E White #37196
3947 Blue Wave Dr
Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

Re: Claim Number: 15C62G394045
Date of Injury: 12/22/2016
Insurer; AIG-New Hampshire Insuiance Co.
Employer: State of Nevada/ Dept. of Forestry
Dear Mr, Whitef#37196:

This letier is in response to your attorney's email dated Seplember 20, 2016, In this email Mr.
Barrick Esq. requested that you be compensated from the date of injury to present time. Please
be advised that this request is denied. During incarceration, inmates do not received
compensation for time missed from work. Our medical records show that you have been
released to full duty as of Februery 24, 2016 through August 31, 2016, On September 1, 2016
you went 1o Urgent + Care and you were taken off work unti! re-evaluation.

CCMSI has requested your wages from the State of Nevada Departinent of Forestry for six
weeks prior to the date of injury as per statue. Once these wages are received, your wages will
be culculated and a check will be sent to the address you have provided our office.

If you disagree with this determination, you have the right to appeal. If that is your intent
you must complete the enclosed ‘Request for [earing™ form and submit it to the Hearing
Officer, Department of Administration, at the address indicated on the “Reduest for
Hearing" form, within seventy (70) days from the date of this notice.

If you have any questions you may contact me at the address noted below,

Sincercly,

24 olaunda Luhrs
Claims Representative

CC: Filc, Travis Barrick Esq. SNVA, NDF

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMUENT SERVICES INC « PO Box 4990 * Carson Ciny NV 897021990
Phone: 775-892-9600 « Fax: 775-882-9601 * www.ccmsicom

ROA 122
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September 29, 2016

Darrell E White #37196
3947 Blue Wave Dr
Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

Re!  Claim Number: 15C62G394045
Date of Injury: 12/22/2015
Employer: State of Nevada/Forestry
Insurer; AIG — New Hampshire Insurance Co.

Noti'ce of Average Monthly Wage
Dear Darrell E White: .

We are in recelpt of your requested wages and have verified calculations In the amount of $69.30 for the time
-period of October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015. Your average monthly wage pursuant to state
calculations Is $22.93 for a daily rate of $0.50.

Any benefits that you may be due for time lost from work will be sent separately from this letter. We have
endosed a copy of the Explanation of Wage Calculation Form for your review. )

In order to receive Temporary Total Disability benefits, you must submit cettification of disability
from your treating physician, Checks are issued on a bi-weekly basis only.

If you disagree with the above determination, you have the right to requesta hearing regarding
this matter, If this is your intent, please complete the enclosed Request: for Hearing form and

return it to the Department of Administration, Carson City office, within seventy (70) days from
the date of this letter.

If you have questions or wish to discuss this issue further, please contact me at the number noted below at
extension 9610, '

Sincerely, -
Elczaboto Mehano .
Flizabeth Hickson ,L% ey @MJM

Clalms Representative
cc: File, NDOF, Travis Barrick, Esq.
Enc: D-5, D-7, D-12a, wages

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENY SERVICES, INC, - PO.Box4930 - Carson City, NV 897024080 e{
(775) 882-96M0 Fax: (775} 882-9601 www.cemsicom
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EXPLANATION OF WAGE CALCULATION
(Pursuant to NAC 616C.520(1))

The amount of disabilily compensation payable lo an injured employee s based on his average monihly wage at the time of the
accident. The compensation due is calculated on a calendar day basis, and paid at the rale of 66 2/3% of the average monthly
wage, subject to limilations of the Stale maximum average monihly wage. If disabled for al leasl five conseculve days, or five
cumulative days within a 20-day perlod, each day of lolal disablement, included In and following the five days, cornpensabla,
When a doctor releases the injured employes to work or he returns Lo work on his own, the pericd of disabilty ceases.

ITEMS INCLUDED IN THE AVERAGE MONTHLY WAGE
{Pursuant to NAC 616C.423)

The calculation of your average monthly wage includes the following: wages cr salary; commissions which ar prorated over 6
months; Incenlive pay; payment for sick leave; bonuses which are proraled over 1 year, payment at lerminalior; lips which are
collected and disbursed by the employer, not at the discretion of the cuslomer; ips you elect to report pursuant o NRS 616B.227:
payment for piecework, tool allowance, vacation, holidays, overlime, and ravel iime; and value of room and/or board,

ltems which cannot ba hcluded are:  employment not sublect to coverage under NRS 616A to 617, Inclsive, or eleclive

employment which has not been elected; relmbursement for expenses, including per diem and trave!, and allovances for laundry
or uniforms,

In certaln inslances, wages are deemed by stalule. Compensation will be based on that wage.

If your average monthly wage exceeds lhe State Average Monlhly Wage, compensalion will be based on the Staie Average
Monthly Wage.,

CALCULATION OFTHE AVERAGE MONTHLY WAGE

A wage hislory for a period of 12 weeks must be used to calculate the average maonthly waga. If & 12-week periad is not
representalive of your average monthly wage, the following snethods are lo be used.

A period of one year, or the Jull period of employment if less than one year, may be used, It must be used i equested by you,
providing the average monthly wage would be increased; or pursuant to NAC 616C.435(3), If employee Is a member

of a labor organization and regularly employed by refersals from thal office, wages {rom all employers for one year must be used if
he everage morithly wage would be increased,

If employed less han 12 weeks, but for a period not less than four weeks, wages are averaged for (he available period; o ‘

Eamnings based on plecework or a period of less than four weeks must be based on the rate of pay and piojected working
schedule, or on an average equal lo olher employees doing the same work.

Wages must consist of conseculive days preceding your accident. Each day must be counted, with the folloving exceplions: A
cerlified fiiness or disabillty; institutionalized in a hospital, or olher; enroliment as a full-lime sludent and not emphyed
on days of allendance; military service other than weekend duty; or an officially sanctioned strike.

Concurrent wages for employment by two or more employers may also apply. NAG 616C.447 provides lhat the hisurer

shall advise an injured employee in willing of his entiflement lo compensalion for concurrent employment a ime of the hilial
payment of compensation.

IF IT APPEARS THAT AN ERROR HAS BEEN MADE IN THE WAGE DETERMINATION, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR CLAIMS
AGENT. AN EXPLANATION OF THE CALCULATION WILL BE PROVIDED. THE WAGE WILL BE REVISED UPON
PRESENTATION OF DOCUMENTATION (CHECK STUBS, INCOME TAX FORM W-2, WAGE STATEMENT FROM THE
EMPLOYER) WHICH SHOWS THE ORIGINAL WAGE DETERMINATION TO BE IN ERROR. A REVISED WAGE WILL BE
USED TO RECALCULATE AND ADJUST COMPENSATION FOR PERIODS ALREADY PAID, AS WELL AS FUTURE
COMPENSATION,

D=7 toer 3y
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REQUEST FOR HEARING - CONTESTED CLAIM
(Pursuant to NAC 616C.274)

REPLY TO:
Division
1050 E, William Street, Ste. 400
Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 687-8440

Depariment of  Adminisiration Hearings  OR

Deparunent of Administeation
Hearings Division

2200 8. Rancho Dilve, Sujte 210
Los Vegus, NV 89102
(702)486-2525

LMPLOYVEE INFORMATION

EMPLOYER INFORMATION

Employee’s Name: Darell E White

Employer's Name: NDOF

Address: 3947 Blwe Wave Dr Address: ATTN: TERT HACK or CAROL NELSON
2478 FAIRVIEW DR, '
City: Las Vegas Stale: NV Zip: 89115-0273 City: CARSCN CITY Siate: NV Zij: 89701

Emiployee’s Telephone Number: 702-339.5683

Claim No.: 15G62G394045 Date of Injury: 12/2272015

Employer's Telephione Number: (775) 684-2502

INSURER INFORMATION

THIRD-PARTY AIMUNISTRATOR (TTPA) INFORMATION

*} Insurer's Name: AlG-New Hampshire Insuranee Co

TPA’s Name; CCMSI

Address: 175 Water Street 18" Floor

Address: P.O. Bax 4990

City: New Yark State: NV Zip: 10033

City: Carson Ciry Statec NV 2ip 53702

Insurcr’s Telephone Mumbers 212.770-7000

TPA’s Telephone Number; (775) 882-9600

Do Not Complele or Mail This Forin Unless You Disagree With the Insurer's Determination.

YOU MUST INCLUDE A COPY OF THE DETERMINATION LETTER OR A HEARING WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED

PURSUANT TO NRS 616C.315,
BrieNy explain the basis for this nppeal:

This request forr hearing is fled by, or on behall of:

and Is dated this day of

D The Injured Employce

] The Employer

Sienature of Injured Employee/Employer

Injured Employce's/Employer's Rep. (Advisor)

D1l 1207
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WAGE CALCULATION FORM FOR CLAIMS AGENT'S USE

RE: Injured Emplayes: Darrcl]l White Dule of Injury: ~ 12/25/15
Social Sceurlty No.: XXN-XT Claim No.: 15C62G394045
Employcr: State of Nevada Insurer: AlG - New Hampshire Ins Ca
Third-Party Administrator; CCMSI

Average Mosithly Wage is defined in NAC 616C.420 through 616C.447.
The prioritles for determining wage history are:

L. A 12-week history of eninings (84 days).

2. [fa 12-week period ol earnings Is not representative of the injured employee's average monthly wege, o period

of one year or the full perlod of employinent, if it s less than one yeac, may be used. A period of onc year or

the full period of employment must be used If the average monthly wage would be Incrensed. Divide by the
number of days in the period. ‘

3. Ifperiod of employmenl is mare than four weeks, but less an twelve weeks, eamings From the date of hire wil
be used. Divide by the number of days In the period.

iFperiod of employment is less then four weeks, average monthly wage will be caleulated by multiplying rate of
pay on the date of the accident or disease, by hours in einployee's projected working schedule, divide by 7 and
multiply by 30.44,

If other circumslances apply, see NAC 616C.435.

AVERAGE MONTHILY WAGE - Calculatc AMW in the following munner:

Period of carnings: beginning date 10/01/15 __ through end date 12/31/15
Gross earning S69.30 +tips 50,00 /by number of days
In wage history 92 % 3044 = Average Monthly Wage: $22.93
HOURLY RATE ~ Hously rate of pay X number of hours
proiceted to work per week 17x3044 — = Averape Monthly Wage: $0.00
VALUE FOR RQOM AND/OR ROARD
Room {Menthly Valuc) 50.00
Board (Monthly Value) - $0.00
YALUE OF MEALS - Ifmeais are provided by the employer, see NAC 616C.423(1)(p) and use the following fonnula:
Amount for meals per duy $0.00 x nuinber of days hired
lo work per week = 50.00 f7x30.49 »——- = Meals per Month? S0.00
ADD spplicable lincs to obtain total = Averape Monthly Wage: 572,93
DAILY RATE - is to be calculated in the following manner:
Calculated Average Monthly Wage . £22.93 x8/12/3044 Daily Rate: 50.50
Maximum Avernge Monthly Wage $5426.25  x 871273044 Daily Rate: $118.84
Average Monthly Wage 22,93 xB8/1273044 e Daily Rates 50.50
Dot 09/29/16 Signmure Teni Consiglio

Daic ?/2 &/// L Signoture ‘é“ilﬂ, A, Q/]}Vk\

= vv-v"—/‘/ Tz
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WAGE CALCULATION FORM FOR CLAIMS AGENT'S USE

Claimant: Darrell White | | DOL| 12/25/18
Claim No.: 15C62G394045
PERIOD BEGIN|PERIOD END CHECK DATE [GROSS PAY
10/1/15 101445 |
10/15/15 10/28/15
10/29/15 11/11715
11712115 11/25/15
11/26/15 12/9/15
12/10/15 12423715
70.00
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Date:
To;

From:

Subjeet:

N
\_

. sesmeas g

P.O. Bux 60O
Pioche, Nevada 80043

DGJ’Ce_l Lolai e #2194
ID//S .
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u//.{l
!3 ., 6 /6, {7 IB,(? 2# So

|
12 /15 4b.—
i l" af 3.1...?.!—{‘.4 ti‘ l'o G’ 'IS,JC/ r?/r 22:423
!ng., J? se
I

l
R —
H
1. . < .
:
1h= -—— - e
. .

ROA 129 -l




._‘)

\_/

/M Number Last Name First Name Salary WorkDays Total
EE5EE $2.10 8 $18.80
S $2.10 16 $33.60 -
2 <] UEASSTIEES $2.10 1 §2.10
37196 While Darrel $2.10 12 $2520
SIS LfemrE SBETIERY §2.10 13 §27.30
LT ST $2.10 12 $25.20
CE . $2.10 13 $27.30
L By $2.10 4 $B.40
EEET §2.10 10 s2100
RN i $2.10 6 $12.60
FEES ATEEED 52,10 1 $23.10
IS P EEZR $2.10 10 21,00
R $2.10 16 $33.60
ERGEEETs £2.10 9 $16.00
TR ARG &SRB - $2.10 13 §27.30
=D o $2.10 13 §27.30
ST $2.10 16 $33,60
S & $2.10 10 $21.00
EEE e TR $2.10 4 $8.40
TE CEEEY, T 52,10 15 $31.60
S F ORI = SR $2.10 15 $31.50
e SEE RS $2.10 11 $23.10
5210 14 $23.10
G=R $2.10 1 $23.10
Grand Total 1230 $2,583.00
Submitted By: Date:
Josepl Livreri, Pioche Comp Supervisor
Approved By: Date:
Auran Boyce, Scction Chjel .
DCC;E’. patoer”
Wadnasday, Septembuor 21, 2016 ' Paga 4 of 4
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lm Number Last Name First Name Salary Work Days Total
23079 Clom Joseph 5210 8 $16.80
EERE S $2,10 8 $16.80
ezt - $2.10 8 $16.80
SR $2.10 12 $25.20
(ot &FT) $2.10 7 £14,70
=6 s TR, $2.10 14 $29.40
i) $2.10 7 $144.70
STy SN $2.10 3 $6.30
BT T TN $2.10 10 $21,00
(EEES J G s $2.10 12 $25.20
&= $2.10 14 $20,40
LR $2.10 6 §12.60
&S RS $2.10 12 $25.20
TR &= $2.10 9 $10.90
T : §2.10 12 $25.20
£ = =TT s2.10 1 $23.10
£ S §2,10 12 $25.20
Grand Tots/ 915 $1’921.50
Submitted By: Date:
Joseplr Livreri, Plocke Camp Supervisor
Approved By: Date:
Aunrob Boyce, Bection Chiel
JJ ovevbey”
Wednesday, Septomiber 21, 2016 Page 4 of 4
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M Number Last Name First Name Salary WorkDays  Total
37186 While Darrel §2.10 13 $27.30
Rl EE R Eyahiny $210 2 34.20
TEETT R $2.10 8 $16.80
&£ $2.10 7 $44.70
&= S $2.10 B $16.80
=5 Y §2.10 13 $27.30
TEETN EETR) $2.10 15 $31.50
ST ERVIER $2.10 2 $4.20
&=z T RS $2.10 7 $20.40
Z ) $2.10 2 $4.20
ey GRS $2.10 3 $6,30
& $2.10 14 $28.40
EEp EINEGE $2.10 13 $27.30
B EETS $2.10 4 $8.40
BRI &= $2.10 4 $8.40
Vi, BT =5 52.10 5 $10.50
G AR BEETE £2.10 5 31050
$2.10 7 $14.70
EFD TSR FE= $2.10 12 $25.20
) G | fFEREET: $2.10 1 $2.10
RSP - $2.10 11 $23.10
=S $2.10 5 510,50
Grand Total 1099 $2,307.90
Submitted By: Date:

Josepk Livreri, Ploche Camp Supervisor

Approved By: Doie:
Auron Boyee, Section Chiel

C)Cjtaéatlf

Wadnesday, Septembor 21, 2016 Pagedold
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PATIENT

Darrell white
DOB 03/02/1976
AGE 4Dyrs

SEX Male

PRN 17161

Chief complaint
f/u med/allergy lists reviewed, no change.

FACILITY

Brensteln Hand Center Main
Office

T {702) 4584263

F (702) 562-2706

10135 W Twain Ave Suite 100
Las Vegas, NV 59147

-—

-

Encounter - Office Visit Dath of servi®s: 02120116 Patienl: Darrell White DOB: GV02/1976 PRN; 17464

ENCOUNTER

NOTE TYPE SOAP Note

SEEN BY Andrew Bronstein
MD.

DATE 08/29/2016

AGE AT DOS 40yrs

Electronically signed by Andrew
Bronstein iv..D, at 09/30/2016 04:43 am

Vitals for this encounter

09/29/16
11:33 AM

Helght

71in

Weight

215

Paln

7

BMI

29.99

Chronic Diagnoses

ACTIVE DIAGNOSES

START sTop

{718.44) Contracture of joint of finger

(727.89) Adhesion af tendon of hand

HISTORICAL DIAGNOSES

5VART sT0P

Na historical diagnoses

Acute Diagnoses

ACTIVE DIAGNOSES

START STOP

(733.82) Displaced fractura of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent

encounter for fracture with nonunion

0B/7/2016

(EB49.3) Accidents occurring tn industrial places and premises

12/22/2015

HISTORICAL DIAGNOSES

STARY STOP

(733.82) Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent

encounter for fracture with nonunion

DBIT2016

(EB45.3) Accidents occurring in industrial places and prerises

1272212015

RECEIVED

OCT 04 2018

Subjective

CCMSI-CARSQN.CITY.

The patient has requested for us to perform his surgery and a transfer of care. Recapping last visit:. 40 yo RHD curently
unemployed gentleman with history of 3 RMF micpj fracture and laceration repaired in ER setting. He has been under the care of Dr,

Fadell until 4 months ago. At the time Dr, Fadell opined the patient was MMI. Patlent presents with an injury that sceurred in the
industrial setting. The patient denles any history of prior injuries or pre-existing conditions coniribution to these symptoms.. Thera

has been no interval Lrauma. Even up to his last visit with the other hand surgeon, this patient complains of pain, loss of motion and

palpable dorsal mass over fracture site,

ipsfstalic praccafision.com/apps/chr 7o 1385407301 #/PFcharis/pat nnls 80 R R-c538- M-M1Mﬂanmﬂﬂfdb2ﬁ8%& Wg&&.’!ﬂ? 3
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2302016 Encounter - Offica VisH Dz of serdve; 092046 Pafient Darrell Whila DOB: 03T21S76 PRN: 17161
Sorial historyz tobacco n/a
alcohol n/a. Major events: none listed. Ongoing medical problems: none listed.
Objective

General: Alert, oriented x 3, pleasant, and in no apparent distress.
Skin: No abnormal markings, wounds, or ecchymotic discoloration, ++tswelling

Lymphatic: No erythems, cellulitls, abscess, lymphangiils, hor any signs of active infection.

Vascular: Brisk capiliary refill, normaf turgor, digits warm, no signs of chronic Ischemia, RECEIVED
Neuroiogic No signs of atrophy, anhldrosis, or hyperhidrosis, or trophic changes. 0CT 6 42016
Musculoskeletal; CCMSI-CARSON CITY

ROM: Non affected digits show full passive and active range of motion
Tendons: Non-affected diglts glide freely without evidence of lag or incompetence or triggering

Tendemness: Localized to R 3rd MCPI, H has a dlagonal healed [acaratlon with a firm mass deep to the soft tissue, No clinical
instabiltty and rom is 0-60° mcpj flexion. .

Last visit's Xrays obtained and interpreted In the office demonstrated a healed fracture with an dorsal avulsion fragment that is
dorsally displaced, appears to have only undergone partial resorption and correlates to his area of tenderness..

Assessment

Diagnoses attachad ta this encounter;

Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion fICD-10;
$62.332X], (1CD-9: 733,82, [SNOMED: 55874001)

Accidents occurring n industrial places and premises {{CD-10; Y92.,69), [ICD-2: E849.3), [SNOMED: 309535002]
Contracture of Joint of Anger [ICD-10: M24.541), [ICD-9: 718.44}, [SNOMED: 239737007}
Adheslon of tendon of hand [ICD-10: M67.841), [ICD-9: 727.89], [SNOMED:; 427683007]

Plan

Tha history, symptoms and signs and studles are well-correlative to the stated mechanism of industrial InJury/eventis)., Patient was
educated about the natural history of thelr conditien, its current state, and the plan for thelr care. Our discussion was assisted by
illustration and/or handouts to assist them in their understanding. We emphasized to the patient the Importance of compliance
with our treatiment regimenr to achieve their desired results efficiently, and safely, All the patient's questions were answered 1o their
sallsfaction and they were encouraged to contact us should any further questions arise hefore thelr next scheduled encountear.

Patient may work, #ull duty. {(No work status change).

. Surglcal intervention was thoroughly discussed, the merits and/or limitations of continued conservative care, ead the
goals/limitations of the surgical treatment being offered for their condition. | recommended [ recommend partlal astectemy
{lonse fragment) dorsal 3rd MCPJ with dorsal capsulotorny and tenolyslis. ...The patlent was Informed of the rlsks, benefits and
alternatives to the proposed procedure that Includes, but not llmited to the risk of anesthetle, infectlon, blood loss, neurologic
compromise with decrease metor or sensory function, llaament or tendon Injury, wound heallng complications, detrease In range
of motlon, function and/or strength, Incomplete rasolutlon, extensor lag/contracture, worsening and/or recurtence of their
symptomatology that may require further correcilve and/or reconstructive procedures. As this Is a surgieal procedure on the upper
exurermity, there is a risk of loss of digit, limb or life, Without implied or written guarentee, informed consent was obtained. Surgery
will be scheduled pending patient's insurance approval and dependent upan thelr famnily and/or friend providing transportation the
day of surgery. Furthermore, we provided the patlent with an information packet that included what tests if any wera required of
them prior to surgery, what to expect the first few days after surgery, an lustration of how to elevate their limb(s) after surgery, and
how to prepare to live with the typlcal challenges facing patients in the perioperative perlod..

PPR was faxed to case manager and a copy provided ta the patlent, /) 49

hﬂps‘llsla!ic.p‘acﬁ:aﬁ.vslm.mlapm]ﬂrﬂc:138540m1mFFfdw1s!paﬁmtmﬂcﬁdﬂ-nmdﬁdz-bﬁ&mﬁﬂhZMMlaldﬂW%bﬁ_ i




’ - |

_ I

8302016 Encountar - Office Vis!t Dal3 of-sarvize: 0329416 Palient: Darrell Whita DOB; 0302/3876 PRN: 17161

* Observations

No pbservations recorded.

Care plan

The history, symptoms and signs and studles are well-correlative to the stated mechanism of industrial Injuryfevent(s). Patient was
educated about the natural history of thelr condition, its current state, and the plan for thelr care. Our discussion was assisted by
lllustration and/or handouts to assist them in their understanding. We emphasized 1o the patient the Importance of compllanca
with our treatment regimen to achieve their desired results efficlently, and safely. All the patient’s questions were answered to their
satisfaction and they were encouraged to eontact us should any further questions arlse before thelr next scheduled encounter.,
Patlent may work. Full duty. {No work status change). . Surgical intervention was thoroughly discussed, the merits andror limitations
of continued conservative care, and the goalsAlimitations of the surgical treatment being offered for their condition. |
recommended | recommend partlal ostectomy (loase fragment) dorsal 3rd MCP) with dorsal apsulotomy and tenclysls, . The
patient was informed of the risks, beneflts and akernatives to the proposed procedure that includes, but not limited to the risk of
anesthatic, infactlon, blood loss, neurologic compromise with decrease motor or sensory function, ligament or tendon injury, wound
healing complications, decrease in range of motion, function and/or strength, Incomplete resolution, extensor lag/coptractura,
worsening and/or recurrence of thelr symptomatology that may require further corrective and/or reconstrociive procedures, As
this Is a surgical procedure on the upper extremity, there fs a risk of loss of digit, limb or life. Without implied or written guarantee,
Informed consent was obtained. Surgery will be scheduled pending patient’s insurance approval and dependent upan thelr famlly
and/or friend providing transportation the day of surgery. Furthermore, we provided the patfent with an Information packet that
Includad what tests if any were required of them prior to surgery, whatto expect the first few days after surgery, anillustration of
how to elevate thelr limb(s) after surgesy, and how to prepare to live with the typical challenges facing patients in the perloperative
period.. PPR was faxed to case manager and a copy provided to the patient.

. Lt Practice fusion
Freecloud based EHR

RECEIVED
0CT 04 2018
CCMSI-CARSON CITY
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ratps:flstaﬁc.pracﬁceflsimmmfapps!amnﬁ13%4@1#F!WW@MM¢&&M-&3&MG1WMW@W@_ ¥




+

r‘\ - -\)

: J/J *
From April Monteaguuu 1.702.562.2706 Tue Oct 4 17:40:24 2016 EUT Page 2 of 3

PATIENT B [702) 339.5661 BRONSTEIN HAND CENTER MAIN OFFICE
DARRELL WHITE M NIA T {702) 458-4263
poB 0310211976 W NA F 1{702) 562-206
AGE 40yr1s E NFA 10135 W TWAIN AVE SUITE 100
SEX Mals 3947 BLUE WAVE DRIVE _ LAS VEGAS, NV 89147
PRN 1716% LAS VEGAS, NV BS115
15¢ L 26 3940U5
Referrals/Response Letter
To: Yolanda Luhrs
From: April Montaagudu

Senl: 10/04/2016 14:32:47
Subjact: Patleat Referal
Reparding: Darrell White

1 am sending you the last dictated report that should comespond with the PPR (rom 00-29.16. If thera Is addiional
documentalion that you would find helpful, please feel free to contact us, and we can send that by additional fax.

Sincerely,

Aprit Monteagudu

Encounter - 08/208/2016

SEENBY SEENON

Andrew Bronsteln 09/29/2016

HEIGHT WEIGHT BM) BLOQD PRESSURE
71.0in 215.0 lbs 30.0 NIA
TEMP PULSE RESF RATE HEAD CIRC
NIA NiA N/A NIA

[+

flu medrallergy lists reviewed, no change.

s

The palient has requested for us to parform hig surgery and a wransfer of care, Recapping last visit. 40 yo RHD cumrently
unempioyed gentleman with history of 2 RMF mcp) fraciure and leceration repalred In ER selting. He has been under the care of
pr. Fadall until 4 months ago. At the time Dr. Fadell opined the peatient was MML, Patlent presents with an injury that occumred in
tha Indusirigl setting. The patient denias any history of prior injunes or pre-existing conditions contribution to these symptoms..
There has bean Mo intetval trauma. Even up 1o his |ast visit with tha other hand surgeon, this patient complains of pain, loss of
motion end patpable dorsal mass over fractura site. -

Sacial history: lobacco n/a
alcohol /e, Major events; none listed. Ongolng medical probtems: nona sted.
=)

General: Alan, orfented x 3, plezsant, and In no apparent disiress.

Skin; No abnormal markings, wounds, or ecchymotic discoloration, +++swalling

Lymphatic: No erythema, cellufitis, abscess, lymphengills, nor any signs of aciive infection. RECEI‘}"ED
Vascular; Brisk capiilary refill, normal {urgor, digils warm, no signs of chronic ischemia.

_ : 0CT 5 2018
Neurologic: No slgns af atrophy, anhidrosis, or hyperhidrosls, or trophic changes, .

Musculoskelatal; CCMS("PARSON CITY
ROM: Non affected digits show full passive and aclive renge of motion ”
Tendans; Non-affected digits glide freely withoul evidence of lag or incompetence or iriggenng

Tendemess: Localized to R 3rd MCPJ, H has a diagonal healed laceration with a {irm mass deep to the soft Issue. No clinlcat
instabillty and rom is 0-60° mepj fiexion. .

L.ast visit's Xrays obtained and intetpreted in the office demenstrated a healed fraclure with an dorsal avulsion ragment that is
_dorsally displaced, appears to have only undergone parial resorption and correlates to his sren of tendemness. .

A ; ———

DIAGNOSIS:

Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunlon {CD-10:

ROA™36
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From Apri% Nonteagudu 1.702.562.2706 Tue Ot 4 17:40:24 2016 EUT Page 3 of 3

§62.332K], [ICD-5: 732,82], [SNOMED: 55874001]

Accidents occursing In indusulal pleces and premises [ICD-10: Y82.69), {ICD-8: E848.3], [SNOMED; 308535002}
Contracture of joint of finger ICD-10: M24.541), 1CD-8: 718.44], [SNOMED: 239737007)

Adheslon of tenden of hend {ICD-10: M67 B41], ICD-9' 727.89!, [SNOMED: 427683007]

P

The history, symptoms and signs and studics ore well-correlative to the stated mechanlsm of industrial injuryfevent(s).. Patient
was educated about ihe notural history of thelr condlilon, s current state, end the plan (or thelr care. Our discussion was
assisled by illustration and/or handouts to 8ssist them in their understending. We emphasized to the patient the imporiance of
complisnce with our treatment regimen to schieve thel desired resulls efficiently, and salely, All the patienl's questlons were
answered to their satisfaction and they were encouraged {o conlact us should any further questions arse befor thalf next
scheduled encounter,

Patient may wark, Full duty. {No work status chenge).

. Surgical interventlon was tharoughly discussed, the merits end/or limitetions of continued canservative care, end the
goalsMmitations of the surgleal treatment being offered for their condition. 1 tecommended | recommend partial ostectomy
{loose fragment) dorsal 3n! MCPJ with dursal cupsulolomy and lenolysis. ...Tha pauent was Informad of tha risks, benefitls and
gltematives to the proposed procedure that includes, but not limited o the risk of anesthete, Infection, bloed loss, neurologlc
compromise wilh decrease molor or sensory funcilon, igament or tendon injury, wound healing complications, decrease in
range of motion, function and/or sirength, incomplete resclution, extensor lag/cantaciure, worsening endfor recurrenca of their
symptomatology lhat may require further corrective andior reconstructive procedures. As this Is a surpical procedure on the
upper extremity, there Is a risk of loss of digit, imb or life. Without implied ar wrillen guaranlee, infformed consent was obtained.
Surgery will ba scheduled pending patient's lisurance approval &and dependen! upon thelr famliy andfor tend providing
transportation the day of surgery. Furthermore, we provided the patient with an Informatlon packet that included what tests if any
were required of them prior 1o surgery, what 10 expact Lhe first few days after surgery, an illustralion of how lo elevate their
timb(s) after surgery, and how to prepare 1o [ive with the typical challenges Tacing pavents In the perioperative pesiod..

PPR was laxed to case manager and a copy pravided to the patlent.

SIGNED BY SIGHED DN

Andrew Bronslein 05/3072018
Electronically signed by April Monteagudu 1070422016 02:32PM

ked Practicefusion

RECEIVED
0CT 52016
CCMSILCARRONCITY
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83072015 Encounter - Offica Visit Daﬁ of serviga: 05729016 Patient: Darral Whita DOB: 020211975 PRN: 17161
PATIENT FACILITY ENCOUNTER
Parrell White Brfornstein Hand Center Main NOTE TYPE SOAP Note
pOA  03/02/1976 Office SEEN BY Andrew Bronstein
AGE  40yrs T (702) 458-4263 M.
SEX  Male F (702) 5622706 DATE 09/29/2016
PRN 17161 10135 W Twain Ave Suite 100

Las Vegas, NV 85147

Chief compiaint
f/u med/allergy lists revlewed, no changs,

AGEATDOS 40yrs
Electronically signed by Andrew
Bronstein M.D, at 09/30/2016 04:43 am

Vitals for this encounter

05/29/16
1133 AM

Helght

71in

Waight

215

Pain

7

BMmI

29.99

Chronic Dlagnosas

ACTIVE DIAGNOSES

START

STOP

(718.44) Contracture of joint of finger

(727.89) Adhesion of tendon of hand

RISTORICAL DIAGNDSES

START

sSToP

No historical dlagnoses

Acute Diagnoses

ACTIVE BIAGNOSES

START

sTop

(733.82) Displaced fraciure of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent
encounter for fracture with nonunion

08/1712016

(EB49.3) Accidents cceurring In industrial places and premises

12/22/2015

HISTORICAL DIAGNOSES

START

STOP

{733.82) Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent
encounter for fracture with nonunion

08/47/2016

(EB49.3) Accidents oceurring In Industrial places and premises

122272015

RECEIVED

0CT 0.4 2016

Subjective

palpable dorsal mass over fracture site.

CCMSL-CARSON-CITY
The patient has requested for us to perform his surgery and a wansfer of care. Recapping last visit:. 40 yo RHD cucrently
unemployed gentleman with history of a RMF mepj [racture and laceration repaired in ER setting. He has been under the care of Dr,
Fadell untif 4 months ago. At the time Dr, Fadel opined the patlent was MML. Patlent presents with an Injury that occurred inthe
Industrial setting. The patient denies any history of prior injuries or pre-existing conditions contribution to these symptoms.. There
has been no interval trauma, Even up Lo his last visit witti the other hand surgeon, this patlant cornglalns of pain, loss of motion and

s Jfstatic.prachcafus ion. com fapps fahf7em 138540730 1WPF ichants/mll erleblc3di2-c533- 484 2-b2e-s05 1(Dc 2d9ed/encaurter/db2e 5805 Bhioe ddB-a2be-2d.. '

LI 12 )
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302016 Encourdor » Offica Vst Dath of sorf a: 032916 Paliemt Darrall White DOB: 03U2HI76 PRN: 17161

Soclal history; tobacco n/a
sicohol n/a, Major events: none listed, Ongoing medical problems: none listed.

Objective

General; Alaft, ariented x 3, pleasant, and in no apparent distress.
Skin: No abnormal markings, wounds, ar ecchymotic discoloration, ++tswelling

Lymnphatie: No erythema, cefiulius, abscess, lymphangitis, nor any signs of active infection,

Vascular: Brisk capillary refill, normal turgor, diglts warm, no signs of chronic ischemia. RECEWED
Neurologlc: No signs of atrophy, anhidrosis, or hyperhidrosls, or trophle changes, 0CT 0 4 2016
Musculoskeletat: CCMSI-CARSON CITY

ROM: Non affected digits show full passive and active range of motion

Tendons: Non-affacted digits glide freely without evidence of lag or incompetence or triggering

Tenderness: Localized to R 3rd MCPJ. H has a diagonal healed laceration with 2 firm mass deep to the soft tissue. Na clinical
Instability and rom [s 0-60" mcp] flexion, .

Last visit's Xrays obtained and interpreted In the office demonstrated a healed fracture with an dorsal avuision fragment that Is
dorsaliy displaced, appears to have only undergone partial resorption and corretates Lo his area of tenderness. .

Assessment

Olagnoses aached to this encounter:

Displaced fracture of nack of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion [ICD-10;
562.332KL [ICD-9: 733.82), [SNOMED: SS5874001)

Accidents occurring In industrial places and premises {ICD-10: ¥92.69), [ICD-9: EB49.3], [SNOMED: 309535002]
Contracture of Joint of finger {ICD-10: M24.541), ICD-9: 718.44), [SHOMED: 238737007)
Adheslon of tendon of hand [ICD-10: M67,841), {ICD-9: 727.89), [SNOMED: 427683007]

Plan

The history, symptoms and signs and studles are well-correlative to the stated mechanism of iIndustrial Injury/event(s}.. Patlent was
educated about the natural history of thelr condition, its current state, and the plan for their care, Our discussion was assisted by
filustration andfar handouts ta assist them in their understanding, We emphasized to the patient the importance of compliance
with our treatment regimen to achieve their desired results efficiently, and safely, All the patient's questions were answered to their
salisfaction and they were encouraged Lo contact us should any further questions arise before thelr next scheduled encounter.

Patient may work, Full duty. (No work status change).

. surglcal intervention was thoraughly discussed, the merits and/or limitations of continued canservative care, and the
goals/limitations of the surgical treatment being offered for their condition. | recommended | recemmend partlal ostectomy
(toose fragment) dorsel 3rd MCP) with dorsat capsulotomy and tenolysis. ..The patlent was Informed of the risks, beneflts and
alternatives to the proposed procedure that Inciudes, but not fimited to the risk of anesthetic, infection, biood loss, neurolog!e
compromise with decrease motor or sensory function, lgament or tendon Injury, wound healing complications, decrease in range
of motlon, function and/or strength, incomplete resolutlon, extensor lag/contracuure, waorsening and/or recurrence of their
symptomatology that rnay require further corrective and/or recanstructive procedures. As this is 2 surgical procedure on the upper
extremity, there Is a risk of loss of digit, limb orlife, Withoul Implied or wrilten guarantee, Informed consent was ebtained, Surgery
will be scheduled pending patient's insurance approval and dependent upon thelr family and/or friend providing transportation the
day of surgery. Furthermore, we provided the patient with an information packet that included what tests {f any were required of
them priar to surgery, what to expect the first few days after surgery, 2n flustration of how to elevate thair limb(s) afier surgery, and
how to prepare to live with the typlcal challenges facing patients [n the pericpesative perlod.,

PPR was faxed to case manager and a copy provided ta the patient,

hipsMatabe. practicefusion.cantappalehr7o=13350730 4P Fickarts/pat prits/ECrdR-c538-4542- ha- e 1c2dBad encounter diZeSo05-Eado-4409-0200-2d.. 23
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ez02018 Encounter - Oifice Visil Dath ofserviue: 032916 Petient Darrell While DOB: 0302/1676 PRN: 17181

Observations

No obseryations recorded.

Care plan

The history, symptoms and signs and studles are well-correlative to the stated mechanism of industrial injury/event(s).. Patient was
educated about the natural history of their conditlon, its current state, and the plan for their care. Our discussion was assisted by
Mustration and/or handauts to assist them In their understanding. We emphasized to the patient the Importanca of cornpliance
with our treatment reglmen to achieve thelr desired results effidently, and safely. All the patlent's questions were answered to their
satisfaction and they were encouraged to contact us shoutd any further questions arise before their next scheduled encounter.
Patlent may work. Full duty. (No work status change). . Surgical intervention was thoroughly discussed, the merits and/or imitatons
of continued conservative care, and the goalsAiimitations of the surglcal treatment belng offerad far thalr canditlon, |
recommended I recommend partial ostectomy loose fragment) dorsal 3rd MCP) with dorsal capsulotemy and tenelyss, ...The
patient was inforred of the risks, benefits and alternatives to the proposed procedure that Includes, but not limited to the risk of
anesthetle, Infection, blood loss, neurofogle compromise with decrease motar or sensory function, ligament or tendon injury, wound
heallng complications, decrease in range of motion, function and/or strength, incomplete resolution, extensor lag/contracture,
worsening and/or recurrence of thelr symptomatalogy that may require further corrective and/or reconstructive procedures, As
this is a surgleat procedure on the upper extremity, there is a risk of loss of diglt, Bimb or Ife, Without implied or written guarantes,
Informed consent was obtained. Surgery will be scheduled pending patient's insurance approval and dependent upon their family
and/or friend providing transportation the day of surgery. Furthermore, we provided the patlent with an informatlon packet that
Included what tests if any were required of them prior to surgery, what to expect the first few days after surgery, an lustration of
how to elevate thelr limb(s) after surgery. and how to prepare to live with the typical challenges facing patients in the peroperative
period.. PPR was faxed to case manager and 3 copy provided to the patient.

tad practicefusion
Free cloud based EHR

RECEIVED
OCT 0 4 2015
CCMSI-CARSON CITY

hitps s tatic.practcofusion.com/apps/ehs /7o 138540730 iHPF /char ts/pat entshlc it c5A0-4542- b2 e~ 161 e 2dod/ancouror /b 205605- 6b8e-4403-2a0ha-2d. 33
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Specialized in Clirdcal, Surgical and Rehabllizotive Hand & Upper Extremily Care .
Phone: {102) 45326 Fax: (702) 562-2706
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Board Certified... Because it matters! RE('EIVED
SEP 29 2018
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From April Wonteagudu 1.702.562.2706 Tue Oct 4 17:40:24 2016 EDT Page 2 of 3

*

PATIENT H  (702)333.56B3 BRONSTEIN HAND CENTER MAIN OFFICE
gggRoEalila;\;l;!"léE . M NA T {702) 458-4263

W NA F  1{702)552-2706
AGE 40y E NIA 10135 W TWAIN AVE SUITE 100
IS’HEE gi E:4BYVBLUE WGUVE DRIVE LAS VEGAS, NV 89147

EGAS, NV 83115
15C 626 39u0U5

Referrals/Response Letter

To: Yolanda Luhis

From: Aprll Monteagudu
Sent; 10/04/2016 14:32:47
Subjact; Patlent Referral
Regarding: Dairell White

1 am sending you the fast dictaled report that should correspond wilh the PPR from 08-28-16, If there Is additional
documentation that you would find helpful, pleasa fael free to conlacl us, and we can send that by additional fax.

Sincerely,
Agill Menteagudu
Encaunter - 08/29/2016
SEENBY SEEN ON
Andrew Bronsteln 05/29/2016
_HEIGHT WEIGHT BMI BLOCD FRESSURE
71.00n 215.0 Ibs 30.0 NIA
TEMP PULSE RESP RATE HEAD GIRC
NIA MNIA -, NIA, NIA
ce
flu med/allergy lists reviewad, no change,
5

The patlent has requesled for us to performn his surgery and a transfer of care. Receppling last visit, 40 yo RHD curently
unemployed gentleman with history of a RMF mep] fraciure and laceratlon repalred In ER setting. He has been under the care of
Dr. Fadell untll 4 molths agoe. At the time Dr. Fadell oplned the patlent was MM, Patienl presents with an injury thal occumed In
the indusisial setiing. The patient denias any history of prior injuries or pre-exisiing conditions contrlbution to these symptoms..
There has been no interva) rauma. Even up 1o his 1ast visit with the other hand surgeon, this patient complains of paln, loss of
molion and palpable dorsal mass over fracture site.

Sacial history: fobacco n/a
alcohol n/a. Malor events: none lisled. Ongoing medical problems: none lisled,
=)

General: Alart, nrlented x 3, pleasant, and in no apparent disiress.

Skin: No ebnormal markings, wounds, or ecchymotic diseoloratian, +++swalling

Lymphatic: No erythema, tellulitis, sbscass, lymphengilis, nor any signs of active infection, REQEIVED
Vascular Brisk caplilary refill, normal turgoer, digils warm, no signs of chronic ischemia.

. OCT 5 2016
Neurologlic: No signs of atrophy, anhidroslis, or hyperhidrasls, ar irophic changes, .

Musculoskaletal: CCMS l“CARSON C ITY
ROM: Non affected dipits show full pessive and active range of motion

Tendons: Non-aflecled digits glide freely without evidence of lag orincompetence or triggering

Tendemess: Localized to R 3rd MCP.L. H has a diagonal healed laceraion wilth a fimn mass deep to the soft Hissue. No clinlcsl
Instabilily and rom is 0-60° mep) Rexion. .

Last visit's Xrays obtained and interpreted in tha office demonstrated a healad fraciure with an dorsal avuision lragment that Is
dossally disptaced, appears to have only undergone parilal resorption and correlates o his eres of tenderness., .

A

DIAGNOSIS: L

Displaced fratture of neck of third metacarpal bone, righi hand, subsequent encounter for fracture with nonunion {ICO-10;

gt
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From April Monteagudu 1.702.562.2706 Tue Oct 4 17:40:24 2016 EDT Page 3 of 3

862.332K], [ICD-9: 733.82], [SNOMED: 55874001)
Accldents ocetrring in industrial places and premises [ICD-10: Y92.68], [ICD-9: £848.3), [SNOMED: 309535002
Conwacture of joint of finger [ICD-10: M24.541], iICD-0: 718.44}, [SNOQMED: 239737007)

Adhesfon of lendon of hand [ICD-10: M67.841), [ICD-9: 727.89], [SNOMED: 427683007]
P

The history, symploms and signs end studies ore well-correlalive o the stated mechanism of ndusulal Injury/event(s).. Patlent
was educated aboul the notural history of thelr condition, ils curtent state, and the plan for thelr care, Qur discussionwas
assisted by illustration and/or handouts to essist them In their understanding, We emphasized (o the palient the imporance of
compliance with our treatment regimen to schiave their desired results efficienlly, and safely. All the patient’s questions were
ghswered lo thelr satislaclion end they were ancoursged lo contect us should any fusther questions arse before thel next
scheduled encounter.

Petient mey work. Full duty. (No work status chenge).

. Surgical intervention was tharcughly discussed, the merits and/or limitalions of continued conservative cate, end the
goalsfiimitalions of the surgical frealmens being offered for their condition. | recommended | recommend partial ostectomy
{loose [ragment} dorsal 3rd MCPJ with dorsal capsulotomy snd tenolysis. ... The patient was informed of the rsks, benefits and
ellematives (o the proposed procedure that includes, but not limited 1o 1he rlsk of anesthetle, Infection, blood loss, neurologlc
compromise with decrease motor or sensory function, flgament or tendon tnjury, wound hesling complications, decrease in
range of motian, function and/or strength, incomplete resolution, extensor lag/contiacture, worsening endfor recurrenca of thelr
sympiamatology that may requite furiher corfective endlor reconstructive procedures. As this is a surical procedure on the
upper exkemity, there s & tisk of loss of digit, limb or tfe, Withott implied or wiltien guarantes, informed consent was obtained.
Surgery will ba scheduied pendlng patlent's iisuranca approval snd dependent upon their family and/or fiiend providing
transportation the day of surgery, Furthermore, we provided the patlent with an Information packet that Included whal tests if any
were required of them prior 1o surgery, what {0 expect the first few days afler surgery, an Mustralion of how (o elevale their
limb(s) after surgery, and how 1o prepare to live with the typical challenges facing patients in the perioperative parlod.,

PPR was faxed lo case mananer and 8 copy provided to the petient.
SIGNED BY SIGNED ON

Andrew Bronstein 09/3072016

Electronically signed by April Monleagudu 10/04/2016 02:32PM

tesd Practicefusion

RECEIVED
0CT 5 2016
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October 18, 2016

Darrell E White

3947 Blue Wave Dr

Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

Re:  Claim Number: 15C62G3394045
Date of Injury: 12/22115
Employer: State of Nevada, NDOF
[nsurer: AIG — New Hampshire Ins. Co,

Dear Mr. White;

CCMSI recejved a medical report dated Seplember 29, 2016, from Dr. Andrew

Bronstein, indicating you can retum to work full duty. Therefore, you are no longer
eligible for TTD benefits effective September 30, 2016, as you have been released to

full duty.

If you disapree with the above determination, you have the right to request a hearing
regarding this matter. If this is your intent, please complete the enclosed Request for
Hearing form and return it to the Department of Administration, Carson City office,

within seventy (70) days from the date of this letter.
) you have any questions you may contact me at (775) 882-9610.

Sincerely,

TNV
Elizabeth Hickson

Claims Representative
CCMSI - Carson City, Nevada

Ce:  File, NDOF, Travis Barrick, Esq. SNVA via email.

CANNON COCHRAN MAMAGEMENT SERVICES INC « PO Box 4990 + Carson City NV 89702-4990

Phoae: 775-882-9600 * Fax; 775-882-0601 * www.comsicom
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Sep, 29, 2016 12:24FM o Re. 8218 P g\j(
15C6a a2»adoHs
. BRONSTEIN HAND CENTER
{l@@'@ SURGERY AUTH REQUEST Androw J. Eroratein, 860
C=1 OFFICE #: (702} 458 - 4263 10135 W. Twain Ave £100
FIRST NAME DARRELL .-\—’ PHONE NUHBER:
LAST NAME WHITE o 9-8(¥3
AGE 40 OT. |1 ofF@& boR: & ] 2 ] (7
Insurance cCoMmst SSe.
Insurance #2 OUR OFFICE CONYACT: 702.455.4263
) BIANKA CHRISTINA CRYSTAL
ICD-9 Site Diagnosis (MANAGER)

$62332s R Middle Avulsion Fracture
M67.B41 R Middle Tendon Adhesion
M24.541  Right Mcpj Contracture

CPT Site Procedura
26250 R Middle Resection For Fracture Fragment-metacarpal
26445 R Middle Tenolysis Extensor-hand Or Finger

26520 Right Capsulectonyy For Contracture-mcpj 0 TN A DR U
ORDERING PHYSICIAN
PreopTests for Anesthesia None Requested/requlred
(we CAN/Wilt arrange) , BRONSTEN
ot
At Yolewnds Leanes
P TS - XL -G08
Y g7 Gbo |
SCHEDULING INFORMATION:
FACILITY: SO HILLS SAHARA SUMMERLIN SUNRISE

 AFRNITY SURGERY crE > MV PARKWAY uMe
DATE:
CONFIRMATION: m \g—\ oz _J 15

NOTES:

Yo |14 Y :
BOARD CERTIFIED
SPECIALIZED IN CLINICAL, SURGICAL, RERABILITATIVE CARE OF THE UPPER EXTREMITY
RECEIVED
SEP 29 2018
_ CCMSECARSON CITY
< VA o
ROA 146
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No. 8218 P, 2
R BRONS ND CENT
. enter OFFICE &: 702,458.42 Insurance: coimi
Date: sizous Fax: (702) 5623705
Name: wnie , Dirret Gender: Mt Ss#
Address: DIV R 10, Wade Drive.  <7u S~ T
fe: @ 208 BAATI0  pge 335 - BULI
EEER)  Side  Disgnons ! 1CB-10 CprCods Skl ‘o.x: BHC Sk for & whs
582332y RMidfle Aviliss F; n
75l RAGAE Tondanfihesion U8 il b Pean gt
24541 Righe Mep) Contracture 26520 Right Copsulectomy For Cortructure:mepf
Jtems Needed For Case Office Contact
5 time Hand Trgy; Peecop Jv: LR Or Isolytr AtBva, Bianka, MA or
pape lme g Ancef1 Gy Iialete Allergy Documented ford M), c’yﬁ _:;asr;ager
None Requestadirequired Carmiflsaro
Bronsteln
* Tekephono#
In fOut Pt eason fdays
Datefime (prefarred) {octnal)
Afmit To Fzeility: Sonthemlﬁlk Fawy Sabws  Summalin Soase  UMC
Anssthesl: CCAC/PES__AA__ UMC___SRT__Gen  Regfann] Confrmation
Procedure/iest Schednled On: 10 11‘? | L l@ cm Confinmation
AnthRequired 7 Yes £ No___ OR Book__
PF

Bronstein Hand Ceuter ¢ 10135 W. Twain Ave. £100 -« Las Vegas, NV 89147 REL’EIV—ED
SEP 29 2018

CCMBL-CARSON CITY
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From MedTek 818 673-2900 1.818.401.0577 Thu Oct 20 11:15:13 2016 FOT Page 7 of 18

AFFINITY SURGERY CENTER
10135 W, Twsin Avenue, Sufte 110

Los Vegas, NV 89147
Tel: (702) 832-3959 Fax: (702) 832.5955

OPERATIVE REPORT
PATIENT NAME: WHITE, DARRELL MEDICAL RECORD #: 0012094
SURGEQON: ANDREW BRONSTEIN, M.D. DATE OF SURGERY: 10/19/2016
PREQPERATIVE DIAGNOSES: 1. Displaced fracture neck of third metacarpal
bone, right hand, sequela, 562.3328,

Right hand metacarpophalangeal joint
edhesions ard tendon adhesfons, M67.841.

o
B

POSTOPERATIVE DIAGNOSES: I. Displaced fracture of npeck of third
metacarpal  bone, right hend, sequela,
§62.3328,

2. Right hand metacarpophalangeal joint
edhesions and tendon sdhesions, M67.841,

FROCEDURES PERFORMED: . Resection of fracture fragment metacarpal,
26250,
2. Tenclysis extensor right proximal phalam
of the kand, 26445.59,
3. Capsulectomy for dorsal MCP contracture,
26520-59.

SURGEON: Andr=w Bronsiein, MD.
ANESTHESIA: Bier block.
ANESTHESIOLOGIST: Michae! Messina, MD.

INDICATIONS FOR PROCEDURE: This i3 8 46-year-old with industrial injury to his right kand,
leading 1o an MCP contracture of enly 45 deprees. He was informed of the risks, benefits apd altermatives
of the obove procedure thot include, but are not limited (o those of infection, anesthetic, blood joss,
neurologic compromise, wound healing complications, decreased range of molion and strenptl, possitle
recurrence of worsening of his condilion , exiensor controcture, extensor Jag, and aware of the risks,
benefis, altematives, consent was oblained.

OPERATIVE PROCEDURE: The paticnl wes broughl ino lhe opersling suite, placed in o supine
pasition, prepped and draped in the routine sterile fashion. Afler successful inducdon of mesthetic,
infusion of 1 g of Ancef IV piggyback and exsanguination of the limb 1o 250 mmfg by Bier block
means. An opening curvilinear incislon was roade at the previous moss site. Disssction was camried down
through the skin end subcutancous tissuc bringing into view the wcnocutancous sdhesions. A resection
wes performed 2 cm proximal 1o the MCP joint end 2 em distal 10 the MCP joint bringing into view the
cxtepsor mechenism, Extensor mechanism was imherent to Uk rmetacarpophalunpeal joint We used sn
ulnar portion between the Jateral band end the EDC lendon {o perform @ tenolysis of the extersor
mechanism and then also removed an intra-tendinous foreign body thal was sent to Pathology 8s well as
an intmiendinoas fracture frogment also send to Pathotogy. Fluoroscopic imaging confimmed Uhat the
fracture fragment had been completely excised. “Then we did a dorsal MCP joint capsuleciomy which

RECEIVED
0CT 37 2016

OPERATIVE REFORT -PAGE 102
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From KedTek 818 673-2500 1,818.401.0577 Thu Qct 20 11:15:13 2016 PDT Page 8 of 18

AFFINITY SURGERY CENTER
10133 W, Tywain Avenue, Suite 110
Los Veges, NV 89147
Tel: (707)832-5959 Fax: (702) B32-5955

OPERATIVE REPORT
PATIENTNAME: WHITE, DARRELI, MEDICAL RECORD #: 0012094
SURGEON: ANDREW BRONSTEIN, MD. DATE OQF SURGERY: (0/(9/2016
sliowed us at two sitcs one 2 mm proximal, ane 3 mm distal and that allowed us to fully flex the MCP
joint to 90 degrees of exion. The wound was copiously irigated und closed. The palient was placed in

8 bulky intrinsic plus plaster dressing with MCP joint o 70 degrees of Sexion and transferred to Recovery
without event. Suture, towel, and instrument count were correct ot the end of the case.

X
Andrew Bronsizin, M.D.

JOB#A: 115382981  AB: med: srivdhiD: 1071972016 T: 102202016

RECEIVED

OPERATIVE REPORT - PAGE 20l 2 0CT 97 2016
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CCMSI

CGctober 20, 2016

Darrell C White 437196
3947 Blue Wave Dr
Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

RE:  Claim Number: 15C626394045
Date of Injury: 1212222015

Employer: State of Nevada/Forestry
Insurer: AlG ~ New Humpshire Insurance Co,

Dear Mr. White:

We hnve been informed by your treating physician that you are able to retum to work full duty effective
September 29, 2016, Compensation benefits have been paid through Octaber S, 2016. This creates an
overpayment for six {6) days {or lhe period of September 30, 2016 to Oclober 5, 2016, in the amount of
$3.00. As you have been relensed 1@ relumn to work, compensation benefits must ceuse,

As you will have a pennanent impairment associated with your injury, you will not be required 1o
reimburse the everpayment at (his time. The overpayment will be deducted from your permanent partial
disability award at such time as you have been discharged from cure by your physician.

NRS G16C.475 Amouni nnd durntion of compensation; imitations; requivements for certification
of disability; offer of light-duty employment.
5. Paymcnts for u lcmporary lotal disability must ceuse when:

() A physiciun or chiropracior determines that the cmployce is physically capable of any gainful
employment for which the employce is suited, afler piving consideration to the cmployee’s educntion,
training and cxperience;

(b) The employer offers the employee light-duty employment or employment that is modified
according to the limitations or restrictions imposcd by u physician or chiropractor pursuant to subsection
%

IF you disagree with the above detenninetion, you have the right Lo request a hearing regarding this
mntter, Ifthis is your inten, please complete the enclosed Request for Hearing form and return it to the
Depuriment of Administration, within seventy (70) days from the date of this letier.

If you have sny questions you may conlact me at (775) BR2-9600,

Sincerely,

@ &Shakso

Elizabeth Hickson
Clnims Representotive

ce: File, NDF, Travis Barrick, Esq.

CANNON COCIIMAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC » PO Bax 4990 » Carson City NV 89702-4940
Phone: 775-882.9000 « Fax: 773-882-960] * www.comsicom
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State of Nevada
CCMSL -TPA

2 East Main 5, Suite 208
Danville, 1L 61832

Wells Fargo Baak
LAS VEGAS, NV 89109 .

Amount; SEVENTEEN AND 50/ 0002+ 4446 400ba skt btdnast st od

EY TO THE ORDER OF

DARRELL E WHITE #37196
3947 BLUE WAVE DR,
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273

.

{-ig‘ﬁ". A

Check
Number 0000052577
56-382/412
Date; 10/03°2016 Batch A: 300927508
Amqmu
341750
" Void After 90 Days
TnSin'Jl\mR.:qn'tdforMmu over 500000 °

- amere S et WA s

r000008 2877« 1104 12038 L1

9800172928

----------------------------------------------------------------------------- B LT TN
Invoice # Claiment Clelm & Iovoica Amt  Disc. Am1 Hct Peid  Comment Adfusier
White 837196, Danrell  15C62G394043 0.00 0.00 1230  Initisd TTD 97116 - 10/5/16 (o | EHICKSON
W
Malled on
0T 5 25

sich #: 300927606 Sranatabin miansbhats Loc:4195 PIO FORESTRY

Cheek Number 0000082877 Check Arttount $****17.50 )
“ . -
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102572018 Encourtor - Offica Vigit Date of sérvita: 1072516 Patient: Darvell Whito DOB: 0021976 PRN: 17161

PATIENT FACILITY ENCOUNTER

Darrell White ‘ Bronsteln Hand Center Main NOTE TYPE SOAP Note

DOB  03/02/1976 Office SEEN BY Matthew Anderson
AGE 40yrs T (702)458-4263 o7

SEX Male F (702) 562-2706

PRN 17161 10135 W Twain Ave Sulte 100 DATE 1072512016

AGE AT DOS 40yrs

Las Vegas, NV 89147 , Electronically signed by Matthew
Anderson OT at 10/25/2016 11:56 am

Chlef complaint
OT SPUNT EVAL
Vitals for this encounter
No vitals recorded
~Chronic Diagnoses

ACTIVE DIAGNOSES START STOP

RMF Resec for Fx Frag, Tenolysis Ext, Capsulectomy for Contracture 10/19/16 1071972016

(718.44) Contracture of jolnt of finger

(727.85) Adhesion of tendon of hand

HISTORICAL DIAGNDSES START sTopP

No historical diagnoses

Acute Diagnoses

ACTIVE DIAGNOSES START sTOP

(733.82) Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent 08/17/2016
encounter for fracture with nonunion

{E849.3) Accidents occurring in Industrial places and premises 127222015

HISTORICAL DIAGNOSES START STOP

(733.82) Displaced fracture of nedk of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent 0871772016
encounter for fracture with nonunion

(€849.3) Accidents occurting in industrlal places and premilses 1242272015

Subjective

The ptisa 40 y/o, R hand dominant male who has been referred today to receive a custom splint for the affected R UE..

DOS: 10/19/16.

The pt underwent RMF resection for fx fragment, tenolysis, capsulectomy for contracture, RECEIVED

The past medical history was reviewed by the treating therapist.. 0cT g 1 201

Pain level: 1710 at rest and Increases to 5/10 with movement/activity.. CCMSI REN o
-

Rx states: MP flexion splint

Objective

hﬂ]:aﬂslaﬁcﬂxﬁﬂdmwﬂapﬂdvﬂnﬂ&ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂdmﬂpaﬁuﬂsﬂﬂdﬂ{w}bﬂ&ﬂaﬁ1!0:2d99:'.fmﬂﬂ1‘560f:219—36ba—4ﬂ9:.9cﬂ—eac2d«

e,
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10252016 Encourter - Ctce Vigh Date of serviee: 102516 Patient: Darrelt Whila DOB: 0021576 PRN: 17161

A custom MP flextan splint was fabricated today by the treating therapist. The pt was educated on wear and care and givena
specific wear schedule to follow. Written Instructions were also issued to the pL.

Today the prwas evaulated and issued a HEP and educated on the {ollowing ex:,
Edema management. Wound care/Scar management.

HEP was Issued to the pt and they were educated on ex as well as splint wear and care..

Assessment

Pt with splint wear, ¢are, donning and doffing. Pt issued diagnosis specific HEP which they performed with 1.

Plan

Pt. to be seen for OT eval next session.

Qbservations
No observations recorded.

Care plan
Mo care plan recorded,

e Practicefusion
Free tloud based EHR

RECEIVED

OCT 31 20%6
CCMSI - RENO

hitps ffstaic practicefusion com/appe/etv 7c= 128540730 WP Ficharisipatienis 3o fdR- £538-4642- bi2da-pab 110c20adlencoumtor B5efc2 19- 3600 409-Ocf-aac2dt,, 272
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nd finger orthosis {hio), flexion glove elastic finger control, N §
prefabriceted, off-tha-shelf
L3918 Wrist hand orthosis, includes one or more nontorsion joint(s), elastic bands, | $352.65
tumbuckles, may includa soft Interfaca, siraps, prefabricated, off-the-shelf
L3318 Hand orthosis, melacarpal fracture orthosis, prefebricated, off-the-shelf $70.10
13924 Hand finger orthosis, without joints, may include soft interface, straps, $79.26
prefabricated, off-the-shelf
L3925 Finger orthesis, proximat interphalangeal (pip)/distal interphalangeal {dip), $38.31
non torsion joint/spring, extensionfilexion, may Include soft interface
malerial, prefabricaled, off-the-shelf
Lag27 Finger orthosis, proximal interphalangeal (pip)/distal interphalangeal (dip), $23.60
withaut jcint/spring, extension/flexion (e.g. slatic or ring type), may include
soft interface material, prefabricated, off-the-shelf
L3930 Hand finger orthosis, includes one or more nontorsion joint(s), tumbuckles, | $59.36
elastic bands/springs, may include soft inlerface material, straps,
o prefabricated, off-the-shelt
L3933 Finger orthosis, without joints, may include soft inlerface, custom fabricated, | $171.44 .
inctudes fittiney and adustrent: /
L3935 -} Finger orthosls, nontorsion joints, may include soft interface, custom $177.50
fabricated, Includes fitting and adjustment
139880 Upper extramity fraclure orthosis, humeral, prefabricated, includes fitting $297.56
and adjustment
L3982 Upper extremity fracture orthosis, radius/ulnar, prefabricated, Includes $313.62
filling and adjustment
L3ss4 Upper extremity fracture orthosis, wrist, prefabricated, includes fiting and $311.98
adjustment
L4350 Ankle control orthosis, stiup style, rigid, includes any type interface (e.g.., $G67.41
pnaumatic, gal), prefabricated, off-the-shelf
L4361 Walking boot, pneumatic end/or vacuum, with or without joints, with or $175.00
without interface matarial, prefabricated, off-the-shelf
L4370 Preumatic full leg splint, prefabricated, off-the-shelf $167.12
L4387 Welking boot, non-pneumatic, with or without joints, with or without interface | $115.58
material, prefabricated, off-lhe-shelf
L4397 Static or dynamic ankle foct orthosis, including soft Interface maleral, $127.80
adjustable for fit, for positioning, may be used for minima! ambutation,
prefabricated, off-the-shelf
L4398 Foot drop splinl, recumbent posilioning device, prefabricated, off-the.shelf  § $55.83
L5000 Partia! foot, shoe insert with longitudinal arch, toe filler $436.81
LB509 Tracheo-esophageal voice prosthesis, Insarted by a licensed health care $75.83
provider, any type
Q4001 Cast supplies $3.25 through
through $177.62
Q4049

RECEIVED

OCT 81 2018

CCMSI - RENO

Durable medical equipmant and supplies that can bs billed by a physician, podialrist, nurse practilioner, NPPCP, ar urgent care cenler
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W2s0ct. 25. 2016 4:08PhEnocunter . Ofics Vait Date of servica: 102518 Petent Darelt Whta 08t canamilo. 86070 P. 1
TS b ol o : )

PATIENT : ) FACILITY . ENCOUNTER
Darrell White 'g??_nstein Hand Center Maln NOTE TYRE SOAP Note
.ROR  03/02N975 1ce SEENBY Andrew Bronsteln
AGE  40yrs T (702) 458:4263 . M.D.
SEX  Male ., F {702)562:2706 DATE 10/25/2015
. lasVepas NV E9147 Electrohicaly signed by Andrew
Bronsteln.M.D,'at 10/25/2016,01:18 pm
Chief complaint : N
, POV: Mads/allergy reviewed, na changes.” . .
Paét_mgdica! bistory "' .. ' ] o
MAJOR SVENTS . ] . i -
none listed . ' X .
ONGOING MEDICAL PROBLEMS  Jva- L . L
néne listed ) s . .
FAMILY HEALYHHISTORY R - ’ IECE Y @{*g%mm
none listed by patieric . ) R UV HLR Y
* SOCALHISTORY © . . R A _QCT 98 anep
tobacco A/ ) ., '
3lcohal na .. - (-(.,MS L4 D RNRY A1
- SRS A
’ - i L : - . . P e
Family health history ! ) ’ o
, bleNosls e . . ’ . v e e ONSET DAYE
No Family health history rqcorded *
_Advanca Directive ) . L. .
DIRECTIVE ] s ) . . .. . .3 RECORDED
_"No ndvance directives recarded for thls psgant, i s
Sublective R ] . X n I .
Patiedit retisrris for re-evaluation of thélr éapsulectomy and téniolysls. He Is pleased with early response to surgery. . There s
minimal to modarate paln...There Is no wound problem., Patient is tolerating pasiop medication well, Hé had laglstical concerns
"about his work status prior to surgery and howk Impactad his clatm, - )
Qb}ectlve ' . . . N - ) . ) ‘.- )
The wound Is dean., The suture line Ja Intact.. Thé wound needs several more deys priorto siture reméan:LEarIy objectives of past
treatment miet and malntained.. Flexlon documentad in OT nete, but very much improved, less tenderness, Tess swelllng than presp
state. Patlentls pleased ’ . :
Assessment ‘ !
" Diagnoses attached to this endouncar:
' ,lspla:'ed‘fra:ture of neck of third metacarpat bone, right hand, subsequent encounter for fracture with hontinlon fco-10:
5523321, {1€D-9; 739.82), [SNOMED: 55874001} . porirt

* ) -_i";'C'C!é_!;nts'ucd.lr}lng In industrial places and premises 1CD-10; Y92.69], ﬂCDllQ:.EB49.3), [SNOMED: 309\!'-350021 )
" 30 SKAHCO-5524504 BB at 1495 Page 1 o7 200 0252016 41349 FM Pasie Dt mquwwwmx-humm? wo

~ (CCB 3¢S

-
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#%20:1. 25. 2016 4: 0B PHEwcowser - Olce vist e o servien: 19516 Patent Durrel Whis ot caznrllo, B60T P, )
Contracture of joint of finger (1CD-10; Mz4.541 1 ICD-9; 718.44], [SNOMED: 233737007)
Adheston of tendan af hand [ICD-10: M67.841], [ICD-0: 727.85], [SHOMED: 427683007;
RMF Resec for Fx Frag, Tenolysls Ext, Capsulectomy far Contracture 10/15/16 1}

Plan

Proper wound care Instruction Including the avaldance of ointments, Sauves, or Impraper home remedies to the wound was
discussed. Padentinstructed that they may ger thelr wound briefly wet in tha shower 2nd/or unplugged sink aslong astis a
dynamic, exchanging clean flow of watar {no statc, pools ar bath water), Any redness, dischargs, or rapld change of inthe
cheracteristics of the waund should ba reported o our office. Range of motlan program was Instructed 2nd emphasized to ensure
maximal rewum of function in a safe and efficient manner. Patient is directed to conract us if they are losing or having thelr metlen
plateau with Ume, befare our mutual goals are achleved.. Evaluation by OT., Continua OT,

Custom flextan splint. Wark on full flexion, ful} extansion, passive, active and active assist, \
With regards to his wark status from surgery date urmti! NOW: unabla to work as we get a Jump start on T to maintain galns in OT,
RTC one waelcwith me but regular visits with OT,

Clartfleation as discussed with patient both preop and now zgaln today, With regards to work status before surgery, I did not
assume his care untl surgery epproved and performad, | did not change his prior work status from out inftal consultation to
surgery date from ks prior stata,

Screenings/interventions/assessments
No screenings/interventons/assessments recorded,

7 R S S A e n 3 - o T T Caaan . .
Observations * . LT . . TR :}; o
No observations recorded, .
icl 26 2016
Qualityofcare ' N e ' P . . ;;.,;,.:,..‘..,..‘,
Documentation of current medications - Vet

Patent Declslon Alds / Education Materfals Given
Pauant declined 1o recelve clinlcal summaty

.

Care plan ) . .

Proper wound care Instruetion including the aveldancs of olntments, sauves, or Improper home remedies to the wound was
discussed. Patlem instructad that they may get thelr wound briefiy wet In the shower and/or unplugged sink aslong as ftis a
gynamic, exchanging desn fiow of water {no static, poals or bath waler). Any redness, discharge, or rapld change ef In the
characteristics of the waund should be reportzd to our office. Range of maton pragram was instructed and emphasited tn ensure
moximai return of funcdon in a saferand ¢fficlent manner. Patient bs directed to contact us If they are losing ar having thelr motion
plateay with time, before our muwal goais are achleved., Evajustion by OT, Conunue OT, Custom flexian splint. Woark an full flexion,
full extenston, passtve, Bctive and active assist, With regards to his work starus fram surgery date untlh NOW: unable to work as we
get 2 jump start on 0T to malntain gains in OT, RTC one week with me but regular visits with OT, Clariflcotion as discussed with
patient both preop and now again today, With regards to wark status before surgery, 1 did not assuma his care untll surgery
approved and performed, ! did not change his prior work status from our Intual consuitation to surgary date from les prior state,

&~ Practice fusion
Free cloud based EHR

To SAW_tCO.5624604_88 ot 1495 Page 2 of 2 on 407252016 4:13:49 PHI {Pacific Dayfight TimeJeo-sostizcsecroncountarrzossaznt. scoradse boa7-th, 22
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From April Monteay..u 1.702.562.2706 Wed Nov 9 12:20:29 201o vl Page 2 of 3

PATIENT H  (702)332.5683 BRONSTEIN HAND CENTER MAIN OFFICE
ggﬂnear;a. V’T—!lTE M NA T  (702)458-4263

8 0302/1976 W NA F (702} 562-2706
AGE 40 yrs E NA 10135 vg TWAIN AVE SUITE 100
SEX Male 3847 BLUE WAVE DRIVE LAS VEGAS, NV 83147
PRN 17161 LAS VEGAS, NV B9115 l 6- (QQ c

C = %CiL( o4

Relerrals/Response Letler

To: Yolanda Luhrs

Fram: April Monteagudu
Sent: 11/0972016 09:18:38
Subject; Patient Referral
Reganding: Darrall Whita

1 am serding you the last dictated report that should corespond with the PPR (rom 11-08-16. If there Is additional
documemation thal you would find helpful, please fesl free to contact us, end we ean send that by additional fax.

Sincerely,

Agpril Mortesgudu

Encounter - 11/08/2016

SEEN BY SEENON

Andrew Bronstein 11/08/2016 :

HEIGHT WEIGHT BMI BLOCD PRESSURE
71.0in 214.0Ibs 20.8 115/65

TEMP PULSE RESP RATE HEAD GIRG

NIA 06.0 bpm N/A N/A

cc

POV Meds/allemy reviewed no changes

[

Good progress, Attending therspy
0

Flexlon to 70 degrees passive with soft endpolnt
€0 degrees aclive.

good tendon glide. mild abduclion deformity as he had preop.

A

improving

DIAGNOSIS:

Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bong, nght hand, subseguant encounter for fracture with nonunion fCD-10:
562.332K], [1CD-9: 733.82), (SNOMED: 55874001)

Accidents oceurring in industrial places and premises [ICD-10: YS2.68], {ICD-9: EB48.3], {SNOMED: 308535002}
Contractyre of joint of finger 1CD-10: M24.541)], [ICD-B: 718.44], [SNOMED: 238737007]

Adhesion of tendon of hand [ICO-10: M67.64 1), 1ICD-£: 727.89), [SNOMED: 427683007}

BMF Resec for Fx Frap, Tenolysis Ext, Capsulectomy for Contraciure 10/19/16 )

p

continue OT.

Range of motion program was instructed and emphasized to ensure maximal ratum of funcilon In a safe and eflicient mannar.
Patient is directed 10 contact us [l they are losing or having thair motion plataau with time, befors our mutual goals are
achleved..

Light duty wilhin spiirt optional, <104

RTC 3 weeks.
SIGNED BY SIGNED ON [ M
Andrew Bronsiain 11/08/2016 e

NOV 9 2016
CUMSI-CARSON CITY
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From April Montea, —d4 1.702.562.2706 Wed Nov 9 12:20:29 201w esT Page 3 of 3

Electronicelly signed by Aprll Montesgudu 11/09/2016 08:19AM

% practicefusion

RECEIVED

NOV 3 2018
CAMSICARRONCITY
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Speclalized in Clical, Surgleal and RefobQiistive Hand & Upper Brtrevdty Care .
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STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

HEARINGS DIVIGION

In the matter of the Contested Hearing Number; 1701007-SA
Industriel Insurance Claim of: Claim Number; 15C62G394045

DARRELL E WHITE ATTN.CAROL NELSON
3947 BLUE WAVE DR NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273 INTERDEPARTMENTAL MAIL
2478 FAIRVIEW DR
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

l . . .
BEFORE THE HEARING OFFICER

[

The Claimant's request for Hearing was filed on October 4, 2016, and & Hearing
was scheduled for November 2, 2016, The Hearing was held on November 2,
2016, in accordance with Chapters 616 and 617 of the Nevada Revised

Statutes.

The Claimant and his attorney, Travis Barrick, were present by telephone
conference call, The Employer was not present. The Insurer was represented

by Staci Jones and Brenda Panque of CCMSIL .

-

ISSUE

The Claimant appealed the Insurer's determination dated September 29, 2016.
The issue before the Hearing Officer is average monthly wage.

DECISION AND ORDER
The determination of the Insurer is hereby AFFIRMED.

Having reviewed the submitted evidence and in consideration of NRS
616C.425, NAC 616C.435 and NAC 616C.444, the Hearing Officer finde the
Insurer properly calculated the Clalmant's average monthly wage.

NRS 616C.425 Date of determination of amount of compensation and
benefits.
Except as otherwise provided by a specific statute:

1. The amount of compensation and benefits and the person or persons
entitled thereto must be determined as of the date of the accident or injury to
the employee, and thelr rights thereto become fixed as of that date,




o
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In the Matter of the Contested

Industrial Insurance Claim of DARRELL WHITE
Hearing Number:; 1701007-8A
Pege 2

2. If the employee incurs & subsequent injury or disability that primarily
arises from a previous accident or injury that arose out of and in the course of
his or her employment, the date of the previous accident or injury must be
used to determine the amount of compensation and benefits to which the
claimant is entitled.

NAC 616C.436 Period wused to calculate average maonthly wags., (NRS
616A,400, 616C.420)

1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, a history of earnings for a
period of 12 weeks must be used to calculate an average monthly wage.

2. If a 12-week period of earnings is not representative of the.average
monthly wage of the injured employee, earninga over a period of 1 year or the

' full period of employment, if it is less than 1 year, may be used, Earnings over
1 year or the full period of employment, if it is less than 1 year, must be used if
the average monthly wage would be increased.

3. If an injured employee is a member of a labor organization and is
regularly employed by referrals from the office of that organization, wages
carned from all employers for a period of 1 year may be used. A period of 1 year
using all the wages of the injured employee from all his or her employers must
be used if the average monthly wage would be Increased.

4. If information concerning payroll is not available for a period of 12
weeks, wages may be averaged for the available period, but not for & perlod of
less than 4 weeks,

5. If information concerning payroll is unaveilable for a period of at least 4
weeks, average earnings must be projected using the rate of pay on the date of
the accident or illness and the projected working schedule of the injured
employee. .

6. If earnings are based on piecework and a history of earnings is
unavailable for a period of at least 4 weeks, the wage must be determined as
being equal to the average earnings of other employees doing the same work,

7. If these methods of determining m period of earnings cannot be applied
reasonably end fairly, an average monthly wage must be calculated by the
Insurer at 100 percent of:

(&) The sum which reasonably represents the average monthly wage of the
injured employee as defined in NAC 616C.420 to 616C.447, inclusive, at the
time the injury or illness occurs; or

(b) The hourly wage on the day the injury or illness occurs, calculated by
using the projected working schedule,

" 9CC 7 2ol
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In the Matter of the Contested .

Industrigl Insurance Claim of DARRELL WHITE

Hearing Number: 1701007-SA

Page 3

8. The period used to calculate the average monthly wapge must consist of
consecutive days, ending on the date on which the accident or dlsease
occurred, or the last day of the payroll period preceding the accident or disease

if thig period is representative of the average monthly wage.
9, As used in this section, “earnings” means earninga received from the

employment in which the injury occurs and in any concurrent employment,

NAC 616C.444 Change in job, (NRS 616A.400, 616C.420) The average
monthly wage of an employee who permanently or temporarily changes to a job
with different duties, rate of pay, or hours of employment, must be calculated
using only information concerning payroll which relates to his or her primary
job at the time of the accident. The preceding sections apply in calculating the

average monthly wage for such an employee.

APPEAL RIGHTS
Pursuant to NRS 616C.345(1), should any party desire to eppeal this final
Decision and Order of the Hearing Officer, a request for appeal must be filed

with the Appeals Officer within thirty (30) days of the date of the decision by
the Hearing Officer.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 8th day of November, 2016,

‘\ /7/‘1/%/% %vn«*r&*:_

Sondra L Amodei, Hearing Officer

47008
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STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HEARINGS DIVISION

In the matter of the Contested Hearing Number: 1701217-SA

Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim Number: 15C62G394045
DARRELL E WHITE NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
3947 BLUE WAVE DR 2478 FAIRVIEW DRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273 CARSON CITY, NV 89701

/

BEFORE THE HEARING OFFICER

The Claimant's request for Hearing was filed on October 25,2016, and a
Hearing was scheduled for November 17, 2016. The Hearing was held on
November 17, 2016, in accordance with Chapters 616 and 617 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes,

The Claimant and his attorney, Travis Barrick, were present by telephone
conference call. The Employer was not present. The Insurer was represented
by Elizabeth Hickson and Brenda Panique of CCMSI.

ISSUE

The Claimant appealed the Insurer's determination dated October 20, 2016,
The issue before the Hearing Officer is termination of temporary total disability
effective September 29, 2016 with assessment of an overpayment from
September 29, 2016 to October 6, 2016.

DECISION AND ORDER

The determination of the Insurer is hereby AFFIRMED.

Having reviewed the submitted evidence including Dr. Bronstein’s
September 30, 2016, full duty release, and, absent any medical evidence
to the contrary, the Hearing Officer finds the Insurer properly terminated
temporary total disability effective September 29, 2016, and assessed the
TTD overpayment from September 30, 2016, to October 6, 2016.

9EC 7 2018
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In the Matter of the Contested

Industrial Insurance Claim of DARRELL WHITE
Hearing Number: 1701217-8A
Page 2

APPEAL RIGHTS

Pursuant to NRS 616C.345(1), should any party desire to appeal this fina!
Decision and Order of the Hearing Officer, a request for appeal must be filed
with the Appeals Officer within thirty (30) days of the date of the decision by
the Hearing Officer.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 22nd day of November, 2016.

Sonfra L Amodei, Hearing Officer
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Attornayx - R
Russell S, Galilen, PC* GALLIAN WELICER & P -
Michaal L Welker, RC'** BECKSTRDNL L.C. f C‘.? ',',T_'\\ D= =
Britt K. Beckstrom, RC"? L.-- AL 2] ))
Matthew D, Eklns, fC"t RS L R e
Willlam F. Rumnmier, PC'
Chrssopbar A b P
Bayton L Hall P.L- ) ) Please Reply to;
paShosry oo g 540 E. St. Louis
. Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
*Licensed I Utah (702) 892-3500
! Licensed In Nevada
e e . Via US Mail and Facsimile (775) 687-8421
Brfan L Olson
(1569-2010) December 1,.2016
o \ oo
:.,:‘{ Department of Administration Appeals Division
A ,1050 E. William Street, Ste. 450
R Carson City, NV 89701
Tel (775) 687-8420.
g Re: Darrell E White
B & i Claim #: 15C62G394045
B ‘2’. 3 Decision Dated 11/8/2016, Hearing 1701007-SA
L
Dear Sirs,
gt -ry Our firm represents Mr. White with respectto his claims before the hearing
}‘rl a officer regarding his average monthly wage in connection with his injury. Please
v Fa consider this letter a formal request.to appeal the Decision and Order dated
Y November 8, 2016. A copy of the Decision and Order is enclosed.
The reason for this is appeal follows: The average monthly wage figured for
Mr, Whit'e is not fair, nor reasonable, and should be figured in accordance with NAC
616,678(7)(b) and NRS 608.250-608.255.
- Please acknowledge receipt of this appeal, and we wilj Jook forward to receipt
of a Notice of Hearing. '
Officas: . Best Regards,
S6SETO0S. Sule 203 101 T3 -—wj .
UT 847
T4 MNON - 2 12-17]
8003534128 '
Faxi 435.62B.9561 1100 )
www,utzhcatecom Travis Barri q.
: GALLIAN, WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC
540 E. 5t Louls . . -
LasVages, NV B3104 Lt P
Tel: 702.892.3500 B
Fax 702386,1946
waWVRJasCasR.om - ﬂEC '3" 20 ]G
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BEVVE ] GALITAN WELKER & —
W B BECKSTROM, I .C. . .. .

Please Reply to:

540 E. St. Louis

Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
(702) 892-3500

Via US Muail and Facsimile (775) 687-8421
December 1, 2016

Department of Administration Appeals Division
1050 E, William Street, Ste. 450

Carson City, NV 8g701

Tel (775) 687-8420

Re: Darrell E White
Claim #;: 15C62G394045
Decision Dated 11/22/2016, Hearing 1701217-SA

Dear Sirs,

Our firm represents Mr, White with respect to his claims before the hearing
officer regarding the status of his release for work after injury, Please consider this
letter n formal request to appeal the Decision and Order dated November 22, 2016,
A copy of the Decision and Order is enclosed,

The reason for this is appeal follows: Mr. White had surgery for his injury on
10/19/2016. He has not been released for full duty prior to, or at any time after, the
surgery. Dr. Bronstein will verify the same. -

Please acknowledge receipt of this appeel, and we will look forward to receipt
of a Notice of Hearing,

Best Regards,

MolSp — 1N
PON = 21717
[0

conol ‘

GALLIAN, KER & BECKSTROM, LC
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1 NEVADA DEPARTMEN'[I;OF ADMINISTRATION
BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER
2
1050 E. WILLIAM, SUITE 450
3 CARSON CITY, NV 89701 FILED
4 DEC -5 2015
3 DEPT,
APREALS Orpea "
6 Inthe Matter of the Contested - .
; Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim No: lSC62639404§>
Hearing No: 1701217-SA
8 1701007-SA
9 Appeal No: 1701564-RKN
DARRELL E WHITE, 1701563-RKN
10
Claimant.
11
12 ORDER
13 “ For good cause, these matters are hereby consolidated.
14] -
IT IS SO ORDERED.
15
16 ,2 .
18 RAJINDER K NIELSEN
APPEALS OFFICER
19
20
21
23
24
25
26 I
27 RS
e 126
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Travis N. Barrick, SBN g257

GALLIAN WELKER ]

& BECKSTROM, LC SRRy o
540 E. St. Louis Avenue ) '
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 L.
Telephone: (702) 892-3500 il
Faesimile: (702) 386-1946 t
tbarrick@vepas

Attorneys for Claimant

DARRELL E. WHITE, . Claim No.: 1701007-SA

Claimant, MOTION FOR CHANGE OF
VENUE

V.

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY:;
and the STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINIST RATION,
HEARINGS DIVISION, APPEALS
OFFICE, an agency of the State of
Nevada,

Respondents.

Claimant, Darrell E. White by and through his attorneys of the law firm of
GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC, hereby files his Motion for Change of Venue,

pursuant to NRS 616C.345.

MEM D P D HORITI
L. STATEMENT OF FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY
Claimant, Darrell E. White,'has an open claim with The State of Nevada's
Department of Administration, Hearings Department, Appeals office related to
injuries sustained while in the employ of Nevada's Division of Forestry. This office
has been informed telephonically that open Appeals have been established in

response to Claimant’s written Notice for Appeals on the Hearing Division's most

-1 -
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recent decisions dated November 8, 2016 and November 22, 2016. Claimant, and
Claimant’s attorney, both reside in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Appeals Division also has
an office in Las Vegas, Nevada,

Il. APPLICABLE STATUTE.

NRS 616C.345 (6) (a) states in part that ...within 10 days after receiving a
notice of appeal pursuant to this section or NRS 616C.220, 616D.140 or 617.401, or
within 10 days
after receiving a notice of a contested claim pursuant to subsection 7 of NRS
616C.315, the appeals officer shall: (2) Schedule a hearing on the merits of the appeal
or contested claim for a date and time within go days after receipt of the notice ata
place in Carson City, Nevada, or Las Vegas, Nevada, or upon agreement of one or
more of the parties to pay all additiona! costs djre.ctly related to an alternative
location, at any other place of convenience to the parties, at the discretion of the
appeals officer;". According to NRS616C.45 (6) (a), the appeals officer has the
discretion to set hearings at a place that is convenient to, and agreed upon, by the
patties.

11I. DISCUSSION,

Claimant, Darrell E. White, and his attorney, Travis N. Barrick, request that all
future hearings surrounding Mr. White's worker's compensation claim be held in the
Las Vegas, Nevada office located at 2200 South Rancho Drive, Suite 220, Las Vegas,
Nevada. This location is mutually convenient for the Claimant and his attorney since
they live in Las Vegas and will not be required to continually file requests for telephonic

appearances to hearings held in Carson City, Nevada.

ROA 172

g



7756878421

10

11

12

12

1t

15

16

17

18

19

29

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

P T - - W

- - Y
appeals aftice g ) ! 02. m,  12-09-2016 3/4

IV. CONCLUSION

This Motion to Change Venue from the Appeals Division in Carson City, Nevada
to Las Vegas, Nevada should be granted since the Claimant and his attorney both reside
in Las Vegas, Nevada, The Appeals Division has an office in Las Vegas, Nevada and
under NRS 616C.45(6)(a) the Appeals Division has the authority to hold hearings “at a
Place in Carson City, Nevada or Las Vegas, Nevada.”

DATED this ﬁj%i’a-y of December, 2016.

By:
" Travis N, B4;#3%, SBEN 9257
GALL ELKER
4 & BECK#TROM, LC
Attorneys for Claimant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on the & day of December, 2016, I caused the MOTION
FOR CHANGE OF VENUE to be served Aby depositin_g a true and correct copy of the
same in the U.S. Mail at Las Vegas, Nevada, in a sealed envelope, first class postage

fully prepaid to the persons listed below:

Department of Administration Darrell E. White
Appeals Division 3947 Blue Wave Dr,
1050 E, William Street, Ste. 450 Las Vegas, NV 89115
Carson City, NV 89701
Nevada Division of Forestry Department of Administration
2478 Fairview Drive Hearings Division
Carson City, NV 89701 1050 E. Williams Street, Ste. 400
Carson City, NV 89701
/ "

- )

Monica E. Anders, an Employee of
GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM,
LC

S
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER

L —

1050 E. WILLIAM, SUTTE 450 FILED

CARSON CITY, NV 89701
DEC L9 2015
OEPT, OF ADMINISTRATION
APPEALS OFFICER
In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim No:  15C62G394045
Hearing No: 1701217-SA
_ 1701007-SA
Appeal No: 1701564-RKN
DARRELL E WHITE, 1701563-RKN

Claimant.

ORDER FOR CHANGE OF VENUE

Having read and considered the Motion for Change of Venue and

good cause appearing, the above captioned appeal is hereby transferred to Las
Vegas for further proceedings on the merits of this case,
IT IS SO ORDERED.

" Larnda . NYTUN

RAJINDER K NIELSEN
APPEALS OFFICER
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Travis N. Barrick, SBN 9257 .

GALLIAN WELKER
& BECKSTROM, LC

540 E. St. Louis Avenue CLANZAKTS FRiRET ’,.——L
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 .
Telephone: (702) 892-3500

Facsimile: (702) 386-1946

tharrick@vegascase.com
Attorneys for Claimant

BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HEARINGS DIVISION

In re: Darrell E. White, Claimant Claim No.: 1701007-SA

CLAIMANT’S APPEAL
MEMORANDUM

Claimant, Darrell E. White by and through his attorneys of the law firm of
GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC, hereby files his Hearing Memorandum. By
way of this Memorandum, Mr. White is challenging the Average Monthly Wage
(“AMW?) for his compensation for the period following his release from the custody of
the Nevada Department of Corrections (“NDOC”), as well as the determination of
overpayment.

I. BACKGROUND FACTS..

On December 22, 2015, Mr. White injured his Right Long Finger, while in the
employ of the Nevada Department of Forestry. He was examined by Dr. John R.
Rogers (Grover C. Dils Medical Center) who reviewm::d the x-ray report and diagnosed

an “oval articular bone fragment ... positioned dorsal to extensor tendon.™

DOl

1 Dr. Rogers ER Notes and x-ray report, Exhibit 1.

-1 -
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On January 8, 2016, he was examined by Dr. Fadell (Hand Surgery Specialists
of Nevada), who confirmed the fracture and prescribed a brace for the finger, which
Dr. Fadell ordered to be worn for the next 4 weeks.2

On February 24, 2016, Mr. White was examined by Dr. Fadell, who noted
“fracture fragments” beneath the skin. He was to continue “working on range of
motion” and was allowed to discontinue the brace.3

On July 7, 2016, Mr. White was release from the custody of the NDOC.4

On August 17, 2016, Mr. White was examined by Dr. Bronstein, who observed a
“healed fracture with an dorsal avulsion fragment that is dorsally displaced.” Dr.
Bronstein made an ambiguous entry of “Patient may work, Full duty. (No work status
change).” Since Mr. White had not been released to full duty by Dr. Fadell, the
ambiguity appears to be clerical in nature.s

On September 29, 2016, the TPA informed Mr. White that his AMW was
“$22.30 for a daily rate of $0.50.7¢

On October 25, 2016, Mr. White was examined by Dr. Bronstein, who
recommended surgery on the R-finger and noted that, as of 10/19/16, Mr. White was
“unable to work.” Dr. Bronstein also prescribed a splint for Mr. White’s finger.7

On or about November 15, 2016, Dr. Bronstein performed surgery on Mr.
White’s finger, and on November 21, 2016, Dr. Bronstein authorized continuing

physical therapy, which was approved for an additional 4 weeks.8

2 Dr. Fadell exam notes, Exhibit 2.

3 Dr. Fadell exam notes, Exhibit 3.

4 Darrell White Affidavit, Exhibit 4.

5 Dr, Bronstein exam notes, Exhibit 5.

6 CCMSI Notice of Average Daily Wage, Exhibit 6.

7 Dr. Bronstein exam notes, Exhibit 7.

8 Dr. Bronstein authorization for physical therapy, Exhibit 8.
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On December 21, 2016, Dr. Bronstein responded to a request from Mr. White’s
counsel regarding the ambiguous release on August 17, 2016 and stated “I released Mr.
White to the same work status he was the day before our appointment. My intention
was to not change his work status on that visit until post-op.™

On December 28, 2016, the TPA informed Mr. White that he had completed his
medical treatment and was referring him out for a PPD.*©

II. ARGUMENT

A. Mr. White is entitled to TTD at a higher average monthly rate for the
25 weeks post-release from the NDOC.

NRS 616B.028 provides that an inmate “confined at the state prison” is entitled
to coverage under the modified program ... established by the NDOC. Accordingly, the
TPA is fully justified in establishing Mr. White’s TTD average monthly wage at $22.93,
for a daily rate of $.50, but only for the period during which Mr. White was
incarcerated, specifically from 12/22/15 to 7/6/16. Neither NRS 616B.028 nor the
NDOC regulations specify the entitlement to compensation once the inmate is
released.

NRS 616C.500(2), which sets forth TPD compensation, does address this issue,
where it states that the injured inmate is “entitled to receive such benefits if the
injured employee is released from incarceration during the period of disability.”

The Nevada Constitution, Article 15, §16 states, “each employer shall pay a wage
to each employee of not less than the hourly rates set forth in this section.” And,
according to the Office of the Labor Commissioner, the minimum wage for workers in

Nevada, as of 4/1/16, is “no less than $7.25 per hour.”

9 Dr. Bronstein reply fax, Exhibit 9.
10 CCMSI Notification of PPD exam, Exhibit 10.

-3 -
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Accordingly, payment of TTD, based upon an AMW calculated on less than the
minimum wage for the 25 weeks post-release from the NDOC violates the Nevada
Constitution. Mr. White was an injured employee whose status before the law changed
during the period of treatment for his injury. The insurer should not be entitled to a
windfall, simply because Mr. White was no longer incarcerated.

It should be obvious that it is patently unfair to pay Mr. White $0.50 per day for
the period when he was not incarcerated, as one purpose of the TTD is to provide at
least the minimum income to the worker while they are under a doctor’s care and
unable to earn a wage.

B. Mr. White is entitled to continuous TTD from the date of injury until
the date he was released from a doctor’s care.

Contrary to the insurer’s determination and the Hearing Officer’s Decision, Mr.
White was never released to full duty, from the time of his injury (12/22/15) until he
was released from care (12/28/16). From the date of his first exam, he was diagnosed
with a fractured R-finger, with a floating bone fragment. This condition continued
unabated until the surgery by Dr. Bronstein on 11/18/16.

As shown above, Dr. Fadell never released Mr. White to full duty and Dr.
Bronstein intended Mr. White to remain on “no work” status until post-surgery.

The insurers argument that Dr. Bronstein released Mr. White to full duty is
belied by the record and by common sense. Mr. White’s injury was continuous
throughout the entire treatment period and release to full duty would have been

contraindicated by the medical evidence.

-4 -
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III. CONCLUSION.

For the reasons set forth, Mr. White requests that the Appeals Officer enter a

of 7/6/16 to 12/28/16, based upon the minimum wage in effect at the time, and 2)

overturn the Hearixfﬁ)ﬂr's finding of an overpayment.

DATED this ’ %~ day of February, 2017.

Decision and Order which 1) requires the insurer to recalculate the ADW for the period

By:
. Barrick, SBN 9257
GALLIAN WELKER
& BECKSTROM, LC
Attorneys for Claimant
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the“i th day of February, 2017, I caused the Claimant’s
Appeal Memorandum to be served by depositing a true and correct copy of the
same in the U.S. Mail at Las Vegas, Nevada, in a sealed envelope, first class postage

fully prepaid to the persons listed below:

Department of Administration Darrell E. White
Appeals Division 3947 Blue Wave Dr.
2200 S. Rancho Drive, Suite 220 Las Vegas, NV 89115
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Nevada Division of Forestry CCMSI

2478 Fairview Drive P.O. Box 4990

Carson City, NV 89701 Carson City, NV 89701

Daniel L. Schwartz, Esq.

Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith, LLP
2300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 300, Box 28
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Monica E. Anders, an Employee of
GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC
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GROVER C. DILS MEDICAL CENTER
PO BOX 1010/ 700 NORTH SPRING STREET
CALIENTE NV 83008

Patient Name: WHITE, DARRELL
ER Note
DOB: 03/02/1976
MR#; 014828 Account Number: 267603
Admit Date: 12/22/2015
Electronically reviewed and signed by: ROGERS JOHN R
Time Last Amended:

TRAUMA - EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN RECORD

Date: 22dec!5 Time: 1115. Historian: pt Patient arrival mode was pov

HPI

Injury to R long finger MP joint-dorsal Occured just PTA

Happened at work.

Context: while jumping out of truck, he struck his hand on edge of bumper. laceration and intra-artic fracture,
Injuties/Location of Pain: Right hand Severity of pain is 06/10. Other comments: tetanus immuniz UTD.
ROS

All systems negative except as stated. Skin laceration to R MP joint-dorsal. Social History: Past Medical History:
Negative For patient medication, see nurse note, Patient has no known allergies and For patient allergies, see nurse
note. Vitals reviewed,

Physical Exam

BMI: 3042 12/22/201510:19

BSA: 2.18 12/222015 10:19

Blood Pressure: 165/102 SITTING L ARM  12/22/2015 10:19

02 Saturation: 96 % 12/22/2015 10:19

Pulse: 84 BRACHIAL 12/22/2015 10:19

Respiration: 18 12/22/2015 10:19

Temperature: 97.9 F 36.6 C TEMPORAL SCANNING 12/22/2015 10:19

Weight: 212 ibs (96.16 kg, 96161.6 g) 12/22/2015 10:19

Height: 70.00 12/22/201510:19

Patient is: Alert Xray: Reviewed .

Other comments: oval articular bone fragment 1 ¢m dia and | mm thick positioned dorsal to extensor tendon. not
seen of xray.

CXR: Procedures: Wound description/Repair

Length: 2.5cm

Location: R MP joint-dorsal

SQ, Linear and Clean w/bone frapment as above,

Anesthesia: Local Lidoc 1%

Prep: Betadine and Irrigated

Repair: Wound closed with nylon sutures

Skin number 5-0 Labs: CBC-Progress: Counseled pt/family regarding Dx

Chinical Impression; Sprain: Laceration to R MP joint, w/fracturc as above. Disposition: Transferred to Ely DOC
infirmary for their arrangment of ortho care ASAP

Condition unchanged.

-

JAN 0 6 2018

Electronically Signed By: JOHN ROGERS MD 12/22/2015 11:55:22

Page 1 of 14 g oLt L.
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GROVER C. DILS MEDICAL CENTER
700 NORTH SPRING STREET
CALIENTE, NV. 835008
--------- NAME---~--~-- NUMBER SEX AGE ADMIT DISC. XRAYE F/C TYPE
WHITE DARRELL 267603 M 39 12/22/15 014828 WB o/p
DATE OF BIRTH: 03/02/1976 M/RH 014828 PH#: 775-962-5172 RM ER1

LOCATION: TRANSCRIBED: 12/22/15 10:29 DRA
XR HAND (3V MIN) R 73130 COMPLETED:12/22/15 10:38 WDH 7565
{REASON FOR PROCESS: EXPOSED TENDON/BONE
PHYSICIAN: ROGERS J R
Order Date and Time: 12/22/2015 1029

RADIOLOGY REPORT

RIGHT HAND: 12/22/2Q15 10:2% AM PST
CLINICAL HISTORY: Right hand pain, injury to third digit

TECHNIQUE: 3 views of the right hand

COMPARISONS: None.

FINDINGS: No fractures or dislocation is identified. Joint spaces
appear intact. No evidence of

dislocation, Mild soft tigsue swelling identified dorsal aspect of
the right hand at the MCP joint.

No radicpaque foreign body is identified.

IMPRESSION:

Soft tissue swelling identified dorsal aspect of the right hand at
the MCP joint. No definite

fracture seen., Please note, a true lateral is not obtained,

Dictated By:
READNAME

Reviewed and Blectronically Signed by:

DCTNAME
RADCRED

Signed Dpate:
SIGNDATE

TXINITS

JAN 0 6 2016

b S
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Hand Surgery Specialists of Nevada

Colby P. Young, M.D. Jedediah W, Jones, M.0. David M. Fadell, D.O,

Date of Servica: 01/08/2016

Patlent Nama: Darrell White

Gender: Male

Date of Birth: 03/0211976 39 Years 10 Months

Referral Name:

CHIEF COMPLAINT: | New palent, prasents with complaints of right middle finger fracture. Injury was
sustalned while at work on 12/23/1s.
Right hand fracture with laceration

HISTORY OF INJURY:

Prescriptions

Medications

None, Ref: D

Social History Allergies

Alcohal - Nevar No Known Drug Allergies

Alcohol - Denies

Surgical History Past Medical History

None .NONE PROVIDED
Family History

Smoking Status Hand Daminanca Helght: Weight in Ibs:
510" 211

HISTORY OF PRESENT ILLNESS; Mr. White is a prisoner in some type of detention center, He
works for the Fire Department at the prison. He states he struck his ri ght hand on the bumper of the fire
truck, He sustained a [aceration. He was seen at UMC. He was splinted and told me he had a fracture
On return to the detention center, he was unable to usc the splint because it was a remnant and he felt it
could be of harm, He has a light dressing on, no splint and presents today now seventeen days post-
injury. There was no previous injury to the right hand.

The past medical, surgical history, etc. were reviewed on the intake sheets which will be scanned in.

On exam, he is 39, 5'10", 211 lbs, right hand dominant, Turning attention to the right hand, there is a
laceration over the middle finger MP joint. He has intact distal sensory. There is some swelling there.
The wound is actually healed, and the sutures have been removed. The finger does deviate slightly
ulnarly. He has good extensor tone. He has minimal pain over the region of the MP joint of the middle
finger. No sign of infection.

Outside films are reviewed as are new films today. There is a comminuted fracture of the darsal aspect of
the middle finger metacarpal neck and head. The joint is fairly well aligned. No significant ulnar
deviation is noted on x-ray,

CNSem .,

JAN 2 0 2016

comoa Tt e LI
3 1\—’\-_..\ 7

T N w e -
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IMPRESSION: Fracture, middle finger, metacarpal head, dorsal aspect, articular but not in need of
surgicel intervention.

PLAN: We are going to make a Thermaplast splint for the index finger. He will follow-up with me in
four weeks or s0. A note is written to the detention center, The sphut should be worn 23 hours a day after
hygiene. If there are any problems with the splint, they are to contact us.

Dr. David Fadall DO

L
JAN 2 0 2016
R P L Y A T
Darrell White , DOB : 03/0211976 W AR, ; Page 2 of 2
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Progress/bally Notes

EASTERN THERAPY DEPARTMENT

4510 SQUTH EASTERN AVE SUITE 3
LAS VEGAS, NV 89119

Patient: Larrell White
Acct g2 10004880
DD&: 03/02/1976
SSN:

Phong;

Insurance: 88222 - CCMS]

Autharization/Clatm &

Subjactive

Ft it & 39 y.0. mals who Infured his & MF at work. He reports that he st
sustained a 3rd metzcarpal fracture. He 8w the doctor today and 5 ref;

prisonar In the state of NV,

Objective

Phone / Fax:
Thergplst;

Date of Service
Referred By:
PCP:

Diagnosis:

Injured Darte:
Init Eval Date:

702-645-7800 702-216-3146
Jody wait

01/08/2015
David Fadell

562.312D - Displaced fracture of base of
third metacarpal bone, right hand -
subsequent encounter far fracture with
routing healing

12/32/2015

Total Vislts/CXL/NS:  0/0/0

pped off 2 tratler and hit hls hand on the bumper. Ha
erred t therapy for custom orthotic fabrication, Pt is &

Custom febaritated FAR radial gutter osthotlc, Py Instructed in wear and care of the orthotle,

Assesswient
Pt reparted good fit,

Plan
No further orders,

Jody B, wait, CTR/L, CHT (electronicatiy signed: 01/08/2016 )

KECEIVET.
JAN 18 2015
CCMBICARSON 77

Page 1 of | (1/8/2016) Darrell White - 01/08/2016 - W/C - Hand/Wrist - Active
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Jan 08 2016 1039A4M KHP Fax

page 2

Hand Surgery Specialists of Nevada

Cotby P. Toung, M.D. Jedediah W, Joneas, M. D. David M. Fadeall, 0.0,

Refsrral to
Name: Darrell Whila Date: 01/08/2016
DX: S62.312A _ DaQl: 1212215 DOS:
RX: [[] Evaluate and trasat
EVALUATIONS EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
ROM | Dextarity Elbow pad 1 Putty
Sensory ADL Pullays Silicone/Elastomner for Scar
Strength MMT Mini Massagsr | 1Gel Cap
SPLINTING
T Custom Splint(s): RT RADIAL GUTTER SPLINT [ [ JPretabricated(s)
"\F/MF MP BLOCKING/WRIST BASED
MANUAL ROM/EXERCISE MODALITIES
Manual PROM Hot/Cold Packs [ Electric Muscie Stimulation
| AAROM/ARCM lontophoresis Phonaphoresis
|| Therapeutic Exerclse Ultrasound Whirpeo!
Neuromuscular Re-educatlon Game Ready lce Machine

Strengthening/Work Conditioning Program
' i Homa Exercise Program

Dr. David Fadell DO

RECEIVED

DRESSING ] WOUND GARE EDEMA CONTROL
Star-strips/Adhasive Bandage Edema Glove
Wat to Dry Coban Wrap *
Sterite Dry Dressing Dlgislesve
I T ISuture Removal in days Gel Cap
Special Instructions:
Therapy times a waek
For weeks
Comments/ Precautions: '
Next Appt: t

Damol While , DOB : 02/02/10TE

JAN 8770

CCMSI-CARSONCITY

Page 1ol
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Jan 0B 2016 10:39AM HP Fax paga 3

Hand Surgery Specialists of Nevada

Colby P. Young, M.D. Jedediah W. Jones, M.D. David M. Fadai, D.0O.
Bonnla Frasar, M.D.

&

Pa 'uenl va{dar' DauldFadell
Primary Care Physiclan:

Patient Code: 301368 ' Marital Status: Singln

Patlent Name: Darroll White 55N: 331643416

DDB: 03/02/1576 Race: Bladk or Alrlean Amerlcan
Gender: Mafi .

Address 1: 3341 alue Wave Dr Phone. {701) 504-2!47 Moblie:
* Address 2: Email; Fax:

Cliy' Las Vepas State; NV

Z_p 8nis County: Clark

Ernployment srarus' ' Occupauom .

Place of Employment:
Address 1: City: State;
Address 2: lp:

Phone: Fax: _

Guarantor: Darre!l White Phone: udz)soa-zau Mobile:

pOB: 03/02/1976 Emall: Fax:
Gender: Male Address 1:3947 Blue Wave Dr Address 2!
Relaton: Self Civy: o Vegns State, NV
Guaranmfﬂge Prlmnr} - zlp 8!!15 R _Cnurm_clurt - e
v . . e —— i - " — Wy
? ~ : f T i BT SN g S B ; 2ol
Insurance FIan'DCMSI 4595 InsuranceTy:n Primary Subscl’lber 10; 15(:625394045
Subscriber Name: Darsell White DOB: 03/02/1876 Group:
InsurancePlan &, 15C62G39404% Employer: o _ __

HE L,
R S e

RIECIERVIED

JAN 8 2016
CCMIBE-CARSON CITY

Frl 1/8/2016 12:24:02 PM by user sevans ' Page 1 of 1
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Jan 0B 2016 103%AM HP Fax page 1 .s\[/_'

- 4530 S, Eastern Ave, Suite 3
Las Vegas, NV 89119
Phone: (702) 645-7800 Ext.400 Fax: (702) 216-3145

AUTHORIZATION REQUEST FOR
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY TREATMENT

DATE: O -OR-/L
TO: Yolunds, { RS
FAX: 7 2% K2t
Dairell  1phie ~-RBY42y
Name of Injured Employee Ss# Employer
nr Fodell j2-228 QA62.812
Name of Treating Physician Date of Injury Diagnosiy
Number of Visi uested
l Times per Week for W for_| Visits *Total _¢ Visits ta Date,

Plse  Ruin LBWP Cred $390.00

B L
___.,fAuthorized ‘ C_\X)/\ —_Not Authorized
Adjuster's Signature Date L l ;

Coraments:

> 224Blease indicate It you would like to wse ALIGN / MEDRISK*RIECEIVED)

#4p} EASE SEE ATTACHED RX** JAN B 2016

CCMSECARSON CITY
CONFIDETIALITY NOTICE

The documents accompanying this fux transmission comtain ¢oafldential informadon, The inforoution is intended for the use of
the Inaividual{s} or entity pamed above, If you are not the Intended reciplent, you ere nofified that sny disclosurs, coplag,
disiribution or the 1aking of sctlon in reliance on the contents of this information is not permissible. Contatt uy if you have

recelved this fax in error. Thank You.
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Send Result Report (i KYOEERS

MFP
TABK it BEOY |6CG:Z=1 G?:‘?LIO‘45
ihaita O 01/25/7016 12 29
Firmware Verswn 2N7 2000.001. 509 2013.09.21 [2N7_1000 001 120] [2n4_1100 0010021 (2M4_7000 02 0341
AN AN e RN R S mﬂﬁmﬁmmﬁfﬁi@ “Efmmu e

Job No.: 089329 Total Time: 0°00'11" Page. 001
Complete
Document.; daoc089329201601251220814

Jan OB 2016 1039AM HP Fax pegs 1 _\\L

I nd Surgery Specialists,
Colby P. Young, M.D, Jededigh W, Jones, M.D, l\nd M. Padsll,

4530 5. Gastern Ave, Sulte 3
Lag Vegna, NV 89119
Pheoz; (702) 545-7300 Ex1.400 Fax; (702) 216-3145

AUTHORIZATION REQUEST FOR
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY TREATMENT

FA)Lj'js- z—e’m: K

Doffell tohhe L
Name of thjured Employee SS# Employer
O Yodel 1222 QRLz.8)2n
Name of Treating Physcian Date of [njury Diagnosis
No.  Date and Time Destination Times  Type fesult Resolut{on/ECH
003 01/25/16 12 29 817022163145 0°00°11" FAX oK 200x100 Morma1/0n

[ LBXIY0Q262 ]
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CCMSI

P.O. Box 4990

Carson City, NV 89702
(775) 882-9600

(775) 882-9601 fax

aX

To: Hand Surgery Specialist From CCMS|-

Fax: 702-216-3145 Date: 1/8/16

Phone' 702-645-7800 Pages 2

Re: RT Radial Gutter Sphint Claim* 15C62G394045

Authorization — Under Medical Necessity with Sate of NV Panel Provider

Reparding: White, Darrell

Claim No. 15C62G394045

DOl 12/22/15

Employer: State of NV/Dept of conservation and Natural Resources

Procedure Authorized. Rt Radial Gutter Splint II/MF MP blocking/ wrist based

Body Part: Open fracture right 3rd MP joint
Requesting: Dr. David Fadefl DO
Authorized By. Yolaunda Luhrs

Claim Status’ Pending

AdJuster approval of Inltia]l 6 physical therapy visils not required per statue NAC 616C.129 - Rules for
treatment of infured employees by members of panel of physicians and chirepractors.

Authorization for the above-noted service expires 60 days after the date of this letter,
dpprovals do not necessarily guarantee payment since authorizations are based on medical
appropriateness Claim compensability 15 a TPA (Third Party Administrator) role, Any
questions and billing for this approved service(s) should be sent to the Third Party
Administrator (TPA), CCMSI at PO Box 4990 Carson City, NV 89702-4990.

This communication including any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for
the individual or entity to which 1t 1s addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication
by anyone other than lhe intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender via email, delete and destroy alf copies of the original message.
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Send Result Report (i KYOCERA

MFP
T&&: g%ﬁ% ;d :Es« «Jﬁ g 01/08/2016 12 13
Firmware Vers1on 2N7 2000. 001 509 2013.09. 21 [zm !ooo 001.1201 £2Nd_1300 um 002] [m 7nno 002 u:m
Job No.. 046765 Total Time: 0°00° 28" Page 003

Document : doc08676520160108123210

CCMBI
P.O. Box 4880
Curson City, NV 85702

(775) 862-6500
(f75) 8824501 1ax

aX

Ta:  Hanrd Surgery Specialist From: CCMS|-
Fax: 702-218-3145 Date: 1/8/M8
Phone: 702-845-7800 Pagaea: 2

Re:  RT Radia Gutier Splint (:lalv(—' SQMD

Authorizatlon - Under Madical Necessity with Sate of NV Panal Provider

Ho. Date and Time Destination Times  Type Result Resolution/ECM

001  01/08B/16 12 32 B17022163145 0°00°28~ FAX 0K 2004100 Normal/On

{ L8x3v00362 ]
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e4/07/2016 12341

(FAX)702 650 0885 P.0021002

15Cea G3ad0US
Hand Surgery Specialists of Nevada

Colby P. Yaung, M.D. JededlahW. Jones, M.0. Davld M, Fadefl, 0.0,

| Date of Sorvice: 022412014
Patlent Name: Darrall White
Gender; Male
Pato of Birth: 03/02+1974 | Age: 39 Yeare 11 Months
Refarral Doctor:
CHIEF COMPLAINT: | Ptee: patiant is over il doing wal, Ho 5latas ha 18 getting mora ranpa of moton .
HISTORY OF INJURY"

Cument Medioations

Nens, Rsf: 0
Boclal Hista Alleries
Alcoho! - Novar -No Known Drug Allsrpies
Alcoho! - Danlas
Pact Simibal Higory R Past Medical Histary
 None .NONE PROVIDED
‘Family History Previous Dlapnos!s
Smoaking Status Hand Halght: Welght.In tbs: | Blood Prassure | Pulse
' Deminance N .
6'10” 211
IMPREBSION STATUS post right hand fracture with taceration fracturs invoMng the dorsal neck of the
fight middls fingar mstacarpal
SUBJECTIVE: Sesn today In followup. Remelns Incarcerated. Ho [s dolng wall. As nated Increased rangs

OBJECTIVE: On exam there I3 a fullness here. The
with & (aceratlon gear I3 egusin

as well a3 reglsted extansion,
FLOUROSCAN: Fllms today ehaw the smafl fleck of bong likely off the middie fingar melacanpa) neck.

of motion. He questions the bump aver the darasl aspett of the MP of the middle finger.

fracture fragments 1ta banaath tha skin, The traums
g some of tha bal toar, Functionally he is dolng well with range of motlan

PLAN: At this polnt he will Just eontinue waorking on rangs of motlon. He can do scar modalities. Ha can
discontinue tha brace es ko has been wearlng this, Followup with me will be en @ p.r.n. baals,

Dr. David Fedel) DO

RECEIVED
APR 11 2016
CCRSECARSON CITY

ROA 194



Exhibit 4

ROA 195




AFFIDAVIT OF DARRELL WHITE

STATE OF NEVADA

LN

COUNTY OF CLARK

1.

|, Darreil White, hereby deposes and says:

| am willing and competent to testify to the matters herein;

| was an inmate of the Nevada Department of Corrections {“NDOC”) working for the
Nevada Department of Forestry (“NDF”) on December 22, 2015.

Due toice buildup on the bumper of the forestry bus, | slipped and fell off the bus
injuring my right hand.

| was taken to the hospital in Pioche, Nevada, and diagnosed with a fractured hand that
the doctor said would require surgical repair.

The following day, December 23, 2015, | was transported to University Medical Center
(“UMC”) where | was seen by a doctor who confirmed that my hand was in fact
fractured and in need of surgical repair.

The UMC doctor informed me he could not perform the needed surgery at that time
due to swelling in my hand,

| was transferred to High Desert State Prison (HDSP) later in the day on December 23,
2015, as a result of my hand injury.

On around January 8, 2016, | was transported from HDSP to see an outside hand

specialist who gave me a brace to stabilize my hand but provided no surgical treatment.
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10.

11,

12,

13,

14.

15.

1e6.

17.

18.

After not having received surgical treatment for my hand and experiencing constant
pain for around three weeks, | commenced the prison grievance process on January 14,
2016, alerting prison officials to these facts.

| also submitted a number of prison medical request forms seeking treatment for my
pain and hand fracture.

Most of my requests were never answered.,

My verbal requests and complaints to various prison nursing staff regarding my pain
and need for surgical hand treatment also appeared to fall on deaf ears.

All 1 ever received from prison medical staff was ibuprofen for my pain, which worked
occasionally but eventually stopped working at ali after a short period.

| was released from the custody of NDOC on July 7, 2016, without ever having received
surgical repair of my fractured right hand.

Any information or source that indicates | was not actively complaining of pain and
seeking surgical treatment for my hand fracture during my NDOC incarceration from
December 22, 2015, to luly 7, 2016, is incorrect and disputed by this affiant.
Attached to this affidavit, | have provided copies of my informal and first level NDOC
grievance and a few responses regarding my complaints about my hand injury from
January and February of 2016.

My informal grievance response was submitted along with my First Level grievance
appeal per prison regulations.

My informal grievance response was not returned to me, and | never received a

response to my First Level grievance prior to my refease from NDOC.
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19. Other documentation regarding my repeated requests for medical treatment stemming

from my hand injury are not available to me at this time and are contained in NDOC

files, which | do not have current access to.

Further your affiant sayeth naught.

Executed on this 20th day of July, 2016, under penalty of pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 1746,

St o Mevad
CIOTV;?; of %Jarkm ‘

‘\T\Z\N‘Q‘:?:T-:?C‘{;mm\:}ag

ELIZABETH BAKER
NOTARY PUBLIG
STATE OF NEVADA
V' My Commission Expires: 04-92-20
Cem'ﬂ No: 16-2332-14

By, ot T-vo- /L

Darrell White
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From April Monteagudu 1.702.562,2706 Thu Aug 18 15:00:25 2016 EDT Page 2 of 3

PATIENT H  (702)339-5583 BRONSTEIN HAND CENTER MAIN OFFICE
DARRELL WHITE M NA T (702)458-4263
DOB 0%02/1976 W NA F 1 (702) 562-2706
AGE 40yrs E  NA 10135 W TWAIN AVE SUITE 100
SEX Maie 3847 BLUE WAVE DRIVE LAS VEGAS, NV 89147
PRN 17161 LAS VEGAS, Nv 89115
5CL2 63294 pYs
Referrals/Response Latter

To: Yolanda Luhrs

From; April Monteagudu
Sent: 08/18/2016 11:59:31
Subject: Patient Referral
Regarding: Darrell White

I am sending you the |ast dictated repont that should comespond with the PPR from 08-17-16. If there is additional
documentation that you would find helpful, please feel free to contact us, and wa can send that by additional fax.

Sincerely,

April Monteagudu

Encounter - 08/17/2016

SEEN BY SEEN ON

Andrew Bronstein 08/17/20156

HEIGHT WEIGHT BMI BLOGD PRESSURE
71.0in 215.0 ibs 30.0 135/86

TEMP PULSE RESP RATE HEAD GIRG

N/A 115.0 bpm N/A N/A

ce

NP RT hand possible FX on MF and pessible tigger DOI 12/15

5

40 yo RHD currentiy unemployed gentieman with history of a RMF mepj fracture and laceration repalred in ER setting. He has
been under the care of Dr. Fadell untl 4 months ago. At the time Dr, Fadell opined the patient was MMI. Patient prasants with
an injury that occurred In the industrial setting. The patient danies any history of prior injuries or pre-existing conditions
contribution to these symptoms.. There has been no interval trauma. Even up 1o hss Jast visit with the other hand surgeon, this
patient complains of pain, loss of motion and pa!pable dorsal mass over fracture site.

Social history: tobacco n/a
glcohol n/a. Major events: none listed. Ongoing medical problems: none listed.
o)

General: Alert, orlented x 3, pleasant, and In no apparent distress.

Skin: No abnormal markings, wounds, or ecchymotic discoloration, +++swelling
Lymphatic: No erythema, cellulitls, abscess, lymphangitis, nor any signs of active infection.
Vascular: Bnsk capillary refill, normal turger, digits warm, no signs of chronic ischemia.
Neurologic: No signs of atrophy, anhidrosis, or hyperhidrosis, o trophic changes.

Musculoskeletal;

ROM: Non sffected digits show full passive and active range of mation

Tendons: Non-affected digits glide freely without evidencs of lag or incompetence or triggenng

Tenderness. Localized to R 3rd MCPJ. H has a diagonal healed laceration with 8 firm mass daep to the soft tissue. No clinical
Instability and rom is 0-80° mepj flexion, . Xrays obtained and interpreted in the office today demonstrate a healed fracture with
an dorsal avulsion fragment that Is dorsally displaced, appears to have only undergone partial resorption and correlates to his
area of tenderness. .

A

DIAGNOSIS:

Displaced fracture of neck of third metacarpal bone, right hand, subsequent encounter for fractura with nonunion rcoD-10:
$62.332K], [CD-5: 733.82), [SNOMED: 55874001]

Accidents occurring in Industrial places and premises [ICD-10: Y92.69], [1CD-9: E849.3], [SNOMED: 308535002]

" RECEIVED—
AUG 18 2018

CCMSI-&%%&DCITY




From April Monteagudu 1.702.562.2706 Thu Aug 18 15:00:25 2016 EDT Page 3 of 3

The history, symptoms and signs and studies are well-correiative to the stated mecheanism of industrial injuryfevent(s)..

Palient was educated sbout the natural history of their condition, its current state, and the plan for their care Our discussion
was assisted by illustrabon end/or handouts to essist them in their understanding. We emphasized to the patient the importance
of compliance with our treatment regimen to achieve their desired resulls efficiently, and safely. All the patient's questions were
answered 1o their satisfaction and they were encouraged to contact us should any further questions arise before their next
scheduled encounter.

We also went over the logistics of their clalms process and educated them on the importance of keeping their camier, assigned
claims manager, 8nd physician informed throughout the procass..

Patient may work. Full duty. {(No work status change)

| recommend disconlinuing the brace so there 1s no further loss of maotion.

I recommend parual ostectomy (loose fragment) dorsat 3rd MCPJ with dorsal capsulotomy and tenolysis 1o improve rom.

Without these procedures, his oulcome is predictable for permanent impairment on loss of range of motion.

PPR was faxed to case manager and a copy provided lo the patient

If Dr. Fadell is not available to perform the procedure, we can be available it approved.

Otherwise, FCE and a rating exam.
SIGNED BY SIGNED ON
Andrew Bronslein 08/17/2016

Electronically signed by Apnl Monteagudu 0B/18/2016 11:59AM

Lad practice fusion

RECEIVED
AUG 1 8 2015

CCMSI-CARSOMEITY
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September 29, 2016

Darrell E White #37196
3947 Blue Wave Dr
Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

Re:  Claim Number: 15C62G394045
Date of Injury:  12/22/2015
Employer: State of Nevada/Forestry
Insurer; AIG — New Hampshire Insurance Co.

Notice of Average Monthly Wage
Dear Darrell £ White:

We are in receipt of your requested wages and have verified calculations In the amount of $69.30 for the time
period of October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015. Your average monthly wage pursuant to state
calculations Is $22.93 for a daily rate of $0.50.

Any benefits that you may be due for time lost from work will be sent separately from this letter, We have
enclosed a copy of the Explanation of Wage Calculation Form for your review.

In order to receive Temporary Total Disability benefits, you must submit certification of disability
from your treating physician. Checks are issued on a bi-weekly basis only.

If you disagree with the above determination, you have the right to request a hearing regarding
this matter, Ifthis is your intent, please complete the enclosed Request for Hearing form and
return it to the Department of Administration, Carson City office, within seventy (70) days from
the date of this letter.

If you have questions or wish to discuss this issue further, please contact me at the number noted below at
extension 9610.

Sincerely,

'Z‘WJ;U NMMU
Elizabeth Hickson ,L% A Md

Claims Representative
cc: File, NDOF, Travis Barrick, Esqg.
Enc: D-5, D-7, D-12a, wages

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. - P.O, Box 4990 - Carson Cily, NV 897024990
{775) 882-9600 Fax: (775) 882-9601 www.comsi.com
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Attn: \’1 5\0&1'*'“6/‘ i\*\w ms- K% 7’ -C\ \pQ\ Andrew J, Bronstein, MD

The Hand o Wisoretiar gy
& ular Butyory

Bronstein Galen 8. Xem, MD
Bourd Certifled Crihopandls

SheuklerElow & Upper Extremity Surgery

10135'W Twam Ave F100
Las Yogus, NV 85147

Center Ph.YS].C].an S Progress Rep Ol’t* Phene: 701 4584263

lease do not hesitate to call desired el Hons! Fax: 702 5622706
\% L\aj-. G —%’:’\Qb é’ease one e to call for any ed clarifications.

ﬂenthmL &\ e D?LVI“‘L“PY

Job/Oecupation:

Ewmpleyer:

=3 Dyl Ll
Objective Medical Findings: a AJ ) bfp //, ‘[j} /] ‘@d N /M

Is Paticat Stablo? Yeu @ Condition Werseaed
Is Patiant Rateable : Yes o = :
Permanent Impairment Yes No or willbe delermmed at futare visit

WMI, Permaneat md Stationary Yes No None Discharged

Treatment Plan: {Including Circled items)  NSAIDs Infection  SpHnt/Cast  Therapy (prescribed / No Change / DC'd ) Studies  Surgery

-

y PP ; 4 / ’
Koo A~C (U] T MO
SU AN QL2
Consultaton: - ;{M , k\H Q X / 0/\

Diagnostle Studiess (Includmg Cireled jtems) NCY/EMG 3x Arthrogram Bone Scan,  CT Scan Requested

Preseriptions: (Including Chrcled ftems)  Ibuprofen Ketoprofen Naprosyn Lodine Celebrex Kefiex Lortsb Percocet

Work Status: ..vllmwe to ratun gt his time ’ Mf&hr duty with following res'y-i'dh;nr: I::l Fulf n'uty: no rutrlc-ﬂuns .

PERD ///‘ﬁ
' 2 fm . E gﬁn!'ﬂt‘lag;:fm Dn’:t al tmas ppllonal

RestricBan ] Whifngt Pushing/Puling [ & 10 20 30 50
[ vemporary ] o Climbing
** [ Pacrmunent T No Feaching over head
T Minimal fo no repsltion

e Be 4_4‘”: o hand;. g0
- f//mé//\.

*Complete Dictation to foliow

Pl A Fs D 10 )26l Jodk -~ (¢

Phymr{SI;nnmre / k‘ak Dats of this exam : Interval / Date next visit q 0()

Speclalized in Clinical, Surgical and Rehabilitative Hand & Upper Extremity Care .

Phone: (702) 4584263 Faz: (702) 562-2706

Board Certified... Because it matters!
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FAX COVER SHEET

SIERRA MCO UR/TCM
PO BOX 15750
LAS VEGAS, NV §9114-5750

PHONE: B800-670-7583 FAX: 888-826-9968 or 702-562-4604

[ PRIOR AUTHORIZATION

DATE: 10/25/16

TO: Dr.Bronstein {/ Travis N. Barrick, Esq
FAX #: T02-562-2706 /| T702-388-1846

RE: CLAIMANT: Darrell White 37196
CLAIM NO: 15C6206394045
DATE OF INJURY: 12/22/2015
EMPLOYER: STATE OF NEVADA MCO

PROCEDURE AUTHORIZED: Approved MP spint L3281 custom splint.

CPT CODE: none submitted

INJURED BODY PART: right middle tenolysis extensor finger

DATE AUTHORIZED: 10/25/16

DATE RANGE: 60 days

REQUESTING DR: Dr. Bronstein

AUTHORIZED BY: Janet Hitchcock, RN

CLAIM STATUS: Open

NOTE: Your request for authorization of the procedure noted has been approved as medically necessary, Authonzation for the
gservice noted above expires 80 days after the date of this tetter. If the sarvice I8 not performed within the 60 day period this
authorization expires and a new suthorization requast is required with an explanation of why the service was not completed in the
original 60 day period Services performed without a current authorization will be considered non-authorized

Any pre or post-operalive pain management procedures provided by an anasthesiologist are not included this authorization, those
services require a separate authorization,

SEND BILLING TO TPA: CCMS!
PO Box 4530
Carson City, NV 89702
(877) 243-1253 Fax (775) 822-9601

The payment for the cansuttation or treatment will be mads in accordance with the schedule of reasonable feas and charges aliowabla
for accident benefits adapted for this State pursuant to NRS 616C 260, unless otherwise provided in a contract between the provider
of health care or the medical facilily and the insurer: Services are paid per Contract/Nevada Fee Schedule/or Usual & Customary

The insurer is salely responsible for payment of all services rendered. ;
The injured employee 1s not financially fiable for any part of the cost of the services rendered and must not b billed for those services;
Any bill must be submitted within 80 days after services are rendered

If you have any questions regarding compensability or paymentof this claim, please contact the clalms edministrator at 877-243-1253

cc: Elizabeth Hickson
Darrell White
Travis N. Barrick, Esq
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Oct. 25, 2016516:0°AM - Ne.8585 R, 1/?'“ office:
RS Bronstein - Yoo
. o AND . egas, NV 83147 .
. . : : Sateliite Office:
. . $005 5. Pecos Road # 3610
' . . 4 Hendarson, NV 85074
ST‘ M ' center . . ", O Dept (702) 509-7500
\ ' AUTHORIZATION REQUEST ' :
Date: 10
ToYAngx  Wichode BN From: Apiy_ 4
Phope;_ . Fax_J02- Sk YooY
Re: Qccupatiopal Therapy Auth Re m the Bronstein Ha T Department
H of pages including this pg:
Patient’s Name:_ Dl K?-e\\ Whitye
Date of Injury: ' Date of Surgery: 10-19 16
Pt'sDOB;_ 2 - 171974, Pr's claim#_1SC [, 229 4O S

Physician’s Name/Tax ID#: Andrew Bronstein, MD / 880343249
Prealiann frachure

Paﬁentstmosm:W ICD-;-__(;,,;,_,_;,;J_';_,_MJ..: RN - 1|
Requested Service: Consu.lf)' n Follow-up Splinting_ \o

CPT Codes to be used in OT: ?;;'T-’-'-‘.cz.—--"--_,,:g Vo ey -AVUAS s i, 424 C]-&QNM "R
Requested Number of Visits (Freq/Dur): W mms“; nr-
Clinical Info Aftached: Yes ¢ N6_ Date of Service; 10725 ~20olly

Notes: ELE&SE EA& '&EQQES{:_ ﬁ&cg 1N ZQQ",EE;-'Q_TOQ

Authorization #: ' Approved for:
Approved by for therapy at the Bronstein Hand Ceater.
Notes; A

To SAW MCO-5624504_89 at 1495 Page 1 of 2 on 1012572016 10:05:33 AM [Pacifc Dayfight Time]
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Co0sh 25 2016 10:01AM T L o L T AL LN 11 O A 7 AR
| I| AnsNte@ '- | | .' '. '-
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PATIENT'S NAME __2areell  Wure pate__ 1V 7’-’-%)!@
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surasAYRATE Wi~

msuHANCE._.ES.AYM LW )

Aendon edtenon  Meg) Cottrachuce

an.zcwnons';cc: NTRANDICATIONS

C Bveluste & Treat Therapeutic Exerelsea Loca) Modalitian Spodnl ModanLIes
Edema Conirol Porp;utocof . Par Protocal Elae SttrvPulsed Galv
Dstrelmmnd Actve ROM Constast Bats TENS
Desenotrzation Actve Amd ROM Flidotherepy Special Servicas
Per Protocal Pasgve RO Haat packe ETHE Wark glaufaton
AL, Pasistiva ROM , lcapacks Clothsaping
Sple . SOr! Bngar Program horesle OPM .
_auture Resnovel € Suetching m P Job She Visit
‘Wound Care Go FUIT/ No Restnitions Phonophomasis Phyakzal capactty Eval !
Ulraserand Wark Conditoning/simutaton .
Winilpoal Wark Hardaring .
Splint type its Motion Dispe
sngth Pur protocol Por protocal m:dpy 3;:9.
Parprotocel - Anterior & Postarior | Borsal blooking Cotian rall 1*
Dot-based Torsal Dynamio DigrGe) Cap
Mand-baged ° Palmar { Volar . Berion digi-slesva
Foream-Bawed (8a) Radizl gutar Fresion Drnssings
LAnar gutter Night Epfirt Owens  {olid
- Thumb spica - Dyramic Povidine (Duse-ﬂ:m) Pace
B pirtioy Suatio/ Progreastve Eikadens Oraam
, P, res Xercform yhurkzing) Gauze
e wrigh mgmndml Gel pad glove Lo
Positicna Mo Hesbow
Par Prosest Sraric only - lactoer glove
Eoow @ Epecial splintz MBPM “
FA rotation @ Cubital Tunnel Spint Ternla
1t @ Cupuytran's 'ﬂprSpI'intFB i & blu
, . . . Th Ep Bplint Pre=Faby HB White
@ L4 Wriet Slint BG/Nacprena Tes
e & Gamalasper't/SKsr's .
© HETES wRep
. oiFs @ ) ThumbiVel Opposed  *
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Gafe prmtio
Yolar cock-up
LM vy U2 Cusamen Spand”
N .t )
-

". FREQUENCY
O ima vistt. *
1 = ™ 4x b
12 34 Wesks
12 M;ntha

er weak

Slgnmuﬂ%ﬂ m

Andrew L Bronstzln. WD

T SAW_MCO-5624604_B8 at 4485 Pago 2 of 2on 00252046 4005 33 AH [Pacific Daylight Tnne]
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FAX COVER SHEET

SIERRA MCO UR/TCM
PO BOX 15750
LAS VEGAS, NV 89114.5750
PHONE;: 800-6'{0-7583 - FAX: 888-826-9968 or 702-562-4604
[ 7 - PRIORAUTHORIZATION:' T5s by hpietinest 5o
DATE: 11/21186
TO: ATI it Dr. Bronstein // Travis N. Barrick, Esaq
FAX #: 702-789-4886 // 702582.2708 { 702-388-1948
RE: CLAIMANT: Darrell White 37198
CLAIM NO: 15C820Q394045
DATE OF INJURY: 12/22r2015
EMPLOYER: STATE OF NEVADA MCO

PROCEDURE AUTHORIZED: Approved OT 3x4=12 total 24 postop for right hand 3rd MP joint
fracture as requested by Dr Bronstein,

CPT CODE: none submitted

INJURED BODY PART: right hand
DATE AUTHORIZED: 11/21/18

DATE RANGE: 60 days

TOTAL TO DATE: 12 to total 24
REQUESTING DR: Dr. Bronstein
AUTHORIZED BY: Janet Hitchcock, RN
CLAIM STATUS: Open

NOTE: Your requestfor authorization of the procedure noted has been approved as medical'y necessary, Authorization for the
service noted above expires 60 days after the date of this letter, If tha service is not performed within the 60 day period this
authorization expires and a new authorization requestis required with an explanation of why the service was not completad in the
onginal 80 day pericd. Services performed without a current authorization will be considered non-authornized,

Any pre or post-operative paln management procedures provided by an anesthesiclogist are notIncluded this authorization, those
services require a separate authonzation

SEND BILLING TO TPA: CCMSI
PO Box 4990
Caraon City, NV 89702
(877) 243.1253 Fax (775} 822-9601

The paymant for the consultation or treatment will be made in accordance with the schedule ¢f reasonable fess and charges allowable
for aceident benefits adopted for this State pursuant lo NRS §16C.280, unless otherwise provided in a contract between the provider
of health care or the medical faciiity and the insurer Services are paid per Conlract/Nevada Fee Schedule/or Usual & Customary

Theinsurer is solely responeible for payment of all services rendered:
The injured empicyee is not financially liatle for any part of the cost of the sarvices renderaed and must not be billed for these services,
Any biltmust be submitted within S0 days after services are rendered

If you have any questions regarding compensability or payment of this claim, please centact the claims adminlstrator at 877-243-1253
cc: Yolaunda Luhrs

Darrell White
Travis Barrick
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Nov. 21. 2016 30:20AM No. 0430 P, 1/3

PHYBICAL THERAPY

3233 W, Charleston Bhvd, STE 107
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Phone: 702-258-9381 Fax: 702-789-4886
AUTHORIZATION REQUEST FOR
PHYSICAL THERAPY TREATMENT

pate: W s A\ , Jo\b paces: _ 9 PG

TO: Wﬁ' rrom:  (Wigkad W

FAX: im0 CLAIM #: 1SCL2 BAHOHE

Darred| Wi 1A- 29 A0S
Name of Injured Employee SS# Date of injury
Qade of NV wco. Andrews BronBiein
Employer MName of Referring Physician
B tand S|l

Body Part (s) Prescription Date

Number of Visits Requested

é Times ver Week For 'Ar Weeks for w\ Visits To Total QL\ Visits to Date

TQ BE COMPLETED BY INSURER

Does this case go through ALIGN or Medrisk? If yes, please circle

[1 PT Treatment Authorized [0 PT Treatment Not Authorized
O Other action:

Print Name Signature

Title Date

To SAW HCO.5624604_88 at 1495 Page 1 of 3 on 1412172018 10:20:38 AM {Pacifc Standard Time}
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DATS
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To SAW MC0-5624604_BS at 1495 Page 3 of 3 on 1412472016 10:20:38 AN [Pacific Standard Time)
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“Dec. 21. 2016 1:51PM

Anorgeyn:

Ruasel ). 6allan, P.C*
Michac! |. Weker, P.C*0+
Bt K Begkslrom, P.C*¢
Matthew D, Ekire, P.L*0
lames M. Blegants, PC*
Travis N Barnck, P.C, "0+
Cheistopher A. Lund. P.C.*0
Dayten L. Hal, P.C.>0+
Bric B. Caryon, P.C*0
Jeanctie K, Bapick, P9
Rackera K. Paimer, ©

* Ucensed in Utahe

@ Lcertsed in Nevada
* Liensed In Afzona
E Liensed n Calboma

Arlan L Olson
(1969-2010)

Wiam F. Rummier
{1943.2015)

Dffices:

963 E. 700 5., Suits 305
St George, LT 24730
Tel: 435 628 1682
&500.353.4178

Fax: 439,824 5881

wi Ltzhcate.com

540 £, 5 Lous

Las Vegas, NV 89104
Tel 702.492,3500
Fax: 702,386 1948
WO VEQESCASE.COM

No. 9402 P. 1/

GALLIAN WELKER &
BECKSTROM, L.C.
Please Reply to:
540 E. St, Louis
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
(702) 892-3500

Via US Mail and facsimile 702.562.2706
November 22, 2016
Andrew J. Broostein, MD
The Bronstein Hand Center
10135 W. Twain Avenue, #100
Las Vegas, NV 89147

Re: Darrell White

Dear Dr. Bronstein:

Our firm represents your patlent regarding his claim for Workers
Compensation. An issue has come up regarding whether you intended to release Mrj
White to full duty on 8/17/1é.

Please check the-appropriate answer below and return to our office. Call
anytime if you have any questions.

Yes, I intended to release Mr. White to full duty on 8/17/16.

No, I did not intend to release Mr. White to full duty on 8/17/16.

He. wWhiTe

b ROA 215
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December 28, 2016

Darrell E White

3947 Blue Wave Dr

Las Vegas, NV 89115-0273

Re: Claim Number; 15C62G394045

Date of Injury: 12/22/2015

Employer: State of Nevada/Forestry

AlG: New Hampshire Insurance Co.
Body part: Right 3™ MP joint fracture

Dear Mr. White:

We recently received a report from Dr. Andrew Bronstein indicating that you had completed
your medical treatment for your work related injury. Prior to closing your claim we would like
to schedule you for an impairment evaluation. To expedite scheduling of your evaluation we
have enclosed a list of approved physician and chiropractors that you may choose from. You do
not have to choose any of these physicians in order to be ratcd.

If you decide to choose one of the approved rating physicians in your area, pleasc initial the line
next to the physician or chiropractor who you wish to complete your evaluation. Please choose
a doctor that is in your area only. After choosing the doctor, sign and date the form and return it
to our office within 10 days from the date of this letter. As you are represented by an attorney, I
would recommend that you address your selection with your attorney.

If you do not choose one of the physicians listed on the enclosed form by the end of the 1 0" day,
an evaluation will be scheduled by randomn rotation from the list of rating physicians approved
by the regulatory agency.

Enclosed is a self-addressed stamped envelope for your convenience.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at the number noted
below.

Sipc ely, ’
Kﬁ@)éu/’nm‘u«-\ A i g #[ G/ el oo YaN .

Elizabeth Hickson 4
Claims Representative

ce: file, NDOF, Travis Barrick, Esq.

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC * PO Box 4990 * Carson City NV 89702-49%0
Thone: 775-882-9600 * Fax: 775-882-9601 -+ www.ccmsi com
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AGREED RATING PHYSICIANS AND CHIROPRACTORS
Claimant Name: Darrell White
DOI: 12/22/2015
Claim Number: 15C62G394045
The following is a list of rating physicians and chiropractors approved by CCMSL. In order
to select one of these rating physicians or chiropractors please initial on the line next to the

doctor’s name and sign at the bottom of this page.

All perform ratings in Las Vegas

Richard Cestkowski, D.O.
Alexander Janda, D.C.,
Jeffery Webb, D.C.
Andrei Razsadin, D.C.
Roger Russell, D.C.
Charles Quaglieri, M.D.

David Rovetti, D.C.

I do not agree to utilize any of the above rating physicians or
chiropractors and would prefer to utilize the rotating list of rating
physicians as assigned by DIR.

It is not a requirement to choose any of these doctors in order to receive a rating
exarnination. If this form is not returned within 10 days from the date of this letter, a
rating physician will be assigned by IIRS from the rotating list.

Signature Date

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC » PO Box 4990 * Carson City NV 89702-4990
Phene: 775-882-9600 » Fax: 775-882-9601 + www.ccmst.com
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION=.C = 3¢
moxE . LE
BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER Lol
[ T ,‘_"
In the Matter of the Contested Industrial Claim No.:  15C62G394045 o -~
Insurance Claim -
. Appeal No.:  1707925-CJY
of
Employer:
DARRELL E WHITE STATE OF NEVADA-DIV OF FORESTRY
3947 BLUE WAVE DR C/O CAROL NELSON
LAS VEGAS NV 89115 2478 FAIRVIEW DR
: CARSON CITY NV 89701
Claimant.

SUBSTITUTION OF ATTORNEYS
DANIEL L. SCHWARTZ, ESQ., of LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH

LLP, is hereby substituted as attomey for the EMPLOYER, STATE OF NEVADA-DIV OF
FORESTRY, (“Employer”) in the above-entitled action, in place of and instead of JAMES A.
McCARTY, ESQ,, of BECKETT YOTT MCCARTY & SPANN.

JAMES A. McCARTY, ESQ., hereby consents to this substitution.

Ny
DATED this_[7 "~y of January, 2017,

BECKETT, YOTT, MCCARTY & SPANN

oMo £ Dl

AMES A. McCARTY, ESQ.

o 013

4843-9148-1763.1
26873-1645
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ACCEPTANCE OF SUBSTITUTION

The law firm of LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH, LLP herby accepts
and consents to the substitution of attorney and is willing to act as attorneys of record for the
employer, STATE OF NEVADA-DIV OF FORESTRY, in this matter.

DATED this ) ¥ day of January, 2017,

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

@E.m. L L. SCHWARTZ, ESQ.

DR

Nevada Bar No.: 005125
2300 W Sahara Ave,, Ste. 300, Box 28
Las Vegas NV 89102
(702) 893-3383
Fax (702) 366-9563

4831-3582-2656 1 2
26878-1645
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure 5(b), I hereby certify that service of
the foregoing SUBSTITUTION OF ATTORNEYS was made this date by depositing a true and
correct copy of the same for mailing, first class mail, at Las Vegas, Nevada, addressed as
follows:

Darrell E. White
3947 Blue Wave Dr
Las Vegas NV 89115

Travis Barrick Esq

Gallian Welker & Beckstrom
540 E St Louis Ave

Las Vegas NV 89104

State of Nevada-Div of Forestry
¢/o Carol Nelson

2478 Fairview Dr

il Carson City NV 89701

State of Nevada Risk Mgmt

Attn Ana Andrews — Dept Risk Mgr
201 S Roop St #201

Carson City NV 89701

CCMSI

Attn Staci Jones

POB 4990

Carson City NV 89702-4990
il
James A. McCarty Esq

Beckett Yott McCarty & Spann
555 Double Eagle Ct Ste 1000
Reno NV 89521

DATED this Z(g day of January, 2017.

4831-3582-2656 1 3
26878-1645
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Attorneys:

Russell J, Gallian, PC*
Michael | Welker, P.C*0+
Brtt K. Beckstrom, P C.*0
Matthew D. Ekins, P *¢
James M Elegante, P.C*
Travis N Barnck, P.C. *0+
Chnstopher A Lund, P C*¢
Dayton L. Hall, P C *0+
Eric R Carson, PL*0
Jeanette H Barrick, PC.0
Raelene K, Palmer, @

* Licensed in Wah

0 Licensed in Nevada
*+ Licensed in Artzona
% Licensed in Cakfornia

Brian L. Olson
{1969-2010)

William F. Rummler
(1943-2015)

Offices:

965E 7005, Sutte 305
St George, UT 84790
Tel 435628.1682

800 353.4128

Fax 435,628.9561

www Ltahcase com

540 E. St Louwss

Las Vegas, NV 89104
Tel 702 892.3500
Fax 702.386 1946
wwWW vegascase com

GALLIAN WELKER & YTATL OF NEy 5o
BECKSTROM, L.C. 5;"“T OF ANMMSTE Aty

.
EAT s Do

CUFEB -1 RI0: 59

Pleaseé Reply to:
A j -
54 St. Louis
Las Vegas, er&cl;da 89104
(702) 892-3500

Via Facsimile 702/486-2555 & US Mail
January 31, 2017

Charles J. York, Esq.

Appeals Officer |
Department of Administration, Hearings Division

2200 S. Rancho Drive, Suite 220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Tel 702/486-2527

Fax 702/486-2555

Re: Darrell E. White
Claim No. 15C62G394045
Appeal No. 1707925-CJY

Dear Sirs,

Under cover of this letter are our Docketing and Pre-Hearing Statements. We
forwarded the same on January 17, 2017 to Mr. Daniel Schwartz who represents
CCMSI, but have not received a response. The statements are due to your office by
February 3, 2017 with a hearing scheduled for February 17, 2017

Please contact us at telephone 702/892-3500 for any questions or concerns.
Best Regards,

W2 Qo

Monica E. Anders
Paralegal
GALLIAN, WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC

MEA

Encl.
Ce: Daniel Schwartz via facsimile 702/366-9563 m C/@ \ L’(
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In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of:

DARRELL E WHITE,

BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER

Claim No: 15C62G394045
Appeal No:  1707925-CJY

Claimant.

S A A L LN L WL

111
111/

NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ORDER TO APPEAR AND
ORDER TO CONDUCT A PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE

ALL PARTIES IN INTEREST ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that a hearing will be held
on a STACKED CALENDAR by the Appeals Officer, pursuant to NRS 616 and 617 on:

DATE: FEBRUARY 17,2017
TIME;: 11:00AM STACKED
PLACE: DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION, HEARINGS DIVISION

2200 SOUTH RANCHO DRIVE, SUITE 220

LAS VEGAS NV 89102
*** THE ATTACHED APPEALS OFFICE DOCKETING AND PRE-HEARING
STATEMENT SHALL BE DUE ON OR BEFORE FEBRUARY 3RP, 2017, #**

The appealing party shall be responsible for the completion and submittal of the Docketing
and Pre-Hearing Statement to the Appeals Office.

The INSURER shall comply with NAC 616C.300 for the provision of documents in the
Claimant’s file relating to the matter on appeal.

ALL PARTIES shall comply with NAC 616C.297 for the filing and serving of
information to be considered on appeal.

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030(4), any document(s) filed with this agency must have all
social security numbers redacted or otherwise removed and an affirmation to this
effect must be attached. The document(s) otherwise may be rejected by the Hearings
Division,

Pursuant to NAC 616C.277(1), an Appeals Officer may schedule a prehearing
conference in any appeal filed to discuss settlement, discovery, scheduling, or other
matters pertinent to the appeal, including, without limitation:

(a) Expedition of the pending case; (b) Hearing motions; (c) Submission of documentary
evidence; (d) Narrowing the issues, and (e) Setting a convenient date for the primary
hegring. An appeals officer may enter any order relating to the matters described in
subsection 1.

Pursuant to NAC 616C.277, the attorneys are to conduct a prehearing conference

outside the presence of the Appeals Officer and then submit the attached docketing
statement by the above-stated due date.
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10.

Pursuant to NAC 616C.282, if a party or his or her counsel or licensed representative fails
or refuses to comply with NAC 616C.274 to 616C.336, inclusive, the hearing or appeals
officer may make such orders as are necessary to direct the course of the hearing,
including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Continue the hearing until the party or counsel or licensed representative complics
with the requirements.

2. Restrict or prohibit the introduction of evidence.

3. Dismiss the matter,

4. 1f the failure or refusal to comply is by a licensed representative, refer the matter to the
senior appeals officer for appropriate action pursuant to NAC 616C.350 to 616C.377,
inclusive.

5. If the failure or refusal to comply is by an insurer or a third-party administrator, refer
the matter to the Commissioner of Insurance for appropriate action.

6. If the failure or refusal to comply is by an attorney licensed in this State, refer the
matter to the State Bar of Nevada for appropriate action,

In the event that all parties to this action agree to have the matter RE-SCHEDULED AND
SET FOR A DATE AND TIME CERTAIN, you are hereby required to submit AT
LEAST TWO (2) DAYS prior to the scheduled Hearing date a written request, submitted
by letter, facsimile or by email, to the Appeals Office advising the Appeals Office that all
parties to the action have agreed to remove the action from the Stacked Calendar. A
continuance of the hearing date also may be obtained pursuant to NAC 616C.318. The
matter will otherwise proceed as scheduled on the STACKED CALENDAR ON A TIME
AVAILABLE BASIS.

The injured employee may be represented by a private attorney or seek assistance and
advice from the Nevada Attomey for Injured Workers.

[T IS SO ORDERED this 10th day of January, 2017.

APPEMCS OFFICER
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Please note the following Rules of Practice:

1. Pursuant to NAC 616C.277, counsel shall conduct a prehearing
conference outside the presence of the Appeals Officer and then submit the
attached Docketing Statement no later than 30 days before the scheduled
stack hearing date. Counsel for the appealing party shall be responsible for
completion and submittal of the Docketing and Pre-Hearing Statement to the
Appeals Office. In order to provide the most accurate information, counsel for
the appealing party must contact (by phone, email or mail) all other counsel or
unrepresented parties and obtain the information required by the Docketing
Statement. Exceptions may be made by the Appeals Officer for appeals that will
be consolidated to existing appeals.

2. Matters that are removed from the stacked calendar by mutual
agreement of the parties will thereafter proceed pursuant to Status Checks and
will not be re-calendared for hearing until the Docketing Statement has been
submitted and all counsel and/or the parties state that the matter is ready to
proceed to hearing. The Appeals Office will then provide counsel and the
parties with the earliest available dates. If the parties disagree as to whether a
matter is ready for hearing either party may request a telephone conference or
in-court status check to address the disagreement. Once the parties have
scheduled a hearing, matters will only be continued pursuant to a Motion to
Continue or upon a demonstration of exigent circumstances.

*** PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THE ATTACHED APPEALS OFFICE DOCKETING
AND PRE-HEARING STATEMENT ***
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DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, HEARINGS DIVISION

APPEALS OFFICE DOCKETING STATEMENT

CASE NAME: DARRELL E WHITE

APPEALS NUMBERS(S): 1707925-C)Y

WHAT IS/ARE THE ISSUE(S) INVOLVED IN THIS/THESE APPEALS?

(Please check all that apply)

____ CLAIM DENIAL/ACCEPTANCE X SCOPE OF cLAIM
_____ TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY _____ REOPENING

____ TEMPORARY PARTIAL DISABILITY _____CLAIM CLOSURE
_____ PERMANENT PARTIAL DISABILITY _____ DEATH BENEFITS
_____ VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION _____ MILEAGE

_& AVERAGE MONTHLY WAGE _____ TRANSFER OF CARE
_____ SUSPENSION OF BENEFITS ______SUBROGATION
___ PERMANENT TOTAL DISABILITY ____ MEDICAL BENEFITS

—___ PAYMENT OF BILLS
_____FAILURE TO APPEAR BEFORE THE HEARING OFFICER:

______LATE APPEAL TO THE HEARING OFFICER:

. LATE APPEAL TO THE APPEALS OFFICER:

—__UNINSURED EMPLOYER/ASSIGNMENT TO THE UNINSURED FUND:
_____ ADMINISTRATIVE FINE: ____ BENEFIT PENALTY:
___ PREMIUM PENALTY:

EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP;
OTHER: Vlo"" rcLo.q;wA -\:9 é” Auﬁy

REQUEST TO CONSOLIDATE TO APPEAL NO(S).:
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DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, HEARINGS DIVISION
APPEALS OFFICE PRE-HEARING STATEMENT

CASE NAME: DARRELL E WHITE

APPEALS NUMBERS(S): 1707925-CJY

1.
2.
3.

10,

11.

What s the estimated time needed for the hearing? l lﬂ Y.

Other than the injured worker, how many witnesses will testify}ﬁ'

Is discovery anticipated by either party and if so, what discovery will be
conducted?

Does either party need to secure prior medical records? Yes

Is an independent medical evaluation a possibility? Yes

Have the parties eng or anticipate engfging in settlement
discussions? Yes /No M"'Y .

Will an interpreter be required for the hearing? Yes
Will any expert witnesses and or physicians be testifying? Ye

What is the ultimate issue(s) in dispute regarding the above-described

appeal? 1
gmg o - WV E L e u}dg,.ﬁ—-—'

The parties agree o remove this case from the stacked

calendar.

What is your best estimate as to when this matter will be ready to
proceed to hearing?

2//71//7

The undersigned counsel hereby certifies and he/she has communicated with
opposing counsel and/or parties and that the information provided in this Pre-
Hearing Statement is accurate reflects the results of the pre-hearing
discussions-or by the A ficer.

1-Ezunsel for %Y:\P-Q‘( W\/\(‘

Dated: | / / 7 ,2017
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Bran L Qlson
(1969-2010)

Willlam F. Rummier
{1943 2015)

Via Facsimile 702/486-2555 & US Mail
January 31, 2017

Charles J. York, Esq.

Appeals Officer

Department of Administration, Hearings Division
2200 S. Rancho Drive, Suite 220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Tel 702/486-2527

Fax 702/486-2555

Re: Darrell E. White
Claim No. 15C62G394045
Appeal No. 1707925-CJY
Dear Sirs,

Under cover of this letter are our Docketing and Pre-Hearing Statements. We
forwarded the same on January 17, 2017 to Mr. Daniel Schwartz who represents
CCMSI, but have not received a response. The statements are due to your office by
February 3, 2017 with a hearing scheduled for February 17, 2017.

Please contact us at telephone 702/892-3500 for any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,

ROA 228
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Brian L. Olson
{1969 2010)

Willam F, Rummier
{1943.2015)

Via Facsimile 702/486-2555 & US Mail
January 31, 2017

Charles J. York, Esq.

Appeals Officer

Department of Administration, Hearings Division
2200 S, Rancho Drive, Suite 220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Tel 702/486-2527

Fax 702/486-2555

Re: Darrell E, White
Claim No. 15C62G394045
Appeal No. 1707925-CJY
Dear Sirs,

Under cover of this letter are our Docketing and Pre-Hearing Statements. We
forwarded the same on January 17, 2017 to Mr. Daniel Schwartz who represents
CCMS], but have not received a response. The statements are due to your office by
February 3, 2017 with a hearing scheduled for February 17, 2017.

Please contact us at telephone 702/892-3500 for any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,
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In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of:

DARRELL E WHITE,

i, B

BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER

Claim No: 15C62G394045
Appeal No:  1707925-CJY

Claimant.

S’ e et St et s Nt g’

111
171

NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ORDER TO APPEAR AND
ORDER TO CONDUCT A PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE

ALL PARTIES IN INTEREST ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that a hearing will be held
ona STACKED CALENDAR by the Appeals Officer, pursuant to NRS 616 and 617 on:

DATE: FEBRUARY 17,2017
TIME: 11:00AM STACKED
PLACE: DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION, HEARINGS DIVISION
2200 SOUTH RANCHO DRIVE, SUITE 220
LAS VEGAS NV 89102
*** THE ATTACHED APPEALS OFFICE DOCKETING AND PRE-HEARING
STATEMENT SHALL BE DUE ON OR BEFORE FEBRUARY 3RP, 2017, #+x

The appealing party shall be responsible for the completion and submittal of the Docketing
and Pre-Hearing Statement to the Appeals Office.

The INSURER shall comply with NAC 616C.300 for the provision of documents in the
Claimant’s file relating to the matter on appeal.

ALL PARTIES shall comply with NAC 616C.297 for the filing and serving of
information to be considered on appeal.

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030(4), any document(s) filed with this agency must have all
social security numbers redacted or otherwise removed and an affirmation to this
effect must be attached. The document(s) otherwise may be rejected by the Hearings
Division.

Pursuant to NAC 616C.277(1), an Appeals Officer may schedule a prehearing
conference in any appeal filed to discuss settlement, discovery, scheduling, or other
matters pertinent to the appeal, including, without limitation:

(a) Expedition of the pending case; (b) Hearing motions; (¢) Submission of documentary
evidence; (d) Narrowing the issues, and (e) Setting a convenient date for the primary
hearing. An appeals officer may enter any order relating to the matters described in
subsection 1.

Pursuant to NAC 616C.277, the attorneys are to conduct a prehearing conference
outside the presence of the Appeals Officer and then submit the attached docketing

statement by the above-stated due date. l
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10.

) )
‘J

Pursuant to NAC 616C.282, if a party or his or her counsel or licensed representative fails
or refuses to comply with NAC 616C.274 to 616C.336, inclusive, the hearing or appeals
officer may make such orders as are necessary to direct the course of the hearing,
including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Continue the hearing until the party or counsel or licensed representative complies
with the requirements.

2. Restrict or prohibit the introduction of evidence.

3. Dismiss the matter.

4. If the failure or refusal to comply is by a licensed representative, refer the matter to the
senior appeals officer for appropriate action pursuant to NAC 616C.350 to 616C.377,
inclusive.

5. Ifthe failure or refusal to comply is by an insurer or a third-party administrator, refer
the matter to the Commissioner of Insurance for appropriate action.

6. If the failure or refusal to comply is by an attorney licensed in this State, refer the
matter to the State Bar of Nevada for appropriate action.

In the event that all parties to this action agree to have the matter RE-SCHEDULED AND
SET FOR A DATE AND TIME CERTAIN, you are hereby required to submit AT
LEAST TWO (2) DAYS prior to the scheduled Flearing date a written request, submitted
by letter, facsimile or by email, to the Appeals Office advising the Appeals Office that all
parties to the action have agreed to remove the action from the Stacked Calendar. A
continuance of the hearing date also may be obtained pursuant to NAC 616C.318. The
matter will otherwise proceed as scheduled on the STACKED CALENDAR ON A TIME
AVAILABLE BASIS.

The injured employee may be represented by a private attorney or seek assistance and
advice from the Nevada Attorney for Injured Workers.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 10th day of January, 2017.

APPEMLS OFFICER
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DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, HEARINGS DIVISION

APPEALS OFFICE DOCKETING STATEMENT

CASE NAME: DARRELL E WHITE

APPEALS NUMBERS(S): 1707925-CJY

WHAT IS/ARE THE ISSUE(S) INVOLVED IN THIS/THESE APPEALS?

(Please check all that apply)

____CLAIM DENIAL/ACCEPTANCE _____ SCOPE OF CLAIM
_____ TEMPORARY TOTAL DISABILITY ____ REOPENING
_____TEMPORARY PARTIAL DISABILITY ____ CLAIMCLOSURE
______ PERMANENT PARTIAL DISABILITY ___ DEATH BENEFITS
___ VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION ____ MILEAGE

___ AVERAGE MONTHLY WAGE _____TRANSFER OF CARE
_____SUSPENSION OF BENEFITS _____ SUBROGATION
_____ PERMANENT TOTAL DISABILITY _____ MEDICAL BENEFITS

___PAYMENT OF BILLS
____ FAILURE TO APPEAR BEFORE THE HEARING OFFICER:

_____ LATE APPEAL TO THE HEARING OFFICER:

_____LATE APPEAL TO THE APPEALS OFFICER:

____ UNINSURED EMPLOYER/ASSIGNMENT TO THE UNINSURED FUND:
_____ ADMINISTRATIVE FINE: BENEFIT PENALTY:

PREMIUM PENALTY:
EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP:
OTHER:

REQUEST TO CONSOLIDATE TO APPEAL NO(S).:
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DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, HEARINGS DIVISION
APPEALS OFFICE PRE-HEARING STATEMENT

CASE NAME: DARRELL E WHITE

APPEALS NUMBERS(S): 1707925-ClY

1. What is the estimated time needed for the hearing?

2. Other than the injured worker, how many witnesses will testify?

3. Is discovery anticipated by either party and if so, what discovery will be

conducted?
4, Does either party need to secure prior medical records? Yes / No
5. Is an independent medical evaluation a possibility? Yes/ No

6. Have the parties engaged or anticipate engaging in settlement
discussions? Yes / No

7. Will an interpreter be required for the hearing? Yes/ No
8. Will any expert witnesses and or physicians be testifying? Yes /No

9. What is the ultimate issue(s) in dispute regarding the above-described
appeal?

10. The parties agree / disagree to remove this case from the stacked
calendar.

11. What is your best estimate as to when this matter will be ready to
proceed to hearing?

The undersigned counsel hereby certifies and he/she has communicated with
opposing counsel and/or parties and that the information provided in this Pre-
Hearing Statement is accurate reflects the results of the pre-hearing
discussions ordered by the Appeals Officer.

Counsel for

Dated: ,2017
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Please note the following Rules of Practice:

1. Pursuant to NAC 616C.277, counsel shall conduct a prehearing
conference outside the presence of the Appeals Officer and then submit the
attached Docketing Statement no later than 30 days before the scheduled
stack hearing date. Counsel for the appealing party shall be responsible for
completion and submittal of the Docketing and Pre-Hearing Statement to the
Appeals Office. In order to provide the most accurate information, counsel for
the appealing party must contact (by phone, email or mail) all other counse! or
unrepresented parties and obtain the information required by the Docketing
Statement. Exceptions may be made by the Appeals Officer for appeals that will
be consolidated to existing appeals.

2. Matters that are removed from the stacked calendar by mutual
agreement of the parties will thereafter proceed pursuant to Status Checks and
will not be re-calendared for hearing until the Docketing Statement has been
submitted and all counsel and/or the parties state that the matter is ready to
proceed to hearing. The Appeals Office will then provide counsel and the
parties with the earliest available dates. If the parties disagree as to whether a
matter is ready for hearing either party may request a telephone conference or
in-court status check to address the disagreement. Once the parties have
scheduled a hearing, matters will only be continued pursuant to a Motion to
Continue or upon a demonstration of exigent circumstances.

*** PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THE ATTACHED APPEALS OFFICE DOCKETING
AND PRE-HEARING STATEMENT ***
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of Administration,
Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown below, a true and correct copy of
the foregoing NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ORDER TO APPEAR was duly mailed, postage
prepaid OR placed in the appropriate addressee runner file at the Department of Administration,
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Hearings Division, 2200 S. Rancho Drive, #220, Las Vegas, Nevada, to the following:

DARRELL E WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DR
LAS VEGAS NV 89115

TRAVIS BARRICK ESQ

GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM
540 E ST LOUIS AVE

LAS VEGAS NV 89104

STATE OF NEVADA-DIV OF FORESTRY
C/O CAROL NELSON

2478 FAIRVIEW DR

CARSON CITY NV 89701

STATE OF NEVADA RISK MGMT

ATTN ANA ANDREWS - DEP RISK MGR
201 SROOP ST #201

CARSON CITY NV 89701

CCMSI

ATTN STACI JONES

P OBOX 4990

CARSON CITY NV 89702-4990

JAMES A MCCARTY ESQ
BECKETT YOTT MCCARTY & SPANN
555 DOUBLE EAGLE CT STE 1000
RENO NV 89521

10th day of January, 2017.

Dated Ei ?2

Estela Pinedo, Legal Secretary II
Employee of the State of Nevada

for
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STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HEARINGS DIVISION

In the matter of the Contested Hearing Number: 1701007-SA
Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim Number: 15C62G394045
DARRELL E WHITE ATTN CAROL NELSON

3947 BLUE WAVE DR NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273 INTERDEPARTMENTAL MAIL

2478 FAIRVIEW DR
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

/

BEFORE THE HEARING OFFICER

The Claimant's request for Hearing was filed on October 4, 2016, and a Hearing
was scheduled for November 2, 2016. The Hearing was held on November 2,
2016, in accordance with Chapters 616 and 617 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes.

The Claimant and his attorney, Travis Barrick, were present by telephone
conference call. The Employer was not present, The Insurer was re}arcscnted
by Staci Jones and Brenda Panque of CCMSI. -

s

ISSUE

The Claimant appealed the Insurer's determination dated September 29, 2016.
The issue before the Hearing Officer is average monthly wage.

DECISION AND ORDER

The determination of the Insurer is hereby AFFIRMED.

Having reviewed the submitted evidence and in consideration of NRS
616C.425, NAC 616C.435 and NAC 616C.444, the Hearing Officer finds the
Insurer properly calculated the Claimant’s average monthly wage.

NRS 616C.425 Date of determination of amount of compensation and
benefits,
Except as otherwise provided by a specific statute:

1. The amount of compensation and benefits and the person or persons
entitled thereto must be determined as of the date of the accident or injury to
the employee, and their rights thereto become fixed as of that date.
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Industrial Insurance Claim of DARRELL WHITE
Hearing Number: 1701007-SA
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2. If the employce incurs a subsequent injury or disability that primarily
arises from a previous accident or injury that arose out of and in the course of
his or her employment, the date of the previous accident or injury must be
used to determine the amount of compensation and benefits to which the
claimant is entitled.

NAC 616C.435 Period used to calculate average monthly wage. (NRS
616A.400, 616C.420)

1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, a history of earnings for a
period of 12 weeks must be used to calculate an average monthly wage.

2. If a 12-week period of earnings is not representative of the average
monthly wage of the injured employee, earnings over a period of 1 year or the
full period of employment, if it is less than 1 year, may be used. Earnings over
1 year or the full period of employment, if it is less than 1 year, must be used if
the average monthly wage would be increased.

3. If an injured employee is a member of a labor organization and is
regularly employed by referrals from the office of that organization, wages
earned from all employers for a period of 1 year may be used. A period of 1 year
using all the wages of the injured employee from all his or her employers must
be used if the average monthly wage would be increased.

4. If information concerning payroll is not available for a period of 12
weeks, wages may be averaged for the available period, but not for a period of
less than 4 weeks.

5. IHfinformation concerning payroll is unavailable for a period of at least 4
weeks, average earnings must be projected using the rate of pay on the date of
the accident or illness and the projected working schedule of the injured
employee.

6. If earnings are based on piecework and a history of earnings is
unavailable for a period of at least 4 weeks, the wage must be determined as
being equal to the average earnings of other employees doing the same work.

7. If these methods of determining a period of earnings cannot be applied
reasonably and fairly, an average monthly wage must be calculated by the
insurer at 100 percent of:

(a) The sum which reasonably represents the average monthly wage of the
injured employee as defined in NAC 616C.420 to 616C.447, inclusive, at the
time the injury or illness occurs; or

(b) The hourly wage on the day the injury or illness occurs, calculated by
using the projected working schedule,
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8. The period used to calculate the average monthly wage must consist of
consecutive days, ending on the date on which the accident or disease
occurred, or the last day of the payroll period preceding the accident or disease
if this period is representative of the average monthly wage.

9. As used in this section, “earnings” means earnings received from the
employment in which the injury occurs and in any concurrent employment.

NAC 616C.444 Change in job. (NRS 616A.400, 616C.420) The average
monthly wage of an employee who permanently or temporarily changes to a job
with different duties, rate of pay, or hours of employment, must be calculated
using only information concerning payroll which relates to his or her primary
job at the time of the accident. The preceding sections apply in calculating the
average monthly wage for such an employee.

APPEAL RIGHTS

Pursuant to NRS 616C.345(1), should any party desire to appeal this final
Decision and Order of the Hearing Officer, a request for appeal must be filed
with the Appeals Officer within thirty (30} days of the date of the decision by
the Hearing Officer.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 8th day of November, 2016.

'\/7#\4/&, A ég,m Lo

Sondra L Amodei, Hearing Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of
Administration, Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown
below, a true and correct copy of the foregoing DECISION AND ORDER was
deposited into the State of Nevada Interdepartmental mail system, OR with
the State of Nevada mail system for mailing via United States Postal Service,
OR placed in the appropriate addressee runner file at the Department of
Administration, Hearings Division, 1050 E. Williams Street, Suite 400, Carson
City, Nevada, to the following:

DARRELL E WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DR
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273

TRAVIS N BARRICK ESQ
540 E ST LOUIS AVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

ATTN CAROL NELSON

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MAIL
2478 FAIRVIEW DR

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

CCMSI
PO BOX 4990
CARSON CITY, NV 89701
Datsd this 8th d@y of November, 2016.

~ ~
RSN N N N

Karen Dyer
Employee of the State of Nevada
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NEVADA DEPARTMEN"I;)OF ADMIII?\HS}éngTION

1050 E. WILLIAM, SUITE 450 F
CARSON CITY, NV 89701 ILED
DEC 1.9 2016

DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION
APPEALS OFFICER

In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim No:  15C62G394045

Hearing No: 1701217-SA
_ 1701007-SA

Appeal No: 1701564-RKN
DARRELL E WHITE, 1701563-RKN

Claimant.

ORDER FOR CHANGE OF VENUE

Having read and considered the Motion for Change of Venue and

good cause appearing, the above captioned appeal is hereby transferred to Las
Vegas for further proceedings on the merits of this case.
IT IS SO ORDERED.

" Landu e AU

RAJINDER K NIELSEN
APPEALS OFFICER

oC Of
SCHEDULED op
JAN 09 205
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of
Administration, Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown
below, a true and correct copy of the foregoing ORDER FOR CHANGE OF
VENUE was duly mailed, postage prepaid OR placed in the appropriate
addressee runner file at the Department of Administration, Hearings Division,
1050 E. Williams Street, Carson City, Nevada, to the following:

DARRELL E WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DR
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273

TRAVIS N BARRICK ESQ
540 E ST LOUIS AVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

ATTN CAROL NELSON

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
2478 FAIRVIEW DR

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

CCMSI
PO BOX 4990
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

JAMES A MCCARTY, ESQ.
555 DOUBLE EAGLE CT #1000
RENO NV 89521

e
Dated this _{&} _ day of December, 2016,

Or g clo Fulda -
Brandy Fuller, Legal Secretary II
Employee of the Staté'of Nevada
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BECKETT, YOTT, McCARTY & SPANN, Chtd. \/

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Riley M. Beckett 555 Double Eagle Court
Laurie A. Yott* Suite 1000
James A. McCarty** Reno, NV 89521
Clhajrlese\ﬁ. g;lafann T’t_gle. ﬁo. (772; 824.8833
also licensed In Caldormia ax No. (775) 824.8838
also icensed In Nebraska
WwWw, law.
December 9, 2016 bymslaw.com
Appeals Office
1050 East William Street, Suite 450 .
Carson City, Nevada 89710 = .
. =2 :
RE: DARRELL E. WHITE T B
Claim No.: 15C62G394045 nr-S
AO Case No.: 1701563-RKN & 1701564-RKN A -

Date of Hearing: Monday, February 13,2017 @ 11:00 am. [ ;J i

NOTICE OF REPRESENTATION R
Dear Appeals Officer Niclsen:

Please be advised this office has been retained to represent Cannon Cochran Management
Services, the third-party administrator for AIG-New Hampshire Insurance Company, Insurer for
the State of Nevada, in regard to the above entitled appeal. Please update your address list to
include our office on all correspondence. We would also appreciate being served with copies all
documents filed with the Hearings Office. Thank you.

Sincerely,

BECKETT, YOTT, McCARTY & SPANN
4

James A. McCarty, Esquire
JAM/jg

cc:  Travis N, Barrick, Esquire
cc:  CCMSI/ Carson City

cc:  Nevada Division of Forestry
cc:  Risk Management

TOCON
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Travis N. Barrick, SBN 9257 R ,

GALLIAN WELKER

& BECKSTROM, LC ABBEC-9 & ey
540 E. St. Louis Avenue T
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 e 2eoil
Telephone: (702) 892-3500 *",‘,L‘ i)

Facsimile: (702) 386-1946
tharrick@vegascase.com

Attorneys for Claimant

DARRELL E. WHITE, Claim No.: 1701007-SA

Claimant, MOTION FOR CHANGE OF ~
VENUE
V.

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY;
and the STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION,
HEARINGS DIVISION, APPEALS
OFFICE, an agency of the State of
Nevada,

Respondents.

Claimant, Darrell E. White by and through his attorneys of the law firm of
GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC, hereby files his Motion for Change of Venue,
pursuant to NRS 616C.345.

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I. STATEMENT OF FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY
Claimant, Darrell E. White, has an open claim with The State of Nevada’s
Department of Administration, Hearings Department, Appeals office related to
injuries sustained while in the employ of Nevada’s Division of Forestry. This office
has been informed telephonically that open Appeals have been established ym (_,Q
response to Claimant’s written Notice for Appeals on the Hearing Division’s most

— - /
1 . )
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recent decisions dated November 8, 2016 and November 22, 2016. Claimant, and
Claimant’s attorney, both reside in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Appeals Division also has
an ofﬁc;e in Las Vegas, Nevada.
II. APPLICABLE STATUTE.

NRS 616C.345 (6) (a) states in part that “...within 10 days after receiving a
notice of appeal pursuant to this section or NRS 616C.220, 616D.140 or 617.401, or
within 10 days
atter receiving a notice of a contested claim pursuant to subsection 7 of NRS
616C.315, the appeals officer shall: (a) Schedule a hearing on the merits of the appeal
or contested claim for a date and time within 9o days after receipt of the notice at a
place in Carson City, Nevada, or Las Vegas, Nevada, or upon agreement of one or
more of the parties to pay all additional costs directly related to an alternative
location, at any other place of convenience to the parties, at the discretion of the
appeals officer;”. According to NRS616C.45 (6) (a), the appeals officer has the
discretion to set hearings at a place that is convenient to, and agreed upon, by the
parties,

III. DISCUSSION.

Claimant, Darrell E. White, and his attorney, Travis N. Barrick, request that all
future hearings surrounding Mr. White’s worker’s compensation claim be held in the
Las Vegas, Nevada office located at 2200 South Rancho Drive, Suite 220, Las Vegas,
Nevada. This location is mutually convenient for the Claimant and his attorney since
they live in Las Vegas and will not be required to continually file requests for telephonic

appearances to hearings held in Carson City, Nevada.
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IV. CONCLUSION

This Motion to Change Venue from the Appeals Division in Carson City, Nevada
to Las Vegas, Nevada should be granted since the Claimant and his attorney both reside
in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Appeals Division has an office in Las Vegas, Nevada and
under NRS 616C.45(6)(a) the Appeals Division has the authority to hold hearings “at a
place in Carson City, Nevada or Las Vegas, Nevada.”

DATED this & day of December, 2016.

y
" Travis N. Bap#OK, SBN 9257
GALL ELKER
/ & BECK#TROM, LC
Attorneys for Claimant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on the _ﬂ,& day of December, 2016, I caused the MOTION
FOR CHANGE OF VENUE to be served by depositing a true and correct copy of the
same in the U.S. Mail at Las Vegas, Nevada, in a sealed envelope, first class postage

fully prepaid to the persons listed below:

Department of Administration Darrell E. White
Appeals Division 3947 Blue Wave Dr.
1050 E. William Street, Ste. 450 Las Vegas, NV 89115
Carson City, NV 89701
Nevada Division of Forestry Department of Administration
2478 Fairview Drive Hearings Division
Carson City, NV 89701 1050 E. Williams Street, Ste. 400
Carson City, NV 89701
/ R

Monica E. Anders, an Employee of
GALLIAN WELKER & BECKSTROM,
LC
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

1050 E. WILLIAM, SUITE 450

CARSON CITY, NV 89701 FILED
DEC -~ 5 2015
DEPT.
o
In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of: Claim No:  15C62G394045
Hearing No: 1701217-SA
1701007-SA
Appeal No: 1701564-RKN
DARRELL E WHITE, 1701563-RKN
Claimant.
ORDER

For good cause, these matters are hereby consolidated.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Qﬁg\ndﬁ- £ Ny

RAJINDER K NIELSEN
APPEALS OFFICER

TDOCOIA
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of
Administration, Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown
below, a true and correct copy of the foregoing ORDER was duly mailed, postage
prepaid OR placed in the appropriate addressee runner file at the Department of
Administration, Hearings Division, 1050 E. Williams Street, Carson City, Nevada,
to the following:

DARRELL E WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DR
LAS VEGAS, NV 89115-0273

TRAVIS N BARRICK ESQ
540 E STLOUIS AVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

ATTN CAROL NELSON

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
2478 FAIRVIEW DR

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

CCMSI
PO BOX 4990
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Dated this 5kr&day of December, 2016.

ii)r o cbon w/

Brandy Fuller, Legal Secretary II
Employee of the Statolof Nevada
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In the Matter of the Contested
Industrial Insurance Claim of:

DARRELL E WHITE,

./
.

BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER F ' L E D

DEC ~ 5 201

DEPT. OF ADMINISTRA
0
APPEALS OFFICER "

Claim No: 15C62G394045
Hearing No:  1701007-SA
Appeal No: 1701563-RKN

Claimant,

e’ Nt St N Nt N e Nt Nt e

2.

NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ORDER TO APPEAR

ALL PARTIES IN INTEREST ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that a hearing will be held
by the Appeals Officer, pursuant to NRS 616 and 617 on:

DATE: Monday, February 13, 2017

TIME: 11:00 am

PLACE: DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS OFFICE
1050 E. WILLIAMS STREET, SUITE 450
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

The INSURER shall comply with NAC 616C.300 for the provision of documents in the
Claimant’s file relating to the matter on appeal.

ALL PARTIES shall comply with NAC 616C.297 for the filing and serving of information to
be considered on appeal.

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030(4), any document/s filed with this agency must have all social
security numbers redacted or otherwise removed and an affirmation to this effect must be
attached. The documents otherwise may be rejected by the Hearings Division.

Pursuant to NRS 616C.282, any party failing to comply with NAC 616C.274-.336 shall be
subject to the Appeals Officer’s orders as are necessary to direct the course of the Hearing.

Any party wishing to reschedule this hearing should consult with opposing counsel or parties,
and immediately make such a request to the Appeals Office in writing supported by an affidavit.

The injured employee may be represented by a private attorney or seck assistance and advice

from the Nevada Attorney for Injured Workers.
20020
Pagndo b Moo,

RAJINDER K NIELSEN
APPEALS OFFICER

IT IS SO ORDERED.
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In the Matter of the Contested

Industrial Insurance Claim of DARRELL WHITE
Hearing Number: 1701007-8A
Page 2

2. If the cmployee incurs & subsequent Injury or disability that primarily
arises from a previous accident or injury that arese out of and in the course of
his or her employment, the date of the previous accident or injury must be
used to determnine the amount of compensation and benefits to which the
claimant is entitled,

NAC 616C.436 Period used to calculate mverage monthly wage. (NRS
616A.400, 616C.420)

1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, a history of earnings for a
period of 12 weeks must be used to calculate an average monthly wage.

2. If a 12-week period of earnings is not representative of the average
monthly wage of the injured employee, earnings over a period of 1 year or the
full period of employment, if it is less than 1 year, may be used, Earnings over
L year or the full period of employment, if it is less than 1 year, must be used if
the average monthly wage would be increased.

3. If an injured employee is a member of a labor organization and is
regularly employed by referrals from the office of that organization, wages
earned from all employers for a period of 1 year may be used. A period of 1 year
using all the wages of the injured employee from all his or her employers must
be used if the average monthly wage would be increased.

4. If information concerning payroll is not available for a period of 12
wecks, wages may be averaged for the available period, but not for a period of
less than 4 weeks.

5. If information concerning payroll is unavailable far a period of at least 4
weeks, average earnings must be projected using the rate of pay on the date of
the accident or illness and the projected working schedule of the injured
employee.

6. If earnings are based on piccework and a history of earnings is
unavailable for a period of at least 4 weeks, the wage must be determined as
being equal to the average earnings of other employees doing the same work,

7. If these methods of determining a period of earnings cannot be applied
reasonably and fairly, an average monthly wage must be calculated by the
insurer at 100 percent of:

(a) The sum which reasonably represents the average monthly wage of the
injured employee as defined in NAC 616C.420 to 616C 447, inclusive, at the
time the injury or illness occurs; or

(b) The hourly wage on the day the injury or illness occurs, calculated by
using the projected working schedule,
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In the Matter of the Contested

Industrial Insurance Claim of DARRELL WRITE
Hearing Number: 1701007-8SA
Page 3

8. The period used to calculate the average monthly wage must consist of
consecutive days, ending on the date on which the accident or disease
occurred, or the last day of the payroll period preceding the accident or disease
If this period is representative of the average monthly wage.

9. As used in this section, “earnings® means earnings received from the
employment in which the injury occurs and in any concurrent employment.

NAC 616C.9444 Change in job, (NRS 616A.400, 616C.420) The average
monthly wage of an employee who permanently or temporarily changes to a job
with different duties, rate of pay, or hours of employment, must be calculated
using onty information concerning payroll which relates to his or her primary
job at the time of the accident. The preceding sections apply in calculating the
average monthly wage for such an employee.

APPEAL RIGHTS
Pursuant to NRS 616C.345(1), should any party desire to appea! this final
Decision and Order of the Hearing Officer, a request for appeal must be filed

with the Appeals Officer within thirty (30) days of the date of the decision by
the Hearing Officer.

IT IS 8O ORDERED this 8th day of November, 2016.

t\/7/"v~-(/{f¢«,/'y< L—/r&-«_:.

Sondra L Amodei, Hearing Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of
Administration, Hearings Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown
below, a true and correct copy of the forcgoing DECISION AND ORDER was
deposited into the State of Nevada Interdepartmental mail system, OR with
the State of Nevada mail system for mailing via United States Postal Service,
OR placed in the appropriate addressee runner file at the Department of

- Administration, Hearings Division, 1050 E. Williams Street, Sulte 400, Carson

City, Nevada, to the following:

DARRELL E WHITE
3947 BLUE WAVE DR
LAS VEGAS, NV 891150273

TRAVIS N BARRICK ESQ
540 E ST LOUIS AVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89104

ATTN CAROL NELSON

NEVADA DIVISION OF FORESTRY
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MAIL
2478 FAIRVIEW DR

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

CCMSI
PO BOX 4990
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Datjd this 8th day of November, 2016.
- i '\-\‘ e
i \.Q\JJ_/\/\ L..) \.I:).r-)‘--""'

Karen Dyer
Employee of the State of Nevada

ROA 251




Attormneys:

Russell J. Gallian, PC."
Michael |. welker, PC.**+
Britt K. Beckstrom, PC."¢
Matthew D. Ekins, PC."*
William F. Rummier, PC."#
Travis N. Barrick, PC." ¢
Chnistopher A Lund, PC."*
Dayton L Hall, P.C."

R Jordan Gardner, P.C."
Jeanette H. Barrick, PC.!

“Licensed in Utah
*Licensed in Nevada
*Licensed in Arlzona
*licensed in California

Brian L Olson
{1969-2010)

Offices:

965 E. 700 5, Sulte 305
St. George, UT 84790
Tel. 435.628,1682
800.353.4128

Fax: 435.628,9561
www utahcase.com

540 E. St. Louis

Las Vegas, NV 89104
Tel. 702.892.3500
Fax; 702.386.1946

www.yegascase (om

) 01563~

D Qvigi\r\a(
1] GALLIANWELKF_R& it

1 BECKSTROM, L.C. - o
Jr-ll f' “':‘ﬂ;
MsDEC -5 £ 30
LELE ;.} L2 Pplease Reply to:
’,‘,‘ ¥ 540 E. St. Louis
" Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
(702) 892-3500

Via US Mail and Facsimile (775) 687-8421
December 1, 2016

Department of Administration Appeals Division
1050 E. William Street, Ste. 450

Carson City, NV 89701

Tel (775) 687-8420

Re: Darrell E White
Claim #: 15C62G394045
Decision Dated 11/8/2016, Hearing 1701007-SA

Dear Sirs,

Our firm represents Mr. White with respect to his claims before the hearing
officer regarding his average monthly wage in connection with his injury. Please
consider this letter a formal request to appeal the Decision and Order dated
November 8, 2016. A copy of the Decision and Order is enclosed.

The reason for this is appeal follows: The average monthly wage figured for
Mr. White is not fair, nor reasonable, and should be figured in accordance with NAC
616.678(7)(b) and NRS 608.250-608.255.

Please acknowledge receipt of this appeal, and we will look forward to receipt
of a Notice of Hearing.

Best Regards,

Travis Barri sq.
GALLIAN, WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC
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Attornays:

Russell J. Galtian, PC."
Michael | welker, PC."*+
Britt K. Beckstrom, PC°*
Matthew D, Ekins, P.C."*
Witliam F. Rummler, PC.'*
Travis N. Barrick, P.C't*
Christopher A. Lund, PC.'*
Dayton L Hall, P.C.°

R Jordan Gardner, PC."
Jeanette H. Barrick, PC.}

*Licensed In Utah
?Licensed in Nevada
*Licensed in Arlzona
*Licensed in California

Brian L Olson
{1969-2010)

Offices:

965 E 700 5., Suite 305
St. George, UT 84790
Tel-435.628.1682
800.353.4128

Fax: 435.628.9561
www.utahcase com

540 E. St. Louis

Las Vegas, NV 89104
Tel: 702.892,3500
Fax: 702.386.1946
wWWww.vegascase.com

|| GALLIAN WELKER & .- (. . "2 "
BECKSTROM, L.C. . g

£ EC -5 e 30
. wety B
by i “Please Reply to:
1\ £ 540 E. St. Louis
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

(702) 892-3500
Via US Mail and Facsimile (775) 687-8421

December 1, 2016

Department of Administration Appeals Division
1050 E. William Street, Ste. 450

Carson City, NV 89701

Tel (775) 687-8420

Re: Darrell E White

Claim #: 15C62G394045

Decision Dated 11/22/2016, Hearing 1701217-SA
Re: Darrell E White -

Claim #: 15C62G394045

Decision Dated 11/08/2016, Hearing 1701007-SA
Dear Sirs,

Our firm represents Mr. White with respect to his claims before the hearing
officer regarding the status of his release for work after injury and his average
monthly wage in connection with his injury. We are appealing the two most recent
decisions, mentioned above.

In the interim, we would like to request that these two issues be consolidated
and heard at the same time. Similarly, both the claimant and my office are located in
Las Vegas. We would like to request the venue for the hearings be moved to the
Hearings Division in Las Vegas to more efficiently handle the case.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to your response.

Best Regards,

1Ick, Esq.
» WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC
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0371378007 NON B:3% PAX Ziooasons

Again, Mr. White waa scheduled for surgery by Dr. Bronstein to repalr his
broken hand. He was not returned to the same work facility he was at priorto the
injury, and did not perform the same johs as bafore the injury. It is important that
we recelve a response from you that clarifies the work status you releaged My, White
to, aftar your Jast visit, This information is not clearly found fn the records we
received from your office. We need a response by Tuesday, February 7, 2017.

Please checktiie appropriate answer balow and return to our office, Call anytime
if you have prfy questions,
——— Yes, | intended to release Mr. Whits to full duty on 2/24/2016,

No, [ did not intend Mr. White to full duty 2/24/2016.

" Dr. David Fadell

Travis N. q.
GALLIAN, WELKER & BECKSTROM, LC

TNB; mea
Encl.

Do O
| A
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